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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY -

SUBJECT BUREAU OF POLICE No 70"
, OFFICER'S REPORT ;
© TiME 4
CapraAIN - 6/24/10 - Sl
REs ARRESY OP gir: At epproximately 6:15pm, 6/22/70,
copied information from Radio dispatcher
GRANDY, WILLIAM CLIFFPORD that district car 71, Officers wWilhelm/
3817 NB Grand Dick, were covering the r3X that had just
MNBC, male, dcb 2/9/48 ‘ stopped a °57¥0lds, 2 dr. Oregon liceonse
73 8319, at N. Shaver/Kerby. This venhicle
CEARGE s 7 containaed one Reonald voods, & suspect in

a2 bhank holdup. A later record check rewm
INTERPERING WITR A POLICE OFFICER vealed that NHr, Woods had an assault and

Bail, $1000 beat warant outstanding at this time. Ther:

were eix FBXI agenta participating in this
RESISTING ARREST arrest, along with district car 71, East
Bail, $.000 by Sgt.Davis Prct. car 61,

The initial etop was made at the corner of N.8haver/Xerby. District car 72
notified Radio that they were covering, however, were sdvised by district car |
to remain in the srea and position themselves in such a location ¢hat in the
evant thsy were needed they would be readily available,
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cover 8t the location. 72 responded and mow ed into the area,

At this time I requested officers Traversi in car 72 to coatact the rnxdagant
in churge, and request that the vehicle and subjeat be removed fyom pjd locatic
if at all possibla. From personal experience this writer has knowledge that
Unthank park at this time of day is normally crowded, and is a potential troubl

8pot. )

t was informed by officer Traversi that the situation was under control and to
disrcgaxd further cover., It was at approximately this time I arrived at tha
location of the srrest, (For further details leading ¢to the arrecst and aubusquan
events zee the attached officers reports). At the time I arxived I would
estimate the sige of the crowd to be between 1(30-150 persons, ranging in age
from B8 ¢0 21. I would say that approximately 85% of these were young biack
males subjects.

The tow truck driver was having difficulty, and had been stopped in fect, from
hooking upatheveﬁicle that the FBI had reguestad be towed &s propsrty, in that
they had placed Mr., Woods unday srrest. There were four or fiva black mala
eubjects stending betwsen the truck and the autd ¢9 ba towed, They were ra-
quested to mova, and two of them did move, however, ¢t he aboe arrested Crandy
refused ¢to move, and stated that You mothar fucking pigs got no right to take

-this fucking car. He was again asked to move and &gain reused to do s0. AR
thie time officer Traversi placed his hand on Hr. Grandy's zight arm and
notified him that he wae under arrect,
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Prior to the arrest, additional manpower had been requested by this writer
and East Prct. car 61 and 63 responded. There wexre additional cars that
responded atthis time, however, I am unall e to furnish a complete list of
all the particular cars that responded atthis time. District car 61 had
transported Mr. Woods for the FBI to our mens jail and had returned to the
original scens arriving at the time this problem developed.

At the time the arrest of Mr. Grandy was taking pla® we the police were re-
ceiving a terrific amount of resistance and interference from the crowd. I
perscnally cbsexrved several cocbjects fly through the air and strike different
officers. I am unable at this time to furnish a complete list of all the
officers that received injuries during this fracas. The damage to police
vehicles has not been completely inventoried, however, shop #58, the new *'70
Plymouth Sgts, wagon, North Prct., had the front windshield broken out. Durinc
this time the writer requested additional cover, East Prct. Sgt. Richardson
responded with 9 cars, and the wagon 99E. These cars were kept in reserve

at Stanton Yard. Traffic bikes responded and also was kept in reserve at
Stanton Yard, Lt. Smith informed me that Central Prct. was notified of the
events and was placed on standby also. As scon as we could safely do so

the park was cleared of all police, and the area secured., District car 74,
Officer Kanzler/Larsen, along with car446, Officer Harmon, patrollgd the area
én unmarked police cars, and advised me of the szituation at various times.
These cars later reported that the crowd was breaking up into smaller groups
and dispersing., The area was checked at a, later time by Lt. Smith and myself,
and it was decided th#t the best method was keep the area free of police
personnel in hopes that this would aid in the dispersing of the crowd as
opposed to agitating the situation.

Within a short pericd of time it was possible to have all personnel return to
normal patrol duty, and as of this writing there have been m further develop-
ments in this situation. It should be noted that without the fine cooperation
of all concerned and the quick response by East Prct., Traffic, andother units,
this situation could have developedinto a full scale civil insurrection. Sheul
be noted that the writer has information that offiger Dick,2l was hit with a
rock in the back, and a can of rop in thehead, and officer Wilhelm,#560, was
hit with & rock in the back. Both officers stated that their injuricd were
minor. The writer of this report received injgries in that ¥ was etmick in the
back by two rocks, and in theleg by one rock, and was struck in the neck with
& pop bottle. All injuries secemed to be minor at this time.

ghould be noted that the way in which traffic, or rather through traffic, is
diverted around this park, presnnts a very difficult problem to thepolice.
It ceems that all traffic is funnelled into a certain direction as opposed to
Im the normal type city block situation, and creates a dangerous bottleneck
situation. Perhaps Traffic Engineers office could be made aware of this
gitvation and possibly an alternative plan could be developed.

&
Resp.
“8gt. James T. Davis
North, Afiarncon, Unif.

6/24/70 1:53am. b4
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S <Ll o OFFICER'S REPORT No
Tre
Carmarv___Lte Tebo Tuesday, 23 June' 1970 _
Re: RACIAL DISTJRBANCE(No. Prec.) S8ir:
Unthank Park
N. Kerby/Shaver Between approximately 6:15 PI and
o T 7:00 PM, this date, North Precinct
Injured Officer: 0 cars in conjunction with ¥.BI. agents
Hegge, R./#601. car 61. stdpped a suspect vehicle in the
Moist, M. #212. Car 63, Union/Killingsworth bank nold-up at

the aside location, Two East Precinct
cars, #51 and #63 also covered the stop. The suspect taken into custody
deliberately loclted the car and took the keys to the vehicle which nanpered
efforts to tow the vehicle and enabled the usual crowd to assemble to deter
the efforts of the officers snd acents ab the scene, Cnz of the three
sub jects who delibzrately siood in front of the car to prevent its being
twoed was taken into custody by Fo. Precinct officers and the other two
have been icdentified and warrants will be obtained.

Officer Ferppe of car #61 broke the window of the suspect vehicle to take
it out of "park" and to enable the scene to be cleared. In the process,
the ring and small fingers of his right bhand were cut badly enough to

require numerous stitches. Officer Hegge received attention at Emanuel

4rven tal 4 s SEsra FrOaTI e

The following East Precinct Officers were assembled and squaded-up at
Stanton ¥ard in expectation of their use in aiding North Precinet:

Cars, L1l. Verheul/Ashton, 51. Swetman/Crundmeyer, 53. Simpson/Braaten,

57. Kruger/¥ueller, 59. Snyder/iorrissey, 67. Murillo/Salmon, 6S. Turay/Krau
68. Schippers, 3. Wiseman, and later when they disengaged from Unthank

Park cars 63. Moist/Parno and 61. Marley. The writer was covered by

Sgt. Dimick. A

A meeting at Stanton Yard with Sgt. Davis and Lt. Smith of North was
held at about 7;30 PM and it was determined that they would reconnoiter
the park and determine the situation. ©On their return about 15 minutes
later they released us from stand-by.

R.L. Anderson and Co. were most active in this affair once the trouble
‘started over the parked car.

Reports are to be foothconing from cars 61 and 63 covering their part
in situation.

Officer lMoist received at kick from behind in the region of the groin
and was struck in the right shoulder by a thrown object. Moist continued
working and did not seek medical attenti

= gspeckRulla:
\
P\ Ul ediononn
A %.4. Richardson, Sgt.

Afternoon Relief
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Lecation: VUnthank Fark, intersection of Shaver & Kerby.
Ting of altexcation, approx 61409

SIR: The reporting officere responded at approx 6:30FM to Unthank Park
upon the request of the FBI and North Prec car. We arrived at tha location
approx €:35rM, and observed several plain ¢lothes IBI agents up around a
57 Dlack 0Olds, the susp auto in a bank holdup. Thare was also ona Moxth

- Prec car at tha location, and asprox 30 ¥ subje, most of which wera yocung,
approx 7-13 yrs old.

The rerorting officers stocd back approx 1% blocks and watched the secana.
Appro® I-5 minntes after our arrival the ¢rowd had expanded smaix from
approx 30 to approx 150, many of thess were older N subijs, and were
interferiny with the actions of the officers ai the scena,

Reportiag officers moved in closer, also car 72 and 73 came down within
approx % block awsy. One susp wvas arrested out of the veh, and taken

MmSmer hrmsnan bha smaea dhad 1zas fnatoad el fhaan Yanirad med e o weaesnls
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w¥a were unable to get into the veh and drive it away in ad order to expedite
things, 7The khays were also taken from the veh,

Gerlock tear arrived, probably 6:45PH, and pulled in front of the suto to
ba towed, and attempted to hook his chains up, howevaer sovaeral il auvbis
Btood batw tha tow truck and the aute, and refused to let us tow it¢,

At this time the repoxrting efficer aot ocut of the patrol veh and went
dam to the location, this was at the roquest of car 72, who asked for
additional officers at the scane to gssist in keeping the crowd back, and
to enak:le the tow truck ocperator to remove tha veh,

After approx 4-5 officora arrived at the location, car 72 asked the subis
to move away from the front of the veh, One subi refused, he was placed
under arrest by car 72. Ha g bejan to nuah, hroke and ran. The reporting
officer, aleng with several othar officers caucght up with tha subj, wera
réguired to fight with him, were aleo being kicked and pushed by the crowd.

The reporting officer 4&id use his aight stick ia subduing the subj, as

hs was ruaning ard attemptiey to get away I siruck him just beluw the ribs

in the side, which result, forced him to> the ground, and was then arrrehendsd,
There were numsrous bottles thrown, most of them by young subje in the erowd.

eﬂt.‘.o.'.b..ito



B~12 6-23-70 10:38PM Page 2 70-

‘.cg

I was hit by an object very hard in the right shoulder, causing a large
red lump,

After the veh was removed, Car 80 called extra people into the area
however, approx 3 minutes later after & severe barrage of bottles, rocks
sticks, etc. wa cleared the area.

It might be noted also that I was kicked inkim the groin area frocm behind
by a W¥F, wearing a white dress, and being approx 5'2", 95-100 1lbs.

RESP,,
R.A, PARNO, 389,
A relief, Pist car 63, on Dist 71, Bast Prec, Unif Div

6-23-70 11:17PM og
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AN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 48881
S BUREAU OF POLICE
e OFFICER'S REPORT
Tive
CartaIN 6-23-70 ', 19 -
RE: Circumstances around arrest of RONMALD WOODS, M N. Kerby & Shaver

" gir: This date, approx. 6:20 PM, wa covered the FBI at N. Kerby & Shaver
in the &topping of suap. auto and occupants in bank robbery. At that tima,
we took the onerator of the veh. and susp. in the robbery into custody and
transported him to our jail on the basis of a city assault and battery warrant.
On returning to the area, a call for cover was put out by the police officers
on tha scene., On our arrival, a larcas group had gathered around the car, had
rolled up the windows, put on the brake and the transmiszsion keing placed in
park, locking the car to orohibit tha police £rom tcwing this veh. away. A
number of people around were throwing rocks and bottles at us and ths tow

driver was having no suvecess in entering tha veh. to tow it., I contocted 2
FBI i;mm agents, who wara resent. oSuggested breaking the window gut to get

the car rezoved so that we couldclear tha area. On their checking by radio
they did advise me to break this window. At this time, I used my night stick
to break the uixi left drivers dcor window of tha veh. and did accomplish this,
In the process, fingers of my laft hand were lacerated by glass from tha window

Once the window had been removed, the tow driver was able to imaed.remaves
Ché Ca¥ Liva Lhe gaica, islicving us OL that probivm. ITreacea at umanuel
Hosp.
Resl.

R.E. Eegge #601
Bast, A, Dist 61, unif,

a,

6-23=70 mb 10:14 PM
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF POLICE

i OFFICER'S REPORT No.
TiMe
Caprare. LT+ SMITH, NORTH PRECINCT June 23 1, 70

RE ARREST OF: GRANDY, WILLIAM CLIFFORD
Add. 3817 RE Grand
dob 2/9/48, NBC,

RE BLACK '57 Oldsmobile, 2 door
Oregon license 7J 8319

NARRATIVE

8irs At approx. 6:15pm date received information that unit #71,
Officers Wilhelm and Dick were covering an FBI unit who had stopped
the aside auto at N Shaver & Kerby Sts. The FBI were interested in
the auto because it contained ROHALD WOODS, who is a suspect in a
bank robbery and who had an Assault & Beat warrant out for him. The
arrest was made prior to our arrival and WOODS had been transported
from the scene. At the scene was the aside auto that wWCODS had been
driving, uxfx unit 71, and approx. six FBI agents, togethex with the
crowd of approx. fifty Hegro subjects.

We had taken position at N Commercial & Shaver Sts. when unit 71 re-
quested another uniform car to come to the scene at N Shaver & Kerby.

Upon ocur arrival, the writer regquested that the FEBI and unit 71 clear
the area and informed same that we would standby for the tow truck
which had heen ordered for the aside described wehicle. Upon the re-
quest of the writer, unit 71 and most of the FBI agents cleared the
area, leaving oursclves and three agents. Two of the agents wers in
their vehicle parked cn the north side of Shaver St. between Kerby &
Commercial. WwWe were in our vehicle parked on the south side of Karby
8t. df5Yd£. directly across the street, and one of the agents was

. standing next to the vehicle to be towed talking with members of the
group that had gathered around the vehicle.

Upon the arrival of the Gerlock Tow Truck the writer approached the
vehicle to be towed and noted the tow truck had parked in a position
approx. two fget in front of the vehicle and was ready to hocok up.

When the writer approached, he noticed LYNN FERRYGOOD and three kother
subjects standing in front of the parked QOldsmobile, refusing to let

the tow truck driver have the car. At this point writer approached
FERRYGOOD and directed him to move. He did so. The writer then directed
a second unidentified gubject to move and he also did so. The writer
diected GRANDY to move freom in front of the parked vehicle and he re-~
fuged, stating that we had no right to take the car.
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At this point the writer called for assistance via thehand radio that
he was carrying and unit 71, Officers Wilhelm and Dick, tcgether with
my partner, Officer Greisen, responded. Officer Greisen, until this
time, had been in our vehicle at my direction. Upon their arrival, the
writer again directed GRANDY to move from in front of the vehicle and
he again refused.

At this point, I placed my left hand on GRANDY'S right arm and notified
him that he was under arrest for Interfering with a Peace Officer.
GRANDY pulled away and kicked at the writer and we both lost ocur balance,
bending over the front of the parked Oldsmobile, at which point GRANDY
broke away and attempted to flee into the park.

He was stopped by Officer Wilhelm, Dick and Greisen and taken into
suymx custody. GRANDY continued to struggle with Officers axd members
of the crowd attempted to break him free. Officers started receiving
rocks, bottles and sticks thrown from the crowd. »More covering units
arrived and kept the crowd away while arresting officers placed GRAHDY
into the police vehicle and transported him from the scene.

After GRANDY was away from the scene, tow truck driver was able to
hook up to the vehicle, but because the car was locked, Officers had

to stay inthe zm area and protect the tow truck driver. While in the
area, we were harrassed by rocks ad bottles that were being thrown from
the crowd.

The whole incident was witnessed by several FBI agentsg, one of whom was
standing in close proximity to the writer during the whole incident. Their
names will be sent to the writer via North Predinct at a later time.

Resp.,

J.R. Greisen, Badge #5679
V.A. Traversi, Badge #154
Afternoon Relief, district 72
North Precinct, Uniform

to
6/23/70 - 10:20pm
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b OFFICER'S REPORT s
TiMe
. TAYLOR 6/23/70 19
RE: ARREST OF Sir: By Radio call at approx. 6:15 m
GRANDY, WILLIAM CLIFFORD this date to the location of N.
PPD# 43050 Shaver and Borthwick regarding
’ ' assist the FBI. We were given
Charge: Interfexmeing with additional information by Radio at
Police Officer this time that they had a car load
| of 4 to 5 subjects in a dark blue
Bails $1,000 and or black 1957 Oldsmobile, 4 dr.
Oregon lic. 7J 8319 near the Unthank
Resisting Arrest Park and that they were suspects in
a bank robbery, date unknown at this
Bail: $1,000 set by time. Upon our arrival at this
8gt. Davis location we were contacted by several

FBI Agents and they were in the
process of obtaining informatioln
from the suspects as to identity.

We were advised by an FBI Agent, name unknown, that there was one subject who
was driving the car, a RONALD WOODS, that there was a warrant on file with
our dept., charge of Assault and Beat.

Officer Hegge and Officer Marley shortly after this time had taken the subject
into custody, after being advised that he was under arrest on the face of the
warrant. They then left the area however, before leaving WOODS was talking
with a Negro subject, approx. 17 to 19 years of age, wearing a white T-shirt
and a large gray felt hat. What the nature of the conversation was I do not
know. A short while after this a subject with the white T-shirt and the gray
felt hat gotinto the car and started make like he was going to drive away
however, changed his mind and exited from the vehicle.

I was contacted at this time by another FBI Agent, name unknown, that this
vehicle was a suspect vehicle in a bank robbery and positive identification
was quite certain. The FBI Agent asked me if I would call a tow to have the
vehicle towed as RONALD WOODS was driving the car when they had apprehended
the subjects and to see if I would tow the car for property. Went to the
Radio and called for a 95 tow with a hold for the FBI and a short while later
Gerlock Tow arrived. By Ing/¥iid

During this time, car 72, Officer Traversi, badge 154 and Officer Greisen,
badge 679, seeming to know several of the subjects involved, took over the
command of the situation. Officer Traversi asked the FBI Agents and the
other cover cars to lay back a little while, to not be in an antagonistic
position as far as the group which numbered approx. 50 to 75 with possibly
15 to 20 drifting in and out at the scene. We did so and retired to our car
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approx. a half a block away, At the intersection of N. Borthwick and Shaver.
When the tow truck did arrive it was noted that there was a large gathering
around the vehicle, 7J 8319 with several colored subjects in front of the
auto. The tow truck backed up to the front of the car to make an effort

to hook up to the vehicle and tow it as per his instructions and was blocked
by the gathering of colored subjects. At this time Officer Traversi, Officer
Greisen, Officer Dick, bdge 21 and myself went to the immediate area along
side of the tow truck and Officer i approached the subjects directly

in front of the vehicle. gt

Shortly after my arrival at this location I heard Officer Traversi ask two
subject, unknown to me, if they would move and they did so. He then asked
Mr . GRANDY, WILLIAM CLIFFORD to move from the front of the vehicle so the

tow truck could hook up. Mr. GRANDY refused to, stating that he did not

have to move. He asked him again and GRANDY still refused to move. It was
at this time that Officer Traversi in a very calm manner, placed his hand
upon his shoulder, or his arm, and informed Mr. GRANDY that he was being
placed under arrest for interfereing with a police officer. At this time

Mr. GRANDY tried to turn and break away from Traversi's bold and both subjects,
Traversi and GRANDY lost their balance and went in a southerly direction

over the right front fender of the vehicle and towards the park. It was at
this time that myself, Officer Dick and Officer Greisen attempted to secure
the subjects GRANDY and he broke from us and ran into the park through the
low shrubs stumbling over a park bench and fallihg down. As he fell down

I secured his right arm and attempted to get a hammer lock or an arm lock

on the subject. There was much struggling and scuffling around at this time
and just exactly as to who was doing what in which order I do not know exactly.
To the best of my knowledge there was no slugging or night sticking by any

of the police officers that were attempting to secure GRANDY. Also there

was no mace used by anyone during this altercasion. In an attempt to secure
GRANDY we went in a northerly direction. All of us were wrestling while on
our feet back out onto the sidewalk and we started moving the subject out

of the crowd that was all around throwing cans and bottles as well as rocks
at us. We moved to the location of the corner, being the NW corner of
Unthank Park, where handcuffing of GRANDY was finally accomplished. We then
took the subject to our police car, loaded him into the car and went to the
location of Interstate and Going where we were met by car 89, Officer Lore
and Bates where the subject was transfered to their vehicle as they had a
cage, to transport the subject to the jail on the charges of Interfering With
a Police Officer and Resisting Arres t.

It should be noted that during the altercasion between the location of the
park bench where I had secured the arrested subject's right arm, to the time
the subject was handcuffed, to the best of my recollection, Officer Greisen
had fairly good control of the subject's left arm and Officer Dick to the

best of my knowledge, had a head lock on the subject however, it was observed
by me while we were moving the subject that the head lock was not to effective
as GRANDY due to his size and strength was for the most part carrying Officer

Dick along.
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To the best of my knowledge, there Wid#s no police brutality in any way
shape or form that I could see. All of the officers that were directly
involved in the arrest did only what was absolutely necessary and there

was no extreme violence on anyone's part. We were simply trying to secure
the subject in handcuffs, after this was done there was no physical contact
between any of the officers involved except for the walking him to the
police car and the switching from our police car to District car 89. After
securing the subject in dist. car 89 for transportation to the jail, we
returned to service as per the orders of Sgt. Davis, car 80, North Prec.

Resp.

Officers Daryl Dick, #21
Officer A.L. Wilhelm,

the writer of this report, #560
A Rel. North, D-71

mk 11:25 pm 6/23/70
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CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF POLICE

OFFICER'S REPORT

NO SPLIT  CONFIDENTIAL
6/23/170 30 =

No.

RE:
SUSPECT HOUSE
4044 N. KERBY

8ir: While assisting cars
in the area of N. Kerby and
Shaver Sts. we moved our un-

SUSPECT MALE marked unit blocking the

15-16 yrs. intersection of N. Kerby &

dark complected, Mason. While at that location,
wearing green shirt, had in observing a large disturbance
a medium length Afro haircut, at tle Interwection of Kerby '

(6:30 PM )

& Shaver Sts, I observed two ]
negro males walk briskly North-
bound on N. Kerby St. from

the area of the disturbance.

I observed these two negro subjects entere the residence of 4044 N.
Kerby 8t., and after approx. 30 seconds, left the residence again
carrying bottles in their hand, and return Southbound to the area of
the disturbance. I observed the negro subject who is described above,

stand on the lawn on the N

N.E corner of Kerby & Shaver, and from that point,

throw a transparent bottle in the area of the police which were qroupcd

on the SW corner.

Due to the large number of people who were gathered, I was unable to
observe what or who, if anything the bottle did hit, but it was thrown
directly in amongst the police who were standing in the middle of the

intersection.

I returned to that location approx. 9:45 PM this date and observed the
same aside mentioned subject who I had seen earlier throw the bottle

from the lawn area,sitting in a chair on the front porch of the residence.
This in my mind is positively the same person who I observed throw the |
bottle at the Uniformed Officers standing in the Intersection of N. \
Kerby & Shaver approx. 6:30 PM date. \

Also while in the area,

I observed that the street has been marked

apparently for repair or rebuilding into a gquadrant type street blockage
at N. Mason & Gantenbein Sts, and again at N. Borthwick & Beech.

It is this officer's opinion that if this construction continues, it
will take approx. 16 blocks of skirting the park area in order to go
North end of end of the park to the Southbound, or visa versa.

In the event a police car is caught while entering into one of the turns
while the area is guadrant off in this manner, and is blocked by one
car from behind, it is impossible for a car to get out without ramming
something or pulling over the curb. In the event there are more cars

in front of the Police car who might be trapped in this area, it would be
physically impossible to get out of the area without being hit by

pro ectiles or

hostile activity. If this construction

tinues, it vif& dréfziggily hamper our ability to control the area.

6/23/70 12 midnite

Resp. R.A. Larson, #53
by L.R. Kanzler, #676

BRI REneReliof/ open prec.
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FREEDOM WALK — EIdridge Cleaver and his wife
Kathleen leave the Alameda County courthouse

The by-laws provide that nine per-
sons from the low-income sector be .-
elected to the board in April of each -
year, but Ms. Loomis said the last elec-

The Poor People’s Network also hrill?

nine low-income persons to the board, -
tion was held in 1973.

18 new members and the election:of
 as specified in the PMSC by-laws. *°

board and Gilcrease, the appointment of. :

~ administrative office {
3=70f

roup.  demand a restructurin

Plans to oust the 27-member Portland

L BT : 1

Egzs EE 883

2 A8« : S S

Lo°8 a~ Co o

Eogs &g 88

EEB=9 '8 ;g B g | .| $100,000 bond Friday mght 4
EYE z":"’.E 5 E s Z b “I come out of this jail in a spmttof good will,
Sl ) § o %’ a2 -looking -forward to'getting together with my:family
wS g8 a S &%5% and working with my attorneys,” said Cleaver: as’he
5 = 8 D _E B = ‘left the Alameda County courthouse."’ 3

8TE 58 & g é z & |+ Cleaver, 40, accused of assault and attempted mur-
‘g So i g"_%"u Sw»e _der in connection with a 1968 shootout between Oak-
Se _F‘g 2 S § o e %H | 'land police and Black Panthers, mdxcated hls defense
egev ce= 00 ‘would bebased on the olmca cllmate of ‘the late
2oz =E ngL g g L

5 36"’-222 ﬁgn. = ’ ._".‘_19605 [

S8 9EE" e S53 =f " “When I left the country in 1968 the 'FBI and the
Sees5 3 ‘a o Lo CIA, in concert with local'police agencies, conspired

_to destroy the Black Panther Party,” said Cleaver. '

He contends that police prempxtated the shootout
and that he never held a gun in his hand.
= ‘He voluntarily returned to the. Umted States st
fall to stand trial on the charges. He was freed when
"| ‘attorney Patrick Hallinan posted the. ball set by Supe-

,f rior Court Judge Alan A, Lmdsay i

' Cleaver had failed to- win reduction

durmg brief hearmg W dnesday




| lccal runners s‘jnupipm

Gregory Bicentennial Food Run this
-eekend, running, walking and cyclmg

Angeles to New York to dramatize the
= issue of hunger in the United States and
abroad. He runs fifty miles a day, six
days a week to alert Americans to the
“need for another Bill of nghts - The
Right To Eat.

: nnouncing hls run in January of thls
r, Gregory said, “The fact that 10
jllion human beings starved -to death
ring 1975-—- while America continued

frests from overeating, and to v1rtually

fere driven to steal food -from ~the
spermarket shelves - is a moral issue
Awhxch sxmply must be made a critical
political issue during the - 1976 Presi-
dential campaign. This single issue will

be the central theme of my 976 Run”

Against Hunger
~“On my Run, I w1ll start

| right of -all human bemgs to
from hunger. -

a.nd the starving poor througho
world have the rlght to have thi:

Local partlclpants Wlll ‘join the ch"ﬁ 4o be addressed by Amenca on the -
*-eve of its beginning of its third cen-

.tive Americans and the minority com-

g 1ck Gregory is runnmg from Los

~.can who is able to donate a penny or
-more for each mile he runs, setting a -

. combat hunger and to stimulate agricul-
.“ture development. Among the organiza-
‘tions designated to receive funds are:
. NAACP, SCLC, American Friends Ser- .
ignore its hungry, aged, and poor who -

to glut itself, to suffer massive cardiac '

vice Commxttee, ‘Jesuit National Office
_of Social Ministry, YMCA/International
- Division; Binder-Schweitzer Foundation,
*United Church Board of Homeland Mini- .

_v.Delta Ecumenical Ministry, Umted 3

ong the
Black community and move out fo all

- America to elicit recognition of the basic® ‘Cesar Chavez at 7:00 a.m. "Bikers will .

Park, where

ar 7‘/4# ) ﬂ ése/ue/‘

tury. More particularly, the hungry Na-

‘munities in the United States, and the -
“Most Seriously Affected” nations of the
-world designated by the United Nations
rld Food Conference, have a right to
3e their condition understood by the.
‘American people durmg thxs Amerlcan
‘birthday’ celebration.” SEl
Gregory has asked that ‘each Ameri-

goal of $6 million to be distributed to

tries, Oxfam American, Save the Child-
en Federation, Youth Project, Missouri

armworkers Service Center.
regonians who are running in sup-
ort of Dick Gregory, will leave Colegio

ave at 11:00 a.m. All will gather at
estmoreland Park at 3:00 p.m.

order to go together to Laurelhurst
lebration will be held
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Eldridge Cleaver due at Easter service

3y MARTIN CLARK

Journal Staff Writer
More than one person who has heard
f Eldridge Cleaver only as “that Black
Panther revolutionary” has done a vio-
ent double take when informed that
Cleaver has become a ‘“revolutionary
for the Lord.” But in a very real sense,
it can now be said that Cleaver “has

soul.”

Thursday night in a telephone inter-
view with The Journal from his home
in Oakland, Calif., Cleaver spoke of
looking forward to his trip to Portland
to speak in Memorial Coliseum at the
Easter Sunrise Service on April 10.

The “new’ Eldridge Cleaver will
“tell of Christ’s resurrection at the 6:45
a.m. service, an annual event sponsored
by Por*'~nd Christian Laymen. This is a
2rOup nposed of members from a
number of different denominations who
have presented Easter Sunrise meetings
in the Coliseum since the building was
first opened.

Attendance usually runs from 8,000
to 10,000. A 500-voice choir, drawn
from Portland area high schools and
colleges, will provide the music.

“What's your reaction,” I asked El-
dridge Cleaver, talking from his home
in Oakland, “when people doubt your
sincerity in this turnabout on God and
country?”’

“It depends on how they put it,” said
Clea¥er, in a quiet, soft voice. “Mostly,
I justtell them they can’t give me a
report card on my faith.”

I must confess that when I first heard
of Cleaver’s switch from an advocate
for Marxism to a spokesman for democ-
racy, and from atheism to Christianity,
my first reaction was one of doubt.

After all, his trial is coming up May 9
in Oakland, a trial stemming from a
shootout between Oakland police and
Black Panthers in 1968. A switch to
God and country would not hurt his
defense.

Then, I reminded myself of one Saul
of Tarsus on the road to Damascus to
conduct a raid on the Christians there.
On the way, Saul literally “saw the
light” and switched sides much more
quickly than Cleaver did. And there
were those who had some doubts about
Paul’s overnight change of heart.

A certain disciple at Damascus named,

Ananias, when told by the Lord in a
vision to go see Saul, had some mlghty
heavy doubts.

“Isn’t this the man who’s been such a
terror to the Christians in Jerusalem?”
he asked. But the Lord insisted and he
went.

And that was the beginning of the
apostle Paul, the greatest Christian
evangelist of the first century A.D. and
the author of more than one-fourth of
the New Testament.

Eldridge Cleaver was arrested by the
FBI at Kennedy Airport in New York on
Nov. 18, 1975. His scheduled surrender
on his return from France ended a sev-

en-year ex1le that started when he fled

stayed legally?-

ELDRIDGE CLEAVER
. . coming in different role

the U.S. in 1968 to escape going to jail
for parole violation (not connected with
the Black Panther shootout, and since

_ dropped).

Had he made a deal to come back
from France, where he could have

" “The only deal I made,” said Cleé\}er‘ :

on the phone, in the patient tone of a

man answering the same question for
the thousandth time, “was for the fed-
eral government to guarantee my per- .
sonal safety against the Oakland police

and Alameda County sheriff’s office.
That’s the only deal there was.”

 When he fled from the U.S. in 1968,:

Cleaver went to Montreal and then by
plane to Cuba. He had been a great ad-
mirer of Castro since his takeover there.

“I'd always assumed there was no

racism in Cuba. I got some surprises.”
He discovered that just beneath the

““progressive” surface in Cuba was

repression and racism.

“Blacks in Cuba were’t any better off
than blacks in South Africa. They even
took a dim view of African-style hair-
cuts. They sent trucks out with barbers

* to cut it off.”

Cleaver says he didn’t know there
were black militants in Cuba until he
was accused of plotting with black mili-
tants. y

“After that,” he recalled, “I learned
there were blacks who never followed
Castro down from his mountains.”

His next stop was Algeria, where he
found more of the same racism he had
seen in Cuba, only worse. i

“Blacks in Algeria weren’t even sup-
posed to stand up straight and walk like
a man. It was a long time before I real-

ized that the reason they called me ar-

rogant was because I walked like a man
should walk.

4

“The bureaucrats there are some-
thing else again. You're at the mercy of
every little official, and they don’t let
you forget it.”

Even so, he admits he still felt bitter-
ly about the U.S. and the injustice of his
parole revocation.

In 1970 he visited Moscow, North
Korea, Red China, North Vietnam and
North Korea, all the while lauding the
communist systems and running down
the U.S.

Back in Algeria he found hlmself be-
coming more and more upset with that
Arab state.

In April 1973 he found asylum in
France. So why did he leave?

“Corny as it may sound,” said the
voice on the phone, “I got homesick.”.

The Vietnam war ended, Watergate
came and went, blacks entered politics
and the whole climate for blacks
changed.

“So what was I doing whlle all this
was going on?” asked one of the most
publicized activists in the U.S. - }

“T was sitting there in France watch-
ing life go by. Sure, I liked France. But
it’s not my country.”

What followed will be descnbed by
Cleaver in detail when he speaks at the
Sunrise service on Easter Sunday in the
Coliseum. _

In the middle of the night his decision
was made to return to the U.S. He woke
his startled wife to tell her the news.

Cleaver was born in_ Little Rock,

Ark., on Aug. 31, 1935, one of six chil-
dren. His father was a waiter and piano
accompanist for Dick Powell, then a
singer in Little Rock prior to going to.
Hollywood and a highly successful ca-

-reer in films.

The Cleaver family moved to Los An-.
geles in 1945 where Eldridge had his
first run-in with the law when he was
12 — for stealing a bicycle and some
footballs from a local school. By the
time he was 31 — when he was paroled
in 1966 — he had spent nearly half his
life in jail. ;

He met his wife Kathleen while both
worked for Ramparts magazine. They
were married in 1967. Their son Maceo
was born in Algiers, and daughter Joju,
in North Korea, durmg the seven-year
exile.

Cleaver has appeared throughout the
country in lectures and on television. Of
course, one purpose of his many appear-
ances is to help raise funds for his legal
defense. (Legal costs already have run
more than $200,000.)

An eloquent spokesman before he left
the U.S., he is now dedicated to speak-
ing in defense of the U.S. democratic
political system and pointing out the
fallacies of communism which he has
personally observed. His Christian tes-
timony has moved many.

His immediate future will depend on
the outcome of his tnal which begins
May 9




- coming to Portland to talk about the;  have worked out. I'can see that God has

., how God’s grace changed him. from a
- Marxist to a Christian. ‘

" ‘sunrise Easter service .audience at the’

. “Memorial Coliseum, 6:45 a.m. Sunday,’
"April 10, how his soul melted and the

.+ tears flowed one mght in the Iall o
1975.

“telephone interview.
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“,By VELMA CLYDE e Unrted States to face tnal (whrch wlll
" of The Oregonlan statt " :

- Marxism and became a Christian, a fo

1 . be'in May) he is “all the more certain’
Eldridge Cleaver, former minister of .\ God was’ ‘calling me that night. The way
information for the Black Panthers, is " doors have opened for me and things

Resurrection of Jesus Christ and to tell = g plan.” "

Cleaver conceded however, that he
hasexperienced 'what ' Jesus ‘Christ"
meant ‘when He said, “take up;,your
cross and follow me.” "
* He said he didn’t want tq go lnto the. i
details ' but “*just : today ‘
through many things.”
‘But the new Christian said he is be-"
ginning to sense he is overcommg much‘,,

The author of “Soul On Ice," an in
cendiary book on revolution, will tell a;

It was the night he turned from

lower of Jesus Christ, he explained in a

“I know God was very, very close .. months now. They can watch me and
that night,” he said of his experience as s see the decisions and choices I am mak-.

.- he sat on the balcony of his apartment . ing. A number of my old: revolutronary,
- on the Mediterranean to watch the ' '‘friends are interested in my conversion’
. night sky — and think. " and' change' to the point of senously

States.

‘ ther members.

. He visited Moscow and North Korea, ::
.~ China,” North Vietnam and Algena,r ni

sionment with that country grew."

. the moon took the form of a prcture of:
~ myself. "

* stressed. “They were just the shapes the
. man in the moon took. Then, as

. God about my life,”. Cleaver said, add-

' Cuba in November 1968 to escape going,
"to jail after jumping bond on an indic

~ choices I had made in life 1 was sur-:
" prised to see that the face in the moon
- shifted and formed Fidel Castro ‘then
-, Mao Tse-tung.

“I had been praying and talking to “studying Christianity,” Cleaver said. "

: “It 'sounds like I'm ‘working from
ing that he had been extremely de- . the other end of the barrel of a gun, but
pressed -and homesxck for the Umted~ my long-range plans are to carry'on a

Cleaver had been in exlle for seven
years. The exile began when he’fled to |

%]-am anxious to get'this trial over,
but:it will not make any difference in;

_ my goal, which isito work: agamst vio-
ment stemming from a shoot-out be-

+ lence.I will'doit from a’ ]arl-:cell if:
tween Oakland police and Black Pan necessary. I éan. ‘Wo! :
Cleavet reiterated. | ?
1 would like to see our children and
our: elderly and young women safe:on
our

From Cuba he had traveled the:
Communist world as a red-carpet guest.

where his dissatisfaction and drsrllu- =S

Finally, in’ April 1973, Cleaver set-

“tled in France. He lived in-Paris and had -
* an apartment at Rochevilleion the Medl-
. terranean. It was in this apartme
" Cleaver had his conversion.

“I was looking up at the moon,” he
said, “and I saw the man in the moon

. was a reflection of my face. I don't

mean I had a vision. I mean the man in*

" “Then, as I was thmkmg ol the‘

“These were:not vislons,

watched, the face turned to Jesus:
Christ. I was very much surprised. -
" %1 cannot explain exactly how I felt.

.- At first I was afraid and wondered if I
“were coming unglued or something.

Then such a sense of peace and calm
". . a sense of holiness.and love came’

' over me and I began to ery. L didn’ t
. .stop.. I knew _God was very near,

Cleaver said.
He added that smce returmng to the

U A e



" NEWPORT BEACH, Calif. (AP) —
Ten protesters burst onto the Newport -
Beach Tennis Club court at the start of

_the final day’s action in the Davis Cup

competition Sunday and were herded

away by police after U.S. team captain.

Tony Trabert went into a racquet-
swinging attack.

One of the protesters, Oscar Lara of:

Los Angeles, suffered a two-inch lacer-
ation across his'scalp in the action.
The melee followed an incident Sat-

' urday in which two protesters threw oil

‘onto the court in- protest of South |

Africa’s participation in the match.
- Trabert was knocked down but un-

hurt, and the matches went on after.

. about a five-minute delay.

- The:- United States won the zone |

Protest again halts?Da\'/'ls\ CuP f

competmon against South Africa, 4-1, |
as the two teams split Sunday’s smgles ‘
finals with Brian Gottfried defeating

' Byron Bertram of South:
-6-3, 6-4; in the final match.”
: The Umted States already had won

‘.' beat Roscoe | Tanner of ‘the Unit:
& States, 9-7 6 4 :5-7, 6-2, in»a matchth

he competmon with two singles vic
ies on Friday-and a doubles’ tnum

- been warned in advance: there could b
“armed.- mterventlon and’ players}wer

CathDS




~Social work
» topic of meet

N
il

%

James Farmer, former director of
the Congress on Racial Equality (CORE)
and assistant ‘secretary of Health, Edu-
cation and Welfare during the Nixon
administration, will address the Nation-
al Association of Social Workers Dele-
gate Assembly, which begins Saturday,
May 21, in the Portland Hilton Hotel.

Farmer will speak during a noon
luncheon Sunday, May 22. A keynote
-address by Maryann Maheffy, NASW

“president, will open the conference Sat--
urday. In sessions Sunday, the delegates |

will adopt positions on a number of
social issues, including welfare prob-
lems, rights of homosexuals, crime and
juvenile delinquency and needs of the
elderly. The conference will continue
through Tuesday.

- Givil rights
‘leader dies

% WASHINGTON (AP)
2= Liln A" Farmer, 55,

- Who worked closely with
"her husband James in the |

->f9refro'nt of the civil
-Tights movement, has
died of Hodgkins disease.
_ Mrs. Farmer, a natjve
lof Macomb, IIl., was a
A.-forrmer controller of the
__ _Congress of Racial Equal-
-1ty, of which her husband
~-Was a founder and later
_director. i :

‘It is simply an expression of love for =~ “I pi

ELDRIDGE CLEAVER

* “And what has happened to courte- 5
sy? There is so little courtesy anymore, -

your neighbor,” he said. - j
When asked what he was doing to " selected a denomination

‘help him grow in his own spiritual life, - lousy churches havelousy’ music,
Cleaver said he has several spiritual di- : ]
rectors “and many others-who 3

3¢
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Day care centers
described as flops -
by HEW official

By ROBERT OLMOS
of The Qregonlan staff

The nation’s day care centers are
flops and the. Department of Health,

Education and Welfare is now engaged ;

in an effort to improve them, James
Farmer, HEW assistant secretary, said
in Portland Sunday.

HEW evaluations of fedérally sup- i1
ported child care centers across the '

country have proven that children in
the centers have not benefifed more,
educationally and cnlturally, from the
experience than children who stay
home.

“HEW is now looking into reasons
why the child care centers have not
been producing,” Farmer said in an in-
terview. .

One reason the centers m4y not be
yielding the results HEW would like to
see may have to do with a large number
of paraprofessionals’ working in the
center programs. :

HEW is attempting to increase
standards in the centers and hopes to
bring more professional personnel into
the programs to assist the “‘grassroots”
workers, Farmer said.

The former national director of the"

Congress of Racial Equality (CORE)
said the country's social work endeav-
ors may have overdone ‘“the grassroots
aspect” of helping underprivileged peo-
ple. :

Farmer tied his remarks to the sub- *

ject of the declassification of profes-
sional social workers, which he de-
scribed as a trend across the country as
states attempt to cut costs by reclassify-
ing job standards to produce a wider
pool of professionals hired at lesser pay.
Farmer said the practice appears to
have been started in California by for-
mer Gov. Ronald Reagan and is now
being used by many states. Federal
equal opportunity employment guide-
lines related to .government funding
also encourage tie trend by fostering
use of paraprofessionals.

“There will always be a need for
New Careerists (paraprofessionals), but
they cannot replace professionals. A pa-
ramedic cannot replace a doctor and a
teacher's aide cannot replace a teach-
er,” Farmer said.

Touching on the new administration
in Washington, D.C., Farmer said Presi-
dent Carter “appears to be listening too
closely, in my judgment, to those who
say he must bend over backward to
restore confidence in the business com-
munity."” ;

He should pay less heed to those
who say that “full employment means
more inflation,” Farmer added.

Full employment, to Farmer, means
the creation of more public service jobs,
he said, adding that Congress recently
saw fit to double the number of such
jobs sought by President Carter.

The HEW officials was in Portland
to speak at the National Association of
Social Workers Delegate Assembly at
the Hilton Hotel Sunday.

I

JAMES FARMER
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By ETHAN YOUNG
' Guardiari Bureau
: Chlcago

Federal Judge Sam Perry dismissed
charges April 15 against 21 defendants in
“the civil rights suit filed by survivors of
the 1969 police raid "in which Black
Panthers Fred Hampton and Mark Clark
were killed. Those dropped from the case

include former Illinois State’s. Attorney -

and mayoral candidate Edward Hanrahan
who ordered the raid, FBI informant

William O’Neal, and all but seven of the -

police officers who participated in the
raid.
Perry said that the plaintiffs’ lawyers

had not presented a strong case that -

police and government officials had con-
spired in the planning and execution of
‘the raid. ‘‘The court concludes, as a
matter of law, that no prima facie case of
a conspiracy or joint venture has been
established,’’ he said. His ruling strongly
contradicted extensive evidence complled
by Panther lawyers.

The seven defendants still to stand trial
are the police officers who actually fired
the 100 shots in the predawn raid Dec. 4,
1969 that left two Panthers dead and
seven wounded. Hampton himself was
‘shot in his bed, unable to move after

* apparently having been . drugged by
police agents. Perry ruled that the jury

“must decide if ‘‘excessive force’ was
used in the raid by the remaining ..

defendants. -

Perry then ordered that the plaintiffs i

be charged for the costs of the trial,
estimated at between $500,000 and $1
million. The plaintiffs, which include
Hampton’s and Clark’s mothers and four
survivors of the raid, could not even
afford the cost of the court transcripts, set
at an inflated fee of $3 a page. While the
defendants’ lawyers have been paid with
taxpayers’ money, the plaintiffs’ lawyers
have been working for virtually nothing.

PERRY’S FURTHER DENIALS

Perry also denied requests from the
plaintiffs’ lawyers that sanctions be im-
posed against the federal defendants and
their lawyers for intentionally. withhold-
ing FBI documents which clearly depicted
the federal government's organized
campaign against the Black Panther
Party (BPP). Hampton was a prime target
of this campaign.

In his ruling, Perry ‘‘exonerated’’ the

lawyers ‘‘from all of the charges of con-

cealing documients, deceiving the court
and of all charges made against them’’ by
the plaintiffs’ lawyers. *‘With this
ruling,’* Panther lawyer Flint Taylor said,
‘‘some 50,000 pages of evidence which

were hidden from the court were read out

of existence.”’ )

Perry also reportedly inténds to hold
coritempt hearings against Taylor and
Jeff Haas, another Panther lawyer, at the
end of the trial. The day after Perry’s
ruling, Hanrahan, who is running in this
week’s mayoral primary, called for their
disbarment.

According to Taylor, Perry’s ruling was
part of ‘a ‘‘counterattack’ against efforts
by the oppressed to seek justice in the
courts. ‘‘There was as much misconduct
by the defendants in this case as by those
in any of the Watergate cases. If Perry
had presided then, Nixon would still be
President.”’ :

Citing Perry’s obvious prejudicial
approach to the case, Taylor told the
Guardian: “‘If there is one scrap of

~ evidence for our case, the judge is

obliged to present it to the jury and let

them come to a decision. We’'ve got -

stacks of evidence—but Perry still sees fit

~ to let the defendants off the hook on his

own. To him, the raid was a minor case of

. police brutality, at worst. Our evidence— -

much of which has been withheld from

the jury—proves that it was nothing less

than political assassination.”’

THE GOVERNMENT’S VERSION
The government lawyers argued that
the raid did not involve a conspiracy to

.

udge clears top cops of Panther murders

deprive the Panthers of their civil rigﬁts.

They cited Hanrahan’s testimony that he -

was unaware of the existence of the FBI’s

COINTELPRO (counterintelligence pro- -

gram) campaign to eliminate potential
unifying forces in the Black liberation
movement. The raid, they claimed, was
organized not to ‘‘hit’”’ Hampton, but to
confiscate alleged illegal weapons from
Hampton’s home.

This is completely contradicted by
evidence and testimony presented at the
trial which shdwed .extensive collusion
between various local, state and federal
police ‘agencies. For example FBI
informer O’Neal drew a sketch of Hamp-
ton’s apartment with an ‘‘X’’ marking
where the Black leader slept. This sketch
was turned over by the FBI to State’s

. Attorney Hanrahan and was in turn used

by the Chicago police who carried out the

Panther lawyer Haas reported that the
plaintiffs will challenge the 21 dismissals
in the U.S. Court of Appeals. ‘‘Essential-
ly, what Perry has told Black people by
his ruling is that they should not come
into federal court to seek vindication for
their civil rights,"”” he said. ‘“We’ll
definitely appeal,’”” Taylor-added. ‘‘But
we can’t stop there. We have to orgamze
if we want to see justice done in this
case.”’
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‘Newton S Iawye '

OAKLAND, Calif. (AP)
— Black Panther Huey

Newton, back in his na-

tive land after a 21;-year
exile, spent the Fourth of

July in a jail cell where' *
police said he was being *

treated “just like any oth- .
‘er prisoner in here on:a::

murder charge.” *

" Sheldon Otis, attorney
for the 35-year-old co--

founder of the Black Pan- -

thers, said Newton hoped -

to win his freedom on -

bail when he is arraigned
Tuesday on murder and
assault charges in Oak-
land Municipal Court.
. “We're looking for-
. ward to having him out,”
Otis said. He said he has
“a few things to counter
with” if the district attor-

is a flight risk.

Otis said Newton was
nursmg a slight cold, but

‘‘otherwise he's feelmg
pretty good.”

Newton, who fled to
Cuba early in 1974, re-

stopping in Canada for a

San Francisco Interna-
tional Airport by 500 ec-
static supporters ! chant-
ing “Justice for Huey" —
a reminder of the crowds

“Free Huey” on the Oak-
land courthouse step’s
during: his 1968 trial in
the slaying of an Oakland
policeman.

‘him a few ‘minutes to ad-
dress his followers.
Alameda County Depu-
ty Dist. Atty. Tom Orloff
said Newton faces a

ming from the Aug. 6,

ney argues that Newton'

turned here Sunday after

week to help arrange his .
return. He was greeted at :

that ' angrily chanted:

The crowd- awaiting -
his arrival also included -
plainclothes 'police who *
took Newton to the Oak- -
land jail after allowing -|

charge of murder stem- '

1974, shooting of a 17- ;

year-old girl. She died af-
ter he fled the country.

" Orloff
charges against Newton

include assault in the ‘al-"
leged pistol-whipping of
his tailor in August 1974;.

said other:’

‘assault on a policeman

and. felony resisting ar-

rést. stemming from an-

alleged altercation in an
Oakland bar in July 1974,
and false imprisonment
of two women that same
summer, ¢

Newton forfeited .
$42,000 bail when he-
failed to appear at a hear- .
‘ing on those charges on .
Aug. 23, 1974,

“I would like to thank:
all my friends for helping Black Panther "Part
me come home,” Newton .
old the crowd when he: i
‘arrived at the airport.’ -
‘‘Sometimes.it's unfriend-
ly, but it’s stlll my
home.” 0

He said he is mnocent"i
.of the charges and
claimed they_stem froma "

“Bobby Seale founded Athe,

K]
i
2

turned to " elegtora poll-
- fics and “community: de-'
velopment Newton said’
‘he no longer advocates

THE OREGONIAN TUESDAY JULY 5,

'GREETINGS — Black Panther Party founder Huey Newton;.
wife, Gwen, and an ‘armed sheriff's deputy, Is welcomed
Sunday night upon arrival at‘San‘Franqs;cqvlgtt_qm nal Airp




" Huey Mewton Returns from Exile

B Qakland, Calif., July 3 — Fugitive
Black Panther leader Huey Newton,
who fled the United States in 1974
while facing a murder charge in the
death of a 17-year-old girl, arrives here

Newton faces
murder charge
in Oakland.

from Communist Cuba tonight and is

. immediately arrested and taken to the

.but his
" appeal.

Qakland City Jail. Newton, 35, was
welcomed by about 500 supporters and
he said that ““I want everyone to know I
have not killed anyone. I believe I will
be acquitted, although it will be diffi-
cult to get a fair trial.” He also ex-
pressed “my love and gratitude to the
courageous people of Cuba who helped
me turn the obvious difficulties of
exile into a positive and rewarding
experience [and] who befriended me
in a time of need.” Newton, who came
back voluntarily, previously was jailed
for slaying an Oakland police officer,
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BY JOHN REES .-

B MArYy MATTHEW is the sort of gun
owner the “ban-the-handgun” gang
love to point to as the kind of person
who should not own a handgun. She is
a widowed 56-year-old bookkeeper,
self-employed, whose .38 calibre
weapon originally belonged to her hus-
band. She is not a member of a rifle
club nor does she engage in hunting or
target competition. But Mrs. Matthew
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is the survivor of an attack on her
Richmond, California, home by
trained and heavily armed terrorists
because of that .38 she kept in her
drawer.

It was the muffled sound of her
front door being tried that awakened
Mrs. Matthew in the pre-dawn Rgurs
of Sunday morning, October 24th. She
promptly telephoned the police; but
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when the sounds of intruders now
came from her back door she took
her revolver from the drawer and went .
into her kitchen. As the door was being
forced she fired, striking one intruder
in the hand. Shouting and cursing, his
accomplices opened up with a ma-
chinegun and shotguns, spraying her
kitchen with deadly gunfire. Demon-

strating remarkable courage and pres- ..
ence of mind, Mrs. Matthew contin- . .

ued to fire her revolver at her assail-.

ants, preventing them from entering ..
her house and thus saving her life. For . -.
the attackers were an assassination ..
squad of Black Panther Party mem-:.-
bers, and they were there to kill the -
key witness in a murder case against .-

Panther chairman Huey P. Newton. -
Mary Matthew was not that witness.

The terrorists had lost their bearings in - -

the complex of apartments and
townhouses and attacked the wrong
house. ;

. When the police arrived they found
a trail of blood leading from Mrs.
Matthew’s rear door to the front of
the house where the body of Louis T.
Johnson, age 27, lay abandoned by his
comrades. Dressed in a dark blue
jumpsuit, black ski mask, and gloves,
Johnson had been accidentally hit in
the back of the'neck by a burst fired
by one of his fellow assassins. Also
abandoned were two shotguns and a
machinegun which proved to have
been stolen from the Marine base at
San Diego in 1970. When the neigh-
borhood was searched, two more dark
blue jumpsuits were found in a nearby
alley, one containing the identifica-
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tion and Black Panther membership
card of Flores A. Forbes, age 25,
While police were investigating the at.
tack on Mrs. Matthew and trying to
identify - Johnson’s body, Forbes
found his way through the streets to
Providence Hospital in QOakland for
treatment. He gave doctors his real
name but fled when told the obvioug
gunshot wound would have to be re-
ported to the police. Flores Forbes has
since been indicted for the killing of
his companion and remains a fugitive,
.« Later .on that Sunday, after the
identity of the dead Johnson had been
determined, police went with search
warrants to his last known address, a
small house at 2230 Tenth Street in
Berkeley which also serves as Panther
headquarters. There police arrested
two Black Panthers, Norma Armour,
27, and Norman White, 25, and
charged them with possession of the
sawed-off shotgun, grenade launcher,
and machinegun found at the Mat-
thew house. The two were later re-
leased on $20,000 bail.

Investigations have since revealed
that both the fugitive Forbes and
Norman White are on the public pay-
roll, as was the dead terrorist, Johnson,
and assorted other ‘“bodyguards” of
Huey P. Newton.

Louis Johnson and Flores Forbes
were living in a plush condominium at
1830 Lakeshore Avenue which was be-
ing rented by the federally funded
Educational Opportunities Services
Corporation (E.O.S.) which supports
the Black Panther Party’s “school” in
East Oakland, called the Oakland
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Community Learning Center, at 6118
East 14th Street. The “‘school” is head-
ed by Ericka Huggins, tried in 1971 for
the torture murder of a suspected in-
former in New Haven. When the jury
failed to reach a unanimous verdict,
Huggins was not retried. On the same
premises as the Panthers’ “community
learning center” is the Youth Delin-
quency Prevention Program, also
funded from federal taxes. A
$110,000 sum from the federal tax-
payer-went to the Panthers’ E.O.S. to
administer the supposed juvenile-
delinquency program. _

Flores Forbes was a $350 a month
“adult aide” on the Delinquency Pre-
vention Program payroll. Norman
White, now out on bail for possession
of the illegal weapons found in his
house, is carried on the Delinquency
Program as a $750 a month “compo-
nent coordinator.” And two other
Newton bodyguards, Robert Heard,
28, and Larry D. Hensen, 27, both in-
volved in two violent 1974 incidents
with the Panther chairman prior to the
murder of which Newton is accused,
are on the program payroll at $750 a
month each.

One of the E.O.S. directors was
Oakland Mayor Lionel Wilson, who
was elected with strong Black Panther
support. He resigned from the opera-
tion early in November when these
facts became known. - - '

Those involved in this new outbreak
of Panther violence were alsc con-
nected with the 1974 summer of vio-
lence which culminated in a murder
and Huey Newton’s subsequent flight
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_ to Communist Cuba where he re-

mained until returning to the U.S. in
July. In April 1974, Flores Forbes was
among 14 members of the Black Pan-
ther Party arrested in the East Oak-
land headquarters of the Panthers aad
charged with such offenses as posses-
sion of illegal weapons and narcotics.
On July 30, 1974, Huey Newton, John
Seale (brother of Panther co-founder
Bobby Seale), and bodyguards Robert
Heard, Flores Forbes, John Williams,
Bruce Lee Washington, Herman
Smith, and Larry Hensen, “were
charged with assault following a bar
brawl with two Oakland vice-squad
officers. Although four large-calibre
pistols and revolvers were confiscated
by police, the federal charges against
Newton as an ex-felon packing a gun
were waived. Several months later,
Heard was convicted of these and
other charges, received a 3-5 year sen-
tence, snd was paroled after serving
the minimum. Charges against Hensen
were dropped.

The 1974 chronology escalated to
murder on August 6, 1974, when a 17-
year-old prostitute named Kathleen
Gray was shot on San Pablo Avenue by
a man who first got out of a car and
beat the teenaged streetwalker. Huey
Percy Newton is now on trial for that
murder. The principal eyewitness, an
admitted prostitute named Raphaelle
Gary, lived with her two children next
door to Mrs. Matthew.

Such violence continued. The Black
Panther Party boss and his 300-pound
bodyguard, Robert Heard, were next -
charged with beating two young
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women, Helen Robin#on, 20, and Di-
ane Washington, 19, whom they en-
countered in a Telegraph Avenue bar.

Finally, on August 16th, Heard and -

Newton were charged with the pistol-
whipping of a 53-year-old tailor, Pres-
ton Callins, who was showing Newton
cloth samples for a custom-made suit
at Newton’s luxury penthouse apart-
ment. Again and again the Panther
leader was released on bail.

Now, however, Newton fled to ref-
uge in Havana. His U.S. Naticnal
Lawyers Guild attorneys eventually
revealed that their client had been
given asylum in Castro’s Cuba. No
matter, Newton’s gang continued their
own reign of violence. On December
21, 1974, Heard, Forbes, Hensen, and
two others were arrested on charges
including armed robbery, assault with
a deadly weapon, and illegal posses-

-sion of a gun by an ex-convict

(Heard). The arrests took place when
two private security guards saw the
Panther group surrounding a victim in
a parking lot. When they approached,
the victim revealed that the gang had
thrown their guns into nearby bushes
thinking the guards were police. The
guards held the Panthers at gunpoint
until police arrived, retrieved three
pistols from the bushes, and made the
arrests. In a disgraceful aftermath,
the terrified victim refused to appear
in court to press charges, forcing a
dismissal of the case.

The Panthers know that terror has
its uses. The attempt to kill a key
witness to the murcer of Kathleen
Gray had an i:amediate effect. On
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“the day following the attack on Mrs.

Matthew, tailor Preston Callins ap-
peared in an Oakland court for a
preliminary hearing in the Newton tri-
al. Newton is also facing assault
‘charges for the beating of Callins. In
1975, tailor Callins had testified in
detail about the beating at the trial of
Robert Heard; now, however, he has
“lost his memory.” When the Deputy
District Attorney asked Callins wheth-
er he could remember his previous testi-
mony and tape-recorded statements,
Callins replied, “I don’t remember.”
Scars from the beating in 1974 are
plainly visible on his forehead.

During the three years Huey Percy
Newton was a fugitive in Havana, the
Black Panther Party had taken on a
more sophisticated revolutionary line
in the style of efforts by the Com-
munist Party, U.S.A., to infiltrate the
Left wing of the Democratic Party.
Under vice-chairwoman Elaine Brown,
the Panthers used electoral politics as
the main tactic for gaining real local
political power, making the Panthers
appear to be respectable, and obtain-
ing for them a public forum. Black
Panther precinct workers played an
important role in electing Lionel Wil-
son as Oakland’s mayor, and that in-
vestment paid off in patronage as
Panther officials were appointed to
city and county posts. The Panther
network of supporters proved very
useful during preparations for the re-
turn of Huey Newton. Using docu-
ments obtained from F.B.I. investiga-
tive files in earlier Black Panther law-
suits, the Panthers’ battery of Nation-
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al Lawyel;s Guild activists filed a fed-
eral lawsuit last December charging

various government law enforcement
and intelligence agencies with ““repres- .

sing” and harassing the Black Panther
Party and its leaders.

The Panthers then set up a Com-
mittee for Justice for Huey P. New-
ton which circulated a fund-raising

letter signed by Congressman Ronald .

Dellums and radical former Kissinger
aide Morton Halperin, now head of the
Campaign to Stop Government Spy-
ing, which said contributions of over

$25.00 “may” be tax deductible. The
Committee’s sponsors are a cross-sec- -

tion of the Old and New Lefts ranging
from convicted Soviet atom spy Mor-
ton Sobell and his wife Helen (who
was slated to receive funds from
K.G.B. Colonel Rudolph Abel), Rosen-
berg sons Michael and Robert Meero-
pol; identified Communists Charles
Garry and Bert Corona; Dr. Carlton
Goodlett, a member of the presidium

of the Soviet World Peace Council; -

anti-Vietnam activists David Dellin-
ger, Cora Weiss, Jane Fonda, and Tom
Hayden; and, Congressmen William

Clay, Charles Diggs, Charles Rangel,

and Fortney Stark.

Meanwhile, the Black Panthers
received a setback. In a preliminary
court hearing on November 21st, Mary
Ireland Dougherty, age 28, daughter of

an Austin, Texas, attorney and grand- -

daughter of a former Texas governor,
was fined $500 and sentenced to five
days in jail for contempt when she re-

fused to state whether she had leased a .

silver Lincoln Continental used by

'Panther “school” in East Oakland.

- Heard in the pxstol-whlppng ofv .axlor

-and is returning to Los Angeles. Per-

‘question is: Where are the .law-en-
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Huey Newton in 1974. Such a car has -
been identified by other witnesses as
the color and model of the vehicle used
by the man who murdered Kathleen
Gray. )
Miss Dougherty is a teacher at the

During the hearing it was disclosed that
she had denated at least $23,400 to Pan- ..
ther electoral campaigns and that she
had purchased at least 20 guns for the
Black Panthers. One of the guns she
bought was used by Newton bodyguard

Callins.

Not until her jailing for contempt
was Ms. Dougherty removed from her -
position on an Alameda County com-
mittee set up in 1975 to oversee the use
and development of computerized
criminal information. It had access to .
all computerized court data and in- - ¢
formation on the criminal histories of ik
defendants as well as sensitive, non- -
public information on witnesses. v

Meanwhile, Elaine Brown has re-
signed from the Black Panther Party

sons familiar with the Panthers in
Oakland believe her departure signals
“a return of the black militant group
to its earlier positions” — and a pro-
gram of revolutionary -terrorism and -
urban guerrilla warfare based on the
Maoist theme that “political - power
stems from the barrel of a gun.” The

forcement intelligence agencies which
could prevent such violence instead of
merely mopping up after the bodies are -
removed? Where indeed. @ B




‘Black Panther’s return negotiated v 5’2-7'7&!?*

SAN FRANCISCO (UPI) — Attor-

neys representing fugitive Black Pan-
ther party leader Huey Newton are ne-
gotiating his return to the United

States, according to Alameda“County
District Attorney Lowell Jensen.
Newton is living in Cuba and is want-

ed in Alameda County.

s

FRAMED? — Huey Newton, the Amer-
ican Black Panther léader, says he was
framed by the Central Intelligence
Agency and will return to California in
an attempt to prove his i lnnocence of'a
murder: charge: In'Toronto; he 'said' he,_'

‘will return to face charges of killing o"
teen-age prostitute in Oakland desplte_;

hfe

reports of a $25 000 contra t

i
¢

Newton
awalted
'\ by pollce

("\  "SAN FRANCISCO
{ . (AP) — Black Panther:
,\ . leader Huey Newton will
" return to California: for
the first time in 215 years
* Sunday night and go di- |
“ .,rectly into custody,  his
- -attorney said Saturday.,
. '“He’s not required ‘to’,
" be'in Toronto and since
‘his; time in Canada has
been cut into substantial-
ly, he just decided to re-
‘turn as ‘originally
- planned,’’: attorney :Shel-.
_don Otis said m Vanco‘u-
ver, B.C."
i Otis said the. Oakland
. -police had been informed
*iof Newton's arrival and
', -would take him into’ cus-,
.tody after his plane lands .
,at San Francisco Interna-.
e ;. tional Airport. Black Pan-
‘ther Party members
;.planned an airport rally
.+ uto welcome him back.'

J:‘f Newton, 35, ‘fled to |

.. “«Cuba after. he.iwas
,charged in‘ the" 1974
“shooting of a 17-year-old

; .'Oakland girl. He flew. to
‘Toronto from Cuba June'

- 25 and was arrested by |

«Canadian authorities who"
~said he could not remain
“in the country because of
AU S convictions for
scrlmes of moral tur :
. atude.it Hibgaets

He was ‘released’ on

. $1,000 bail Wednesday
-and ordered to report
*July 4 for resumption of:

*an immigration ‘hearing’
rto determine whether he

. could remain in Canada.
“He’s very optimistic.:

“He knows and feels he's;

. ‘not guilty,” Otis said.”
' “n“He is looking forward to.
‘;coming home and seeing_
“’that these charges are;
ﬁ‘vclosed out. There is no’
-.questlon that he has been’:
.athe’ target  of CIA, FBI
and law’ enforcement

w8
ﬂ
J i

agencies for a long time, .
m.mcludmg wthe'” penod |
*when ‘the "crimes 'oc-;
‘veurred  that” he" ? g
charged with,”

R Newton had wanted to,
;,};qy +spend 10 days in Canada.
i -conferrmg with his law-*
syers without interference)

Ae>afrom US, offici
i)




By LINDA KRAMER

SAN FRANCISCO -
. (AP) — Black Panther

leader Huey P. Newton,
facing murder and as-
sault charges, returned to
a hero’s welcome Sunday
night after 215 years of

self-imposed exile in .
. Cuba. He was taken into

custody and whisked to
Oakland. . .

Newton, a founder of
the Black Panthers, ar-
rived at San Francisco In-
ternational Airport on a
flight from Vancouver,
B.C.

Before he left the air-
port, Newton addressed
hundreds of supporters
who greeted him with
shouts of “Free Huey.”
Some carried banners
reading, “Justice
Huey Newton.” ;

“m glad to be back
with you,” a beaming
Newton said as he stood
on an airline counter
with his wife and Elaine
Brown, party leader.
“Stay with me and we'll
come closer together .

I will be acquitted in
spite of an unfair trial.”

Newton claimed the
charges against him in
Oakland were ‘“‘only a

further attempt to frame -

me and the Black Panther
Party.” He said he decid-

ed to end his ‘exile in .

Cuba because he believes
Senate committee disclo- -
sures about CIA and FBI

. activities have ‘“raised

‘peoples’ consciousness.”

After the speech, New- °
ton was taken out a side
door, disappointing doz-
ens of small children who
had lined up to greet him. °

“A San Mateo County'

sheriff's deputy said he *

was taken into custody ’

by Oakland  police for

transportation back to
Oakland.

~ Newton, a founder of
the Black Panthers, fled"
to Cuba after a warrant

Crowds greet Ne.ton
upon return to us.

was 1ssued here for his .’

arrest in the 1974 shoot-

ing of a 17-year-old girl.
The party puts out a

weekly newspaper,’
which it says is read by

about 20,000 persons. It
also runs a free health
clinic, -

school, a senior citizen

assistance program and a

free breakfast plan.

an accredited

. Ms. Brown who was:
an ' unsuccessful * city."
council candidate, servésf{:

.on_the Oakland Councnl, ]
for -Economic Develop-;.;'j

‘ment. ;
“The party has become ;
an active contributor to .
the community in several"}‘
important ways,” Oak- ¢

+ land Mayor Lionel er-';
“‘son’ said. < Vi

/
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Huey Newton Pleads
- Innocent in. Slaymg

Black Panther leader Huey P.: Newton pleaded
innocent yesterday to a murder charge in the death of
a 17-year-old girl but failed to convince an QOakland.
Municipal Court judge to release hxm from Jall on his.
own recognuance ;

“l am not guilty,” the 35- year-old leader told J udge
_Courtland D. Arne.

Newton, who was dressed ina belge polo shirt and
brown slacks, entered the plea to charges arising from
the August, 1974, shooting of, Kathleen Smith, who dled
after he had fled to Cuba, and, the alleged pxsto o
whipping of his tailor, Preston Callms i

g

The Judge seta prehmmary heanng for September
14 after reducing Newton’s bail from:$100,000 to $80,000 "
because several other charges had been amended from :

felonies to mxsdemeanors

: Defense attorney Sheldon Otis called eight w1tness- i
es in an impassioned attempt to win release without
bail for Newton, who returned July 3 to the United *
States after three years of self nnposed exlle in Cub

Otis argued that the' baxl was: “exorbltant unfalr
and unnecessary.” He offered affidavits supporting the'
reqyest from Assemblyman  Willie Brown, Representa- -
tive Ronald Dellums (Dem-Calif.) and former US
Attorney General Ramsey Clark. s

The Rev. Cecil Williams of :-Glide Memorial

- Methodist Church in San Francisco: and Alameda

county Supervisor John George, the county’s first black
supervisor, were-among the witnesses who recommend-
ed that Newton be set free without bail: Both stopped
to shake hands w1th a beammg ‘Newtonafter: they:

testified.

A551stant Dlstrrct Attorney Tom Orlo! -responded;{
brrefly after the hour-long parade of defensewnnesses .;_

L
al

Orloff sald the best way to ]udge a person ’s future .‘
actions was by his past performance and noted that?’

. Newton had forfeited bail of $42,000 when he fled the -

jurisdiction of the court and went to Cuba in 1974,

- 2-20-27 ch




Benjamin L. Hooks, new executive *
director of the National Association for *

'NAACP leader -~
to visit Portland

- Benjamin L. Hooks, in-

" .coming executive-direc- -

tor of the NAACP, will
* make a“visit Aug. 5.to0

Portland, site of the vet-.
eran civil rights group S

11978 convention.

Lucious Hicks, Port-’
land NAACP vice presi-
dent, said Hooks will be

in the Northwest just one
day before returning to
the East."" "
Hicks said Hooks, 52,
was coming to Portland
- to acquaint himself with
the city that will host the
1978 convention, the first

" NAACP annual meeting.

. to be held in Portland. *
" Hooks -will officially
" take office Aug. -1, .re-

to the position in 1966.

He is a Baptist minis-.

ter, a lawyer, business-
man and was the first
black member of the Fed-

eral Communications.
... Commission, appointed :
by then-President’, Rich-_’

ard leon in 1972

placing Roy Wilkins, the °
" longtime executive direc- .
tor of the group who is

 retiring. Hooks, . who is

from Memphis," Tenn.,

‘will be making his first

visit to the West Coast in-

many years, Hicks said.
Hooks was appointed
the first black criminal

court judge in Tennessee

in 1965, wmnmg electlon

Oregon Journal, July 27, 1977
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New NAACP director
schedules Portland v151t

By 0Z HOPKINS
Journal Staff Writer

the Advancement of Colored People :-
(NAACP) has selected Portland as his
ofhcial stop on Aug. 5.

Hooks wants to tour as many chap-
ters as possible in an effort to “revital- ..

ize"” the NAACP image, according to
Bobbie Nunn, Portland NAACP pro-.

gram coordinator.
" Portland also has been selected be- -

cause it will host the NAACP's national "

convention in June 1978, Mrs Nunn
said.

" Hooks is due in Portland Aug. 5 for a

« | reception from 6 to 8 p.m. at theBen
- Franklin Plaza, 1 SW Columbia Ave. ,"\ j
and a public rally at 8:30 p.m. at Van-
“couver Avenue Baptlst Church 3138 N.
Vancouver Ave. ¢
"Hooks, a member of the Federal Com'
mumcations Commission, was appolnt-
‘-ed NAACP: executive director in Janu-
- ary of this year to succeed Roy Wllk}ns

Hooks is a businessman, attorney and
minister on leave from the Middle Bap-
_tist Church, Memphis, Tenn., and the
- Greater New Moriah Baptlst Church
‘Detroit Mich.".

. He'-was co-founder of the Mutual

Federal Savmgs & Loan Assocxation of
Memphis.

At




Huey’s Curious Return

B After a carefully orchestrated
campaign of press releases about
Comrade Huey Newton’s wish to re-
turn to the U.S., attorney Charles
Garry, a publicly identified Commu-
nist, announced on June 12th that
Newton would return to this country
after a three-year self-imposed exile
in Communist Cuba. On June 25th,
Newton and his wife flew from Cuba
to Canada where Huey was immedi-
ately taken into custody and refused
bail. He was detained under a clause in
the Canadian immigration law which
bars anyone previously convicted of
offenses of ““moral turpitude.”

On June 29th Newton was released
from the jail near Toronto, and on July
3rd he flew to San Francisco. He was
met by several hundred chanting sup-
porters, whom he addressed briefly
before police took him to Oakland.
Comrade Newton thanked his friends

50

who helped him ‘“come home,” and
also thanked the “courageous Cuban
people for giving me refuge when I
was in need and making it a rewarding
socialistic experience and an experi-
ence in brotherly love.”

The Black Panther Party, delirious-
Iy happy at having their Comrade back
home, quoted Newton as saying that “I
have returned to continue my com-
mittment to work for progressive
change in our society. I will work for
full employment and economic redis-
tribution . ...”

At a two-hour bail hearing on July
19th in the Oakland-Piedmont Muni-
cipal Court, Newton predictably
pleaded not guilty to the amended
charges listed against him: five mis-
demeanors, which included battery on
a police officer; murder, in the Aug-
ust 6, 1974, shooting of 17-year-old
Kathleen Smith; and, assault, in the
August 16, 1974, pistol-whipping of a
tailor in Newton’s Oakland apartment.

Huey Newton is already being made -
into a cause célebre which may escalate
into an international affair similar
to that of Communist Angela Davis a
few years back. The Black Panther
Party announced that it has started a
Huey P. Newton Bail and Defense
drive “aimed toward both raising
community awareness around the
false charges and seeking the release
of the respected founder and leader
of the Black Panther Party . ...”

Watch this one. Domestic and in-
ternational Comrades are going to pull
out all the stops to whitewash this
accused murderer. — J.C.B. @ B

The Review Of The NEWS, August 10, 1977
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By BILL KELLER
of The Oregonian staff

WASHINGTON — The FBI in 1970

anonymously mailed material to Port-
land doctors and dentists to dissuade
them from donating their serv_ices to
Albina free clinics run by the Black
Panthers. & B

The previously unreported activity
was part of the government’s coun-
terintelligence operation against leftist
and extremist groups, called Cointelpro,
detailed in thousands of documents re-
leased by the FBI in recent months..

Though the FBI said it discontinued
Cointelpro in 1971, the Black Panthers
and other radical groups continue to
accuse government agencies of per-
secuting them.

Recently, Portland radicals charged

that a federal investigation into alleged
misuse of federal funds at the Black
Panthers’ Fred Hampton People's
Health Clinic is such an instance.

“It's more of the same harassment,
as far as we can see,” said long-time
Portland Panther leader Kent Ford.
“From what I understand, it's stjll
something generated by the FBL.”

U.S. Attorney Sidney Lezak said he
was not aware of past FBI activities
against the Black Panther clinics, but he
said the current investigation has no
political motive.

“As far as we are concerned, this is
a straight investigation of allegations of
possible misuse of funds supplied by the
federal government,” Lezak said.

Cointelpro records show that in the
late 1960s FBI bureaus around the coun-

Black Panther clinics
 target of FBI in 1970

clinic,” said Elsner, now director of the
Los Angeles County Medical Society.
“That would have been a precedent that
would have turned off a lot of our mem-
bers.”

try were under heavy pressure from
Director J. Edgar Hoover to disrupt and
harass New Left and Black Nationalist

groups.

A January 1971 memo to Hoover
reports on the Portland bureau’s re-
sponse, which included anonymous
mailings to Portland physicians of a Na-
tional Black Panther newspaper clip-
ping celebrating the murders of four

policemen.

The memo said a temporary closing
of the Black Panther Dental Clinic
“could have been partly as a result of a
counterintelligence Operation; however,
Portland is not in a Pposition to know if
this had a direct effect on the program.”

The Portland bureau said it also
made copies of a New York Times arti-
cle charging Black Nationalists with

“anti-Zionism” and sent them anony-
mously to Portland Jewish leaders. A
leaflet critical of Black Panther objec-
tives was sent anonymously to estab-
lishment black leaders, the memo add-
ed

The same memo reports that the Na-
tion of Islam, or Muslims, were gaining
adherents in Portland “and will deserve
attention from a counterintelligence
stangpoint.” No specific activities
against the Muslims were suggested in
this or other memos in the incomplete
files released so far.,

A May 1970 Portland FBI memo said
that one unnamed Portland doctot had
told the agency he was trying to per-
suade the Multnomah County Medical
Society to set up its own free clinic in
order to put the Panthers’ Fred Hamp-
ton Clinic out of business, The agency
gave the doctor anti-Panther literature
to use in his campaign,

Robert Elsner, who headed the med-
ical society at the time, said he does not
recall anyone discussing such an idea,

“In all the time I wag there, there
was never any discussion of the Mult-
nomah Medical Society opening its own

Elsner said the soclety actively en-

couraged its members to volunteer to
help the free clinics, and that most

members considered the Panthers’ mili-
tant politics “a side issue” to helping
le.

Mﬁmpe said many doctors later be-
came disenchanted working for ta1e
clinic as the number of patients dwin-
dled, and some came to feel they were
being used to generate publicity for
Panther leaders. :

FBI efforts,nationwide to discredit
the Panthers included a wide range 91
activities. At one extreme, agents in
Newark, N.J., suggested injecting laxa-
tives into fruit destined for a Black Pan-
ther free food program — an idea the
Washington office rejected.

At the other extreme, some local
bureaus resisted pressure to harass the
Panthers.

A July 1970 memo from Seattle, for
instance, told FBI headquarters the
Black Panther Party in that city “is in-
volyed solely in activities of political
and neighborhood goodwill nature,
and said interference “may not be in the
bureau’s best interest.”

The Fred Hampton Clinic and its
affiliated dental clinic have continued In
Portland on a shoestring budget. Ford
said they see about 50 patients a week.

FBI files previously reported dis-
closed a wide range of disruptive tactics

aimed at Oregon leftists and Commu-
nists, including attempts to break up
one Communist’s marriage, to falsely
label one leftist as a police informant, to
disrupt anti-war demonstrations, and to
investigate the Selective Service status
- of political dissidents.
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»E[é(ésters: march in D.C.
to support Wilmington 10

¢‘No jail, no ball!’’ was the chant of over 200 protesters
who marched in front of the White House Feb. 4 in sup-
port of the Wilmington 10. : -

The protesters denounced the recent decision by North
Carolina Gov. James Hunt to deny pardons to the civil
rights "defendants. The 10—nine Black men and one
white woman—are charged with arson and conspiracy in
connection with their self defense of the Wilmingtan,
N.C., Black community when it was under slege by Ku
Klux Klan and police forces in 1971. One defendant—
Anne Shepherd Turner—is out ¢a bail, while the rest
remaln in prison."

|- Two.weeks ago, Hunt reduced the sentences to 13-17 :

years but refused to pardon the 10 despite admissions by
the state’s chief witnesses that they lied and were bribed
by local officlals. - - ... . s
At the Washington protest, demonstrators bore signs
charging ‘‘Human rights begins at home, Free the Wil-
mington 10,”’ and demanded to see President Jimmy
Carter. Washington, D.C., Rep. Walter Fauntroy parti-
cipated in-the action and told reporters there was ‘‘no
Justification’’ for the continued imprisonment of the
defendants. . ;
The angry crowd was addressed by former Black
Panther Party leader Bobby Seale, now a lobhbyist, who
sald, ‘‘We want to see their feet out there now on the
bricks.”
- The action was sponsored by a newly formed coalition
called the D.C. Wilmington 10 Coalition.
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FBI harassment of Panther clinic here alleg

By PETER GRANT
Journal Scaff Writer

The FBI is using the
U.S. attorney’s office and
a federal grand jury as
tools to harass a Portland
health clinic established

by the Black Panthers,
the clinic’s lawyer
claimed Sunday.

Lynn Parkinson, who
represents the Fred
Hampton Memorial Peo-
ple’s Health Clinic at

2341 N. Williams Ave.,

said a recent grand jury
subpoena of a clinic offi-
cial is part of the “‘con-
tinuing pattern” of FBI
harassment.

Parkinson spoke at a

~press conference called

by the clinic to respond

f <
to the government’s sub-
poena of record custodian

- Sandra Ford to produce

before the grand jury fi-

- nancial records and den- '

tal records for certain pa-
tients from 1975 through
1977.

The clinic's charges
against the FBi come in
the wake of recent dis-
closures that the bureau
in 1970 attempted to dis-
suade Portland doctors
and dentists from donat-
ing their services to the
Fred Hampton center. :

The released FBI docu-
ments state the bureau
discontinued sending the
anonymous letters to doc-
tors and dentists in 1971.

However, center offi-
cials claim that the bu-

reau has replaced these

tactics with threatening

phone calls, wire taps .

and, presently, the grand
jury subpoena.

The subpoena, which
was issued through the
U.S. attorney’s office by
the grand jury, was prob-
ably instigated by the
FBI, Parkinson said.

“The FBI asks that a
subpoena be issued and it
is issued automatically,”
he said, adding that the
grand jury and U.S. attor-
ney is just a ‘“‘rubber
stamp” in the process.

Parkinson said he has
discussed the subpoena
with U.S. Attorney Sid-
ney Lezak and praised
the prosecutor for appar-
ently deciding to investi-
gate why the order was
issued.

Although Lezak “‘let
the subpoena go out
without any basis,” Par-
kinson said, the prosecu-
tor now “‘seems to be de-
manding” justification
for the order.

The grand jury origi-
nally asked Mrs. Ford to
appear Tuesday Gut that
date was later postponed
indefinitely, Parkinson
said. He explained that

the rescheduling is partly

. the result of a pending
‘ motion he and Mrs. Ford
. have filed to determine
+ whether their phones are

currently being tapped.

The attorney said the
government also needs to
provide “reason to be-
lieve that a crime has
been committed.”

Lezak said Friday that
the grand jury investiga-
tion involves “disburse-
ment of federal funds.”
He added that his office
has not yet received com-
plete information on the
probe.

Mrs. Ford said the only
federal money the clinic
receives is from its pa-
tients on Medicaid. The
total amount repaid by
the state in 1977 was
about $5,000, she said.

The only error the clin-
ic has made in federal
funding was last year and
was the result of mistak-
enly using the wrong
forms to collect money.
The $150 overcharge was

about these patients, Par-
kinson added.

The clinic attorney said
that if a grand jury ap-
pearance date is set, Mrs,
Ford will comply with
the order.

Mrs. Ford’s husband,
Kent, was the co-founder
of the clinic, and an-
swered questions at the
press conference about
earlier harassment by the
FBI. He said he never
learned that the bureau
was trying to prevent
physicians from support-
ing the clinic, but remem-

. bered that “around that

time a lot of doctors
started getting cold feet.”

Ford also alleged the
FBI canvassed business-
men in the Albina area
requesting them not to
support the clinic’s free
breakfast program.

Once, Ford claimed, an
FBI agent disguised as a
painter asked him to be ai
informant on other Black
Panthers and members of
the black community.

repaid after it was dis-

covered, she said.

Parkinson pointed out
that all pertinent infor-
mation concerning the
clinic’s uses of federal
funds are on record at
welfare agencies and
should not require a sub-
poena aof ¢he clinic.

The only information
the court order requests
which is not available, he
said, is the medical and
dental records of about
70 patients. Once before
the grand jury, Mrs. Ford

would have to answer |

any question presented




Jury probe said more ‘harassment’

By ALAN K. OTA
of The Oregonlan staff ,

The federal grand jury investigation
of the Fred Hampton Memorial People’s
Health Clinic in North Portland is a con-
tinuation of eight years of ‘“harass-
ment” by the FBI, according to staff
members and an attorney for the clinic.

At a press conference Sunday, attor-

ney Lynn Parkinson said the FBI was
the source of information which appar-
- ently .initiated the grand jury probe. He
referred to an article in The Sunday
Oregonian which said that the FBI in
1970 had anonymously mailed material
to Portland doctors and dentists in an
attempt to convince them not to donate
their services to free clinics run by the
Black Panthers.

“The FBI is once again harassing the
clinic. It’s just more dirty tricks,” said
Parkinson.

U.S. Attorney Sidney Lezak con-
firmed Sunday that the FBI was con-
ducting an investigation of the tlinic
and had provided information which led
to the Jan. 17 subpoena of a clinic staff
member.

FBI officials were unavailable for:

comment.

In the subpoena, Sandra Ford, wife
of Kent Ford, former Black Panther ac-
tivist and founder of the Hampton clin-
ic, was asked to appear with the finan-
cial records of the facility for 1975-77
and the dental charts of some 70 pa-
tients.

There have. been several postpone-

.ments in the court date. On Feb. 21, the

date was put off indefinitely by assis-
tant U.S. Attorney Henry Lorenzen,
who is in charge of the case.

According to Lezak, the postpone-
ment was to allow Lorenzen time to
resolve some of the allegations made by
Parkinson and the clinic about the FBI
probe.

Parkinson’s allegations Sunday in-
cluded phone bugging of Mrs. Ford and

zckinson and a Dec. 19 break-in at the
clinic in which Mrs. Ford said files were
apparently opened.

Parkinson also claimed that the FBI
and the U.S. attorney’s office have
failed to name specific crimes or
charges as the basis for the probe.

Parkinson said he did not think den-
tal charts would be needed for a finan-
cial investigation.

But Lezak said Sunday that FBI in-
formation indicated there was possible
misuse of funds for dental care, which
would justify the request for the charts.

“At the current time, I can say that
the only thing being investigated is den-
tal care,” Lezak said.

He added, however, that the inquiry
could broaden with “information that
comes later in the investigation.”

Mrs. Ford said the clinic received
$5,000 in federal funds last year under
the Medicaid program. She said that in
previous years the sum had been less.
Lezak said he was unaware of the
amount of federal funds which is in
question.

In the press conference, Kent Ford
said that “FBI harassment” did ::ot end
in 1970. He said he was approached in
1970 by an FBI agent posing as a paint-
er who wanted to paint the clinic and
who asked Ford to ‘“spy on the com-
munity.” Ford said he declined.

Ford also said FBI agents visited
several businessmen in Albina in 1971
and the businessmen later told him they
had been asked not to contribute to the
Black Panther breakfast program.
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$25,000 bail.

__asked Superior Court|

S A e o

' :Meanwhile, the Aiame-
da County district attor-
ney's office in Oakland,
where Newton faces trial
in the murder charge,

.Judge Martin Pulich to
revoke Newton’s bail.

|

Pulich scheduled a hear-
ing Friday afternoon.

| © Deputies said at least

two shots were fired in
the incident.

.~A 26-year-old Aptos
‘man, Kenny Hall, was

treated and released at a
local hospital for a minor
head wound, officers
said.

Bob Noonan, Santa
Cruz County assistant
district attorney, said

‘Newton would probably

be brought to court Fri-
day for arraignment.
The slender Newton,

~who helped found the

Black Panther Party in
1966, has been living
here for several months
and taking postgraduate
courses at the University
of California at Santa
Cruz.

He ended a 2l5-year

-self-imposed exile in

Cuba last July to return
to the United States to

‘face trial on charges of

shooting a 17-year-old |

.Oakland prostitute who
 died after he fled the

country. He also was ac-
cused of assault in the

:pistol-whipping of his

tailor in a separate inci-
dent.

Newton had been free
on $80,000 bail and re-

sumed his active leader- |

ship of the party. Elaine
Brown, who adminis-
tered party affairs while
he was gone, left Oak-
land a few weeks later
amid reports of a rift be-
tween her and Newton.
Party headquarters de-
clined comment on the
arrest of Newton, who is
the undisputed leader of

the party.

o
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HUEY. NEWTON

in brawl
i 'SANTA CRUZ, Calif.
‘(AP) — Black Panther
“Party leader Huey New-
ton was arrested in a bar-
‘room brawl Thursday
near this coastal universi-
ty city where he was liv-
ing while awaiting trial

On a murder charge.
Newton, 36, and two
other men were booked
for investigation of as-
sault with intent to com-
mit murder following a
melee at a bar in nearby
Aptos, the Santa Cruz

County sheriff’s office
said. Also booked were

<Robert Heard, 29, and

William Moore, 43, offi-
gers said.




Black Pahther Party 1: .
Spain files appeal !

Black Panther Party (BPP) member Johnny
Spain, a member of the San Quentin Six, has
filed an appeal on his 1976 conviction of
csnsplracy and murder.

Spain is the only one of the Six to be con-
victed of murder in the frame-up case
stemming from" the assassination of Black
prison leader George. Jackson on Aug. 21,
1971, in California’s San Quentin Prison.

Spain has cited the presence of an
extremely biased juror and the prejudicial
chaining and shackling of the defendants.
Defense attorney Dennis Riordan, a. state
public defender, charges that the juror was
guilty of ‘‘blatant misconduct’”’ and the
shackling was so out of order that any

judges who will be honest and read the
law’” will overturn the conviction.

The questioned juror, Patricia Fagan. has
revealed since the trial that she is biased
against the entire Black Panther Party and
its members. She claims that she believes

that BPP member Geronimo Pratt, currently .

jailed on unrelated frame-up charges in

California, was gmlty of the *“cold blooded"’
murder of one of her friends.

Posttrial investigation shows that she
related these feelings to the presiding judge’
and the prosecuting attorney but that no
attempt was made to commumcate her bias
to the defense team.

forced him to sit through the 18-month -long
trial in shackles.

Spain is currently serving two 'hfe' sen-
tences for the murder of two prison guards.
The charges involve the state’s effort to
cover up the circumstances surrounding the
murder of Jackson by prison guards.

Of the six defendants, three—Willie Tate,
Luis Talamantez and Fleeta Drumgo—were
acquitted. Spain, Hugo Pinell and David
Johnson were convicted of various charges.

Both the California Civil Liberties Union
and the Cslifornia Attorneys for Criminal
Justice have filed friend-of-the-court briefs
in the appeal. Hearings are not expected for
several months.

Black Panther Party 2:
Newton's bail reised

Bail for Black Panther Party leader Huey ;

P. Newton, facing murder charges in con-
nection with a 1974 killing of a teenage
prostitute, has been raised from $80,000 to

AT

Noted black to lecture
Robert F. Williams, the former North Carolina
—— black leader who fled a criminal charge in the United
States in 1961 and lived for eight years in Cuba and
China, will give public lectures at Portland State
University and Portland Community College on Nov.

13 and 14.

Williams, now a fellow at the Center for Chinese
Studies at the University of Michigan, became promi-
nent in the late '50s and early '60s as an advocate of
blacks being armed for self-defense against Southern
vigilante groups and mobs.

Former head of the Monroe, N.C., chapter of the
National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People and author of the book “Negroes with Guns,”
Williams had been charged with kidnapping an elder-
ly white couple during a period of racial unrest in
Monroe. The charge was dropped after Williams’ re-

turn in 1969.

The lectures will be in PSU’s Lincoln Hall at 7:30
p m. Nov. 13, and in the auditorium of PCC's Cascade
pusat730p.n Nov. 14. .

$200,000 following an arrest early last month
in Santa Cruz, Calif.

Newton returned from exile in Cuba last .
year to face the murder charge and an

unrelated assault charge; since his return he -

has been the target of considerable harass-
ment and an inflammatory media campalgn.

In addition, Spain has charged tha couré:.'{-:f. ‘The Jd@ét charges involve illegal ‘possession ‘

officials violated a court order when" they '

of weapons and assault and stem from an
alleged barroom incident.

b I-5" 28



Huey Newton’s Goons

® An explosive 14,000-word cover

story in the July 10th issue of New

Times, a radical Leftist publication,

reveals the existence of a private cadre

of goons which functions as a secret . _ ' ’
branch of the Black Panther Party i s :

and as ‘‘palace guard” to Black Pan- . Panther famlhes /\

% ther Huey Newton, an avowed'

Marxist who is currently out on bail s v flle appeal

20
= /(\_/‘:

awaiFing trial on various charges in- ¢ By LYNN KNAUER
- cluding murder. ‘ Guardian Bureau
New Times reports that the “Black ; : Chicago
Panthers have committed a series of s The legal battle for justice for -
violent crimes over the last several _ : murdered Black Panther Party
years . . . . It seems to be nothing but : Ieaders_ Fred Hamptor: and Mark
senseless criminality, directed in most | - Clark is not over. Attorneys
cases at other blacks. There is even a = . presented arguments for a new trial

of government defendants in the
case before a 3-judge appellate court
here Aug. 14.

The appeal was made on behalf of
the slain leaders’ relatives and

secret wing of the Panthers, known
within the Party as ‘the Squad,’ to
administer the brutality. And at the
center of it all is Panther founder

Huey P. Newton.” survivors of the Dec. 4, 1969,

Even during the years that Huey Chicago police raid in which
Newton spent in self-imposed exile in Hampton and Clark were kiiled.
Cuba, the Squad remained active. s The original trial came to an
During Elaine Brown’s stint as top N\ abrupt end when Federal Judge J.
Panther the Squad apparently con- ~ Sam Perry exonerated all defendants
tinued to pursue criminal activities. : in a highly unusual procedure before

the jury had finished its
deliberations.

In their appeal. the plaintiffs
argued that both the defense and the
court itself engaged in wholesale

Murders, robberies, and shootings
were attributed by police to the Squad.
New Times asserts that ‘‘Most of
these crimes remain open on police

ledgers. The victims are too fright- manipulation and violation of due
ened, or the evidence too circumstan- | process to deny their legal rights and
tial, to bring Newton or his subordi- - to cover up a conspiracy to deny the
nates to trial.” — J.C.B. B @ civil and human rights of Hamptor,
Clark and the other occupants of the
: The Review Of The NEWS, August 16, 1978, apartment in which the raid
& occurred.

The previous trial was marked by
blatantly prejudicial comments and
rulings by the court and by repeated
false testimony under oath by
government witnesses. The 2
government also withheld more than

. 100,000 pages of documents vital to

the plaintiffs’ case until after the sta

e of the trial. :
b——— N % o .
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Huey Newton Arrested Again

® Santa Cruz. Calif., May 11 — Black
Panther revolutionary Huey Newton
and two friends are arrested following
a tavern brawl early this morning and
charged with assault with intent to

Mewton is
charged with
another crime.

commit murder and illegal possession
of a gun. According to police, one
person was treated for a minor head
wound. Newton. 36, is currently fac-
ing trial on charges of murdering a 17-
year-old prostitute in 1974 and pistol-
whipping his tailor. He was convicted
of killing an Qakland police officer in
1967 and served two years in jail be-
fore being released on a technicality.

R-r -5 "

Two subsequent trials ended in hung
juries and the charge was dropped.
Newton fled to Communist Cuba in
1974 to escape prosecution on the mur-
der and pistol-whipping charges, but
returned voluntarily last year, saying
that the political climate in the United
States had changed sufficiently to
enable him to get a fair trial.

i
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skips court;
judge irate

OAKLAND, Calif. (UPI) — Huey
Newton's lawyer was ordered by a
judge to go find his client after the
Black Panther leader did not show up
for a scheduled court hearing Friday.

“I'll have him here in an hour,” Otis
said as he borrowed a dime from the
prosecutor to call his client, who was
freed late Thursday on $50,000 bail on
charges stemming from a barroom
brawl.

“I want him here,” Superior Court
Judge Martin Pulich told Sheldon Otis,
Newton'’s lawyer. Pulich was consider-
ing a prosecution request to increase
Newton's $80,000 bail in a previous
case in view of new charges against
Newton.

Newton, 36, was arrested in Santa
Cruz Thursday and charged with as-
sault with intent to commit murder and
being an ex-felon in possession of a gun.

While he was held temporarily in a
Santa Cruz jail, Assistant District Attor-
ney Tom Orloff demanded that New-
ton’s bail in another case — he is
charged with murdering a 17-year-old
prostitute in 1974 — be raised to
$200,000.

Newton was to have attended a pre-
trial hearing in the earlier case Thurs-
day.

Lt. Al Stevens of the Santa Cruz'.~

County sheriff’s office said the brawl at
the Mediterranean Cocktail Lounge in
the nearby community of Seacliff was
“a very quick thing, possibly triggered
by a jostling.”

Huey Newton

Tene AT
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" Panther
faces trial
for death

OAKLAND, Calif. (AP) |
— Biack Panthes leader. |
Huey Newton is going on |
trial agein, this time ac- |
‘cused of fatally shooting |
a 17-year-old prostitute |

“\on a downtown Oakland |

street corner.

Lawyers are expected:
\9 -to make preliminary mo-
: tions Monday in Alzameda
‘k County Superior Court in
‘\6 the trial of Newton, who
Q is free on $130,000 bail
while he appeals his con-,
“viction last yezr of being
an ex-felon. in possession
«+ of guns. Kyt
'Q) He was acquitted in |
\ the same case of pistol-
whipping his tailor after
l the tailor recanted on his
earlier accusation and re-.
| fused to testify against
! Newton. o
Newton, now 36, co-
founded the once-militant
‘Panthers more than a
dozen years ago. He
served 22 months in state
prison after he was con-
victed in 1968 of volun-
tary wmanslaughter in the ||
shooting death of &n Oak- |
land policeman. That con- |i
viction was reversed on |
. -appeal in 1970, and
charges were dropped af-
ter two trials ended with |
hung juries. ‘
* In his upcoming trial; |
he faces a charge of mur- |
der in the August 1974 |

slaying. of Kathleen
Smith. ;

_Newton’s Panthers,
who marched with guns |~ %

' into the California As-
sembly chambers in 1967
to protest racism, have
since dropped their miii-
tant, gun-toting image. |
They now emphasize
community programs and
voter registration efforts.

\'NeWton trial ends

OAKLAND, Calif. (AP) — A jury
found Black Panther leader Huey New-
ton innocent Friday of an a}ssault charge
of pistol whipping his tailor, but con-
victed him of two gun possession

charges.

, who was accused of beat-
e allins in 1974, blew kisses *
e, but then harangued Su-
Judge Joseph Karesh _for
bail pending sentencing

ing Preston C
to the audienc
perior Court

refusing him

t. 27. _
o Karesh said he would reconsider at

roceeding Saturday whether to re-
?ei?se Newtogn on bail, pending sentenc- -
ing. The jury announcgd Wednesday i
{that it had reached verdicts on the gun °
possession charges, but was deadlocked

{on the assault charge. »  @o 03 f-

7
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Newton jury recesses
after votes, rereadings

OAKLAND, Calif. (AP)
— The jury foreman in
the murder trial of Black
Panther leader Huey
Newton told the judge
Friday that the panel
failed to reach a verdict
after two ballots and she
wasn’t sure if further de-
liberation would be use-
ful.

When asked if further
deliberation would be
productive in the jury's
effort' to decide whether
Newton killed a teen-age
prostitute, jury foreman
Janet Hurly replied, “I
con’t.know.”

Superior Court Judge
Carl Anderson t}en told
the jury to decide wheth-
er rereadings of any tes-
timony or of his instruc-
tions would be helpful.

The jury returned and
aske: for a rereading of
the judge's instructions.
The panel resumed delib-
erations after the 30-
minute rereading but lat-
er recessed without
reaching a verdict. Delib-
erations were to resume
Saiurday morning.

Earlier, the nine-:om-
an, three-man jury re-
heard the testimony of

" Carles Buie, the si:ie’s

star witness who said he
saw Newton shoot Kath-»
leen Smith, 17, on an
Oakland street corner
Aug. 6, 1974.

Although prosecutor
Tom Orloff has asked
that Newton, 37, be
found guilty of second-
degree murder, he could
be convicted of murder in
the first degree, which

carries a seatence of 15
years to life ia prison. Se-
cond-degree murder car-
ries a sentence of seven
years to life. i

Meanwhile, Newton’s
attorney predicted the
jury would be unable to
reach a verdict. “Having
gone this long, I think the
jury will hang,” said de-
fense attorney Michael
Kennedy.

The case went to the

B

|

o[

jury Wednesday after-
noon with the panel un-
able to reach a verdict
then or in all-day deliber-
ations Thursday, when
the testimony of Michelle
Jenkins, another key wit-
ness, was reread.

Miss Jenkins, a former

prostitute, first identified |

Newton as the Kkiller,
then in later testimony
recanted that identifica-
tion.
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Panther chief claims frame-up

By JOHN HOWARD ;
 OAKLAND, Calif.(AP) — Black Panther leader
Huey Newton, accused of killing a 17-yes:-:=d prosti-
tute in 1974, has testifizd he was home at t:e time of
. the shooting.

He also swore Tuesday the? a conspiracy by police
using “street people ... pimps and prostitutes” had
fabricated the murde: charge against him.

Newton, charged with the Aug. 6, 1974, slaying of
Kathleen Smith, told a nine-woman, three-man jury he
was at his Lake Shore apartment working on a reli-
gious essay with activist author -Donald Freed when
Miss Smith was gunned down. Also at the apartment,
Newton testified, was his wife Gwen, who served as
his secretary.

Freed, in earlier testimony, said he *was with New-

ton “from around the dinner hour (of Aug. 5) to well
after 3 a.m. of Aug. 6.” The shooting occurred shortly

after midnight, according to testimony.

He and his family, Newton testified, were regular-
ly subjected to harassment and police intimidation —
including arbitrary stops for allezed traffic violaticas
and public interrogations. Defense attorneys disclosed
decuments, signed by an agent in the San Francisco
FBI office, in which the Internal Revenue Service said
it had Newton ‘“‘under a contiauous-type investigation
with reference to tax matters.”

The documents indicated that five law enforca-

‘ment agencies — police in Oskland, Berkeley and

Richmond and the Alameda County si.zriffs and -iis-
trict zttorney’s offices — supplied the FBI with infor-
mation on Newton’s activities.

He also said then Police Chief Charles Gain told
him that “there was a $10,000 price on my head from
the street people, an? he advised me to get out of
town.”




OAKLAND Calif." (AP) —_ Black them ln the 1967 klllmg of Oakland ; ‘
2anther leader Huey. Newton will not . policeman John Frey. His conviction in""
Dbe tried a third time on charges of mur-'~the first trial was reversed. The second .
dering an Oakland prostitute in 1974, a.. and third trials ended in hung juries,
‘Iudge ruled Thursday on the motion of .and the prosecution gave up. Newton
wton’s prosecutor. ' .|, spent 22 months in prison on the flrst :
After two trials ended with hung /. murder conviction. :
jries,  prosecutor Tom. Orloff asked “" Newton’s Black Panther Party gains |
lameda County Superior Court Judge  news mention these days seemingly
onald McCullum, - “with' ‘regret,” to ! 'only when Newton goes to court.
siss the charges against Newton. i “We' re just not looking at them' any-
In dismissing the case, McCullum, more,” said an Oakland pollce intelli-
d: “This was tnal by.ju "lfhls is all ; gence officer: :
: .;o .system offers.” "\ i ,‘ﬁ‘- In the current trial, the prosecution
McCullum declared a mlstnal Tues-; asked the “jury” to believe Ms.  Smith -
dhy after,a jury deadlocked 11-1 for i:called to Newton as he cruised near her
equittal. “Last March, another jury "'“beat” and then ‘she failed to recognize -
adlocked at 10-2 for acqulttal in the " his importance, when he; stopped and .
856" involvmg thej,shootmg death of “ confronted her. i 4
%% Eyewitness testlmony by the prose- :
« cution said Newton slapped Ms. Smith,
Y :.then pulled out a, pistol and shot her.
g J w« s d 1

“The' defense countered that the al-
leged eyewitness testimony was worth-
‘less, claiming prostitute Raphaelle Gary |
yhad ‘been promised favors in return for |

er testimony,.and that Carles Buie was |
ly:b b

iy Newton, jumping $42 000 bail, fled
| the country while Ms. Smith was still in’
n drives and‘educational programs. - a coma. She never regained conscious:/
It was Newton's seventh felony trial ness. Newton returned to this country
and his fifth murder trial — three of voluntarily in 1977 to stand trial.

G 2

gease the Black Panthers’ “political ac
ity,” Including leading voter reglstra
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Activist lawyer shot
Bl i Berkeiey, Calif. .

" Police last week arrested six suspects in connection wrfh
the é,hooting of Fay Stender, an atturney who is prominent in
prison reform and women's rights'movem(?nts. , '

Stender is in scrious condition, with six bullet_wnund:..
She and others at her home said the shots were tl-rgd'by a
man who forced his way in and forced her to write a
statement ‘saying that she had betraycdi.‘thc late Geprge
Juckson *‘and the entire prison movement. A

Stender had at one time been -attorney for J‘:ackso_n. a
militant Black Panther Party leader while he was in prison,
and Black Panther Party president Huey N‘eyvton.

GUARDIAN—JUNE 27, 19795
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ProfWins

award on files

Special to the Guardian

2

San Francisco
A federal judge has ordered the state of ‘
California to pay $5900 to the attorneys of
former Black Panther Party member - v
: Geronimo Pratt, currently pushing for a new
trial on his 1972 conviction for murder of a
white.woman. : A
- Judge Samuel Conti also gave the state’s
deputy attorney general a 10-day jail sentence .
for contempt of court for lying about the
| existence of state files on Pratt and for failing
I to disclose their contents to Pratt’s attorneys, -
| The state of California is appealing the .-
|_<decision._ A R e T '
| "2 'The.current developments are partofa . .. . .
"5-yearcampaign to free the 32-year-old Pratt, - .
who has spent almost nine yearsin prison fora
~murder he shys he never committed. Defense
-attorneys point out that‘Pratt was the focus of
* Cointelpro activities, and that if the state
government would release its files it would
“*prove that Pratt was notat the scene of the.+ =« - »-
{ crime on the day of the murder. ; '
| - Existence of the files were uncovered in a
* $1 million suit filed on Pratt’s behalf in 1975,
-The state first denied the documents existed,
but then reversed itself and produced a few_of"
the documents. Conti imposed the contempt
ofcourtsentence when State Deputy Attorney
Gencral Charles Kirk refused to hand over
further files. :
" "'We’re concerned about what Kirk js
trying to hide,’’ defense attorney Margaret
Ryan told the Guardian. **We're not satisfied
with what the state has given us. From the
files we've seen, we're.certain there area
great deal more. "’ " y
For more information: Committee to Free

Geronimo Pratt, 294 Page St., San Francisco, :
Calif 94102, tel: 415-431-4262. - G.Z: -
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Cleaver
receives -
probatlon

~ OAKLAND, Calif. (AP)
— Former Black Panther
leader Eldrige Cleaver
was placed on probation
Thursday and ordered to
do 2,000 hours of com-
munity service for as-
saulting police in a 1968
shootout. q

“If it was the sole pury
pose of the law to impriss
on people, you would be
going to jail today,”

!ameda County Superi<
or Court Judge Winton
McKibben said. “But I be-
lieve people should have
a chance to rehabilitate
themselves. 1 feel you
have changed for the bet;
ter, and I feel it would be
highly vindictive to send
you to jail.” i

Cleaver, author of
“Soul on Ice,” pleaded
guilty to the three assault
charges in November in
an agreement under
which charges of aty
tempted murder were
dropped.

The assault charge
against Cleaver, 44, car;
ried a potential jail term
of 15 years. Prosecutor
Tom Orloff said he
agreed to the plea bar-
gain because he believed
that even if Cleaver had
been convicted of the
more serious charge he
would have only drawn
probation.

McKibben sentencqa
Cleaver to probation ang
ordered him to contribute
2,000 hours of communis
ty service to be arranged
with probation officials.

Cleaver told the judge,
“My intentions are to go
from this court and live,a
normal productive life
and make contributiong
to society.” el
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w P ! CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
. . . T
Pinaci £omt s DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETH No.

BUREAU OF POLICE

INTELLIGENCE RHEPORT

TO: Chief Dbnald I. McNamara DATE: February 14, 1970
FROM: C.F, Trimble |
' SUBJECT: Neighborhood Comm;ttee to Combat Fascism demonstrgtion.
Details: '

On February 14, 1970 the Néighborhood Commnittee to Combat Fascism,
a coalition of various activist groups including the Black Panther

party, Younq Sogialist Alljance, the wocratic Sociaty
and Health Rap, conducted a short parade and rally. \

The formation area was in the South Park Blocks adjacant tc Portland
State University Smith Memorial Centexr. Approximately 60 persons
formed and marched to tha steps of the Federal Tourthouse on S.W.
Main Street between Broadway and 6th Avcnues. A loud speaker was
8at up in Daniel Linn's vehicle agd varjous speakers participated
in the rally, G&peakers includeq Kent Ford Xrccently acquitted on
a charge of rioting' in Circuit Court), Freddie Whitlow, Lindz
2%%55;gn‘ Percy Hampton, Sandra Britt, all Negros. 1n general

a speeches by this group were about police repression of their
movement, the victory in Kent Ford's trial and Whitlow and Ford
urged all to have a shotgun in their homes and if a policeman walked
up c¢n the porch to blow his head off. Linda Thornton made 2 short
talk on the Black Panther breakfast program at the Highland Com-
munity Center and it's success. Garry Wal;e;g Assistant Proiessor
of Sociology at Portland State University, made a short talk re-
garding the Chicago conspiracy and stated that possibly all in
attendance this day would possibly be arrestad in the future for
violation of the establishment's law. He felt that they should not
worry because they are victorious on most charges. He implied that
these were illegal arrests made on people and this is just part of
the things that would happen in the revolutionary mcvement. _Ra
Kern annourced the meeting for February 25, 1970 and to watch in
"the Willamette Bridge for the exact time and location. The con-
spiracy laws will be discussed at that time.

The rally then termirated and they marched in a group back toward
the vicinity of Portland State College.

Other persona participating in this demonstration included Jonathan

~Moscow of Health Rap, Danlel Lipn, Ravid Linn, Susar Hammerguist,
Jame 1ser, Jamas Brinkm John Salmon, Sheila Lea, Dennis

Fuller, Joseph §. Uris, Phoebe Friedman, and Donald Chambers.

Vehicles in which the participants arrived at the formation include
Cregon JFY619, OREGON, KFZ592, Oregon HDK480, Oregon ADHO91S,
Oregon KCE548, Oregon KFC399, Oregon 54524, California LJTO010 and
Vermont E7891.,

Further details of this demonstration will possibly ke forthcoming.

Do Vurdesd %QJ&\N@L‘;{B b



) \ oy W

Thornton







“’ CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON

DEPARTMENT OF FUBLIC SAFEITY y No

%las;nflcat ion BUREAU OF POLICE f
/

INTELLI(:ENCE REPORT

TO: Chief Donald X. McNamara DATE: June 30, 1970

FROM: C.F. Trimble & D.W. Taylor
SUBJECT: Activities on first day of Albert Williams trial.
Details:

Pricr information has been received that elements of radical

and militant groups, both black and white, were going to-attempt
to diszunt the trial of Albert Williams. These groups included
Tonther Party, or Neighborhood Committee to combat
Fascicm, elements of the Portland State University strike committees
and others

- ) o N ?
;he LiagxX

Albert Williams is being tried for assault with a deadly weapon.
This ccourred when Officer Stanley Harmon, North Precinct, attempted
to arrea;‘lmlllam on a warrant in front of Black Panther Head-
guarters on N.E. Union Avenue. Williams resisted arrest and
allegedly flxed a shot at Officer Harmon who returned the fire

and Williams himself was shot.

Our information was that these elements would attempt to pack
the courtroom with primarily black subjects as spectators and
possibly causze disturbances in and around the courtrocm during
+the trial. Also scheduled was a picketing of the courthouse
and a rally.

The trial was scheduled to start at 9:30 A.M. on June 30, 1S70
in the courtroom of Judge Burk.

On opening of the ccurt at 9:30 A.M. there were approximately
seventy spectators in the hall and in the courtroom. lis group
appaared to be about half black and half white. Through what
appeared to be a prior arrangement, however, as Negro uunw‘“*a
would arrive at the courtroom, seats would be vacated by whites
so that the blacks could attend the trial. After initial arguments
were heard by Judge Burk, a chanting began of those people still
in the hallway so that Judge Burk cleared thea courtroom of
prospective jurors and held a brief meeting with all spectators
wherein he informed them that this trial would ke operated in a
proper manner and the disruptions in the hallway were hindering
not only the prosecution but also the defense. His statement to
the spectators was that he intended to maintain control over the
entire trial and asked the spectators for their cooperation.

Picketing was also noted on the 4th St. side of the Multnomah
County Courthou 2 wherein various subjects took part. Those

L
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Albert Williams trial.
6-30-70

identified were as follows: Daniel Linn, Anthonv Barsotti,
Kevin Mullican, . Susan Hammorcuia:, Christopher Nathaniel Wheelex,

MEUTINneE Grav, william Nvara n, Jehn 7 Heade, James Michael Burns,
RODEFEG—Topel, Ur., Parcv Hamotor <ent o Holley sugustg N
P‘éﬁ*gi Sandra Brite, John h*’*““3, Marcii yjillems, Maurice Pellon,
narl Gaaway, John Victor Deonnis, Bambi Lvn Anderson, Steve
Sanaers. udle Delanev, Garry vwallex, Joon Moscow . Disns-Lainbor—

The demonstration continued until approximately 12 noon at which
time court was recessed and the spectators and picketers proceeded
across the street to the Lownsdale Park where a brief rally was
held. Various speakers were heard including Kent Ford, Robert
Yapel, a woman introduced as the mother of Albexi Williams, and
several cther subjects who are unknown at this time.

The sound equipment was provided by Dan Linn and was set up on the
Salmon St. side of the pnark between S.W. 3rd and 4th Avenues. The

.speeches began at approximately 12:30 and continuned until approxi-
mately 1 P.M. Kent Torzd's speech mainly contained statements

about Negro suppression and his feeling that no black man can re-
ceive a free trial in this city. He urged spectators to return
daily for the duration of the Aloert Williams trial to add support
and, if necessary, to take over the courtroom and courthouse to
stop the trial. He also stated that Allert Williams had been
mistreated while in the Rocky Butte jail and while in the Oregon
State Penitentiary and he told spectators that if one hair on Albert
Williams head was hurt by the "pigs" that Portland would never be
the Same. At approximately 1 P.M. most of the svectators who were
in attendance at the rally in the park moved back into the court-
room where several were allowed inside the court and those who were
allowed in appeared to be chosen by Kent Ford who was acting as
monitor. As a jury member would be excused allowing room for one
more spectator in the ccurt, Kent Ford would choose the spectator
to take tlie place of the leaving juror. - ‘

As the afternoon progresse those remaining in the hall appeared
to loose interest and driftaed away from the courthouse so that by
late afternoon thare were acoroximately ten to fifteen spectators:

remaining in thv halls of courthouse and about fifteen to twenty
within the courtrocom itself. There were no further incidents noted
during the day'~ activities.
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s,- . o 3N0 370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF POLICE

SUBsECT OFFICER'S REPORT

TivMe

No.

CAPTAIN. o 28

IRy Tape recording made by Budruis.

RE: A press release Zant Ford on 9-4-70, approx, 2 near
mwmznmmm“. o

TAPE RECORDING ¢
2PM, the afternoon of 9«4<70. The narrator will be Kent Ford.

brother Clareace Deviin and he was shot about 11 o'eclock
last night by some white racism, wvho was hunting in the community to
kill any er., mmmu&amawmmum
story of it is-~we got over here morning and the telephone company,
» and told them to
move the telephone booth, 5o the people in the commsunity wouldn't know
where their brother had got shet at. And the people in the community

the murder., 50 they are completely block-
ing out any news of the death of the brother im the community and there
was actions to remove the telephone booth and remove the one and every-
thing from where he was shot at. 5o this is teo to the people
the true nature of the Police Department, T

:
&
s
3
i
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really elephone Company
min on orders from the rolice Department, completely ignored the
o

£ the people. And basically this is what the conference is all
that a brother~ a nineteen year old brother
by racism of Vancouver,
From what I can understand-he hasn't been apprehended. That's about
all I have to say on the matter,

REPORTER: Was he a menber of the Fanthers?

o he was not a nember of the Panther. Every son in the black

community is a member of a Panther. The way s person was hunted

down-he was just looking for any black person.

REPORTER: Is is true that this man~the white man, claimed that a gun |
was stolen or something, from him and that that was the reasen
he shot him, because he suspected the man of being a theéf?

Well let's face it, If a grumble started over here, that wouldn't be
connection for him to shoot a man in the back, in celd bleod.

REPORTER: What weapon was used. Was it a rifle or a handgun?
I don't know, I don't know

REPORTER: Where was he shot from?

He shot from the corner over here. Through the window here in the
telephone booth and brother was in the telephone booth talking to his
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mother at the time. He was shot in the back, He don't even know what
hit him. He was killed instantly.

REPORTER: Would you say that again--about his talking to his mother.
What was he doing?

Well, he was talking-- he was in the telephone booth talking to his

mother., I imagine he was reporting in. It was about 1l o'clock.

That's all I know.

REPORTER: Is this the phone booth he was shot in?

Right here. Right here. Through the window here.

REPORTER: You said lonntluu' about they were going to move the phone bootl
away. How do you know this was an attempt to keep people
from knowing where it happened?

Because when I got here this morning the telephone company was over here
at the time. They were sweeping up all the glass,
and they had orders to remove the telephone booth. S0 at that time we
posted guards on the corner and told them that the telephone booth was
not going to be removed, and that the people had a right to know where
their brother got shot.

REPORTER: What is your name please.

Kent Ford.

REPORTER: Kent, you are Kent Ford of the Black Panther Party?

Yes, ri’ht on,

REPORTER: How much of a guard did you post on it and what are your
future plans?

Our future plans as of now is the force of regular six to six curfew on
everybody white in the black community, until this man is brought back
to Portland and we see that he is tried for lst Degree Murder.
REPORTER: What do you mean by a six to six curfew?

Well, a six to six curfew would ensure the safety of our women and
children and everybody black in the black community.

REPORTER:: You mean that whites are not supposed to be in fis community
between six. . . .

Six to six curfew on everybody white.

REPORTER: And if they are, what's going to happen?
We can't guarantee their safety.

REPORTER: What's curfew end?

Six to six,
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REPORTER: No, I mean the whole curfew. When will it end? Did you say
when this man was brought to justice the curfew would end?

When this man is brought to justice and we see that he is going to be
tried for Murdering our brother in the back, lst Degree Murder,

REPORTER: Kent, do you know anything about the man that was w arrested?

No, I don't know anything about him., All I know is that the police have
him and he is in Vancouver, Washington at the time. That's all I know.

REPORTER: Did they know each other?

No. No. He was just looking for a black man to kill. He shot him in
the back. He couldn't even know him. How could he identify a man at
11 o'clock at night.

REPORTER: Was he drunk?

I don't know., I don't know nothing about the man. All I know is a 19
year old hiack brother was killed. That's all I know.

REPORTER: How do you know that it happened because he was black?
Well, he's dead, that's all I know.

REPORTER: Well, yes he is dead, but how do you know that it's a black
versus white situation?

Because the main reason, he shot at another black man on the other side
of town, the SW side,

REPORTER: He shot at another black man?
Right on, but he missed him and the black man got the man's license number

and telephoned it in to the police. And the police, acting as slow as
they did, didn't apprehend until he got to Vancouver.

tit
9/4/70 - 4:45pm
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/‘f »: T 3 & T ) " CITY OF PORTLAND, ORFGON ¢
_Classification W O MR g/I No.
H | INTELLIGENCE REPORT _.
WL CONEIDENTIALSAE: | 287 2898

.+ FROM: Cosby & Zornado

SUBJECT : Black Fanthers

-Duehart, John Penry

& Gerald
PPD 52067 s P5?3h§ﬁ86
6-2-43 1011 NE Preccott

) 5255 N Vancouver
v © 55°Chev HDH-817
61 PLY LEG-39L
51 Chev JEE=323
61 PLY KFZ-592

2 / Baker Anthony Ray
488 PPD 51,013

9-7-50

215 NE Going

L *d 8
o L

- — /Balgzgar, Billie
7=-12-51

68 Cad ELR-583

Fikes, Jeffery Lynn
/PPD None

. 1l2-26-48

" 1535 NE bth

Buick Conv, BBW-311
V/Jones, Clarence Eugene

PPD 54611

1-10=50

* Grandy, William Clifforc

4825 N Williams -~ V@ Smith
PPD 443050
VBrown, Willie James 12-9&485
'] ¢ 5=l4-53 3817 NE Grand Ave.
4 382y NE Union
. ‘vHampton, Percy
o / Camel Robert Earl /P}D 5h2é5
£P2653369 2-21-50
6 Rod
4,737 N Commercial e il
59 Chev FILU-653 .Joe, Raymond
: = PPD 51980
Collins, Eddie Ray 4-1L-50
PPD ;8188 527 NE Church
| 2-21-47 62 Chev BDP-122
L,532 NE Mallory ‘
Pont HCW-645 ,Joe, Robert Lee
/ PPD 5BL428
Cuie, Jerome Enrico 6-1-18
PPD 54697 527 NE Church
3-8-51
d LL06 NE 12th _Johnson, Lamont Sonny
1 60 Ford GRE-563 s T PPD- 55613
. . : 8-2L =52
Dawson, David Jerome ‘5505 NE Williams
, PPD UL375
2 . .
3-Jl-h3 Mandley, Lsaiah Eric
4133 NE 33rd . I Ho T Loo,

/Dawson, Robert -
@ Joesph Louis Vaughn

‘PPD 148333 9-23-41

4P
# 5

~_/

2416 NE 1lth

ONFIDENT: "¢
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CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
.DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC BAFETY -

No.

INTELLIGEINCE REPORT

Classification
TO: .. Donald 1 Mc Namara
~ FROM:  Cosby & Zornado
" SUBJECT': Black Panthers
i Allen, Kennth Austin
' 40 Kenny Nomo
PED 4526573
=27 =L O

925 N Fremont Apt # 1

Anderson, Robert

@ Robert Brown

« Carl Smith

PPD 54450 12-20=-L47
204 NE Thompson

S

,Fuller, Benjimen M,
~ PPD 5L, 61

1-16-Ll

204 NE Thompson

ooyt

Hart, William
PPD 544140

S
L-7-51

Mc Cleilan, Clarence Lee
y PPD S5LL59

7-7-L6

26l; NE Thompson -

o

Bea, Kenneth Jerome
— VPPD 46318

=148
. S NE Failing

Miller, Harold Lee
PPD 54606
le-12-45

w

VBritt, Sandra
5255 N Vancouver
Car Ore HDH-817

Kent Ford's girl friend

and he lives there,

B

e

e

h..

DATE:  July 16, 1970

- CONFIDENTIAL

Stevenson,'Ralph Alle

7/ PPD L9345 '

6-8-49
17 NE Prescott
Car- 59 0lds Conv Ore CBX-087

/Allen, Donnel

PPD 50304
8-12-51
41200 N ?Borthwick

/Baker, Dannie
“PPD 52156

12-17-1sB

215 NE Coing

63 Ply Ore 7-Q-115

/Barr, Carl Lyndal
No Loce
L-17-52
.110L NE Sumner
55 Chev Ore 1-T-5085

Barr, Curtis Allen
PPD 5409

8-19-50

1104 NE Sumenr

?/,// //Denton, Charles Strothers

B L u e

PPD 52734
7-14-52
3116 NE 12th

Meeka, Jerry Earl
PPD L8945

5-15-L9

461l KE Mallory

YWhite, Mitchell
PPD 54012
8-24-50

=R 1T R T /
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i DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY - 1 No
BUREAU OF FOLICE i ‘ e

Classification
¥ ¥

wTO: Donald I Mc Namara
FROM: Cosby & Zornadc

SUBJECT : Black Panthers

/Nﬁlls, Thomas James Jr,.
+ @ PPDP50221
12-1L =42
14,83 NE Going

Richmond, Ralph Dewitt
J PPD 53899

12-19-50

L4612 NE Rodney

-Stevenson, Ralph Allen
—~ PED L9345
Y 6-3-149
17 NE Prescott

Anderson, Roscoe L,
/PPD 54245
- 6-19-45
59 Chev L-S=9767
56 Ford 2-P=-6289
56 Ford MEM-788
68 Ford SW HCW=-L169

Anderson Robert Eric
PPD 54231

L=-11-50

L713 NE 50ta Pl,.

56 0lds L-M=7920

/<Betth&, Ronald James
T PPD 56738
1-24-49
3622 NE 12th

—Bea, Robert
@ Colonel Bea
/ PPD 55266
11-28=49
Sily NE Fremont

Rhodes, Charles Lavenrne
. /< Cs L, Rhodes
PPD 142968
7=9= :
06 N Gantenbein

43/9€%ﬁ?2% Pon 9-K=5035 or CCV=-756

CONFIDFENTIAL

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

DATE: culy, 16 1970

w—tt111s, Kirvin
7/ @ Chattum, Kirviu

PPD L35l
L-7-L7 :
1103 NE Skidmor

/ﬂﬂilliams, Chester
2-6-53
2221 NE Morgan

Whitlow, Fredrick Mitchell

'/PPD_sozos

1-7=-51
4,720 NE Cleveland

+Williams, Albert Wayne
/PPD 53295

11-6-50

604 NE Roselawn



CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
m DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No
BUREAU OF POLICE ¥

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Chief Donald I. McNamara DATE: gJguly 25, 1968
FROM: R.c. Co.»by & Ao'o mndo

SUBJECT: |Possible racial problem in Williams Avenue area.

Details:

At approximately 10:30 P.M. this date we met an informant in the
Williams Ave. area and discussed the possibility of a racial up-
rising this coming weekend. The subject stated he knew nothing
of anything coming up over this weekend, but possibly something
might arise ¢on July 30th.

The informant stated that this problem was possibly created by
the arrest of three juvenile subjects who were taken into custody
approximately three weeks ago. He stated that the difficulty
arose in one of our public parks when three juvenile children were
beaten by three colored juvenile subjects. He stated that the
officer who made the arrest struck one of the colored subjects
which caused her nose to bleed. We are not too well informed on
this matter. The cofficer's name, that the informant used, was

Jerry Young. The informant stated that they thought that the
officer used poor judgement in effecting the arrest and thought
that all parties should have been taken into custody. He further
stated that they objected to pictures being taken after the arrest
and brought up into court.

The informant also brought up the problem of prostitution on the
street and claimed that we should do something about the white
people that are soliciting the colored prostitutes from the area.
The subject wanted us to go with him at that time to the affected
area on Williams Avenue and Russell Street and watch the action.
He stated that he had taken several license numbers of individuals
in the area and was going to use them at a later date to make this
known to the public.

We did not go with the informant to the area as we are gquite well
aware of the situation on Williams Avenue and Russell Street. We
then got into the discussion of the possible difficulty which
might arise over the weekend. The informant kept bringing up the
date of July 30th. Whenever we asked him about July 30th he be-
came very evasive and stated that he knew nothing. We asked him
if he would like to see us and we would delve into the matter of
the prostitution next Tuesday, July 30th. He became very excited
and stated that he d4id not care to see us on July 30th and not to
come around to his house.

24



We later met with our own informant who has been guite reliable
in his information in the past. We asked him about the difficulties
that might arise over the weekend and this informant stated that
he definitely thought that there would be some sort of trouble
arising either on Tuesday or Wednesday. He further stated that
a dance would take place on the night of the uprising and this
dance would be used as a diversionary tactic in order to create
destruction in other areas.

When we asked this subject if he knew where these things would
take place he menticned two or three differeant places. He named
one at the bowling alley on N, Mississippi Ave. which is owned

by a party; all we got was Nedemeyer. He stated that he did not
think that they would burn this establishment, but would take all
the business machines that have been moved in there from monetary
gain, The informant alsc mentioned another place called Future
Inc., at 3625 N. Mississippi Avenue. When asked why they would try
to destroy this establishment he stated that they hired no Negros.
He also mentioned the Columbia Steel and Tubing Co. at N, Albina
and Fremont 5t, He gave the same reason that they did not hire
Hegros. He also mentioned the new conatruction on Vancouver and
Fremont St. as possibly being destroyed. When we told him that

it was a brick structure he stated that they had the proper eqguip~
ment to take care of that.

When we delved into that matter we asked him what he meant by the
“proper equipment“. He stated dynamite. When asked what type, he
stated the gelatin-type. We asked him if he was sure and he stated
that he was sure that it was in the local area. He stated that he
could not tell us where it was, but he would try to find cut., We
alsc asked if they had anyone who could handle this type of equip-
ment and he stated that the only one he knew was Melvin Spencer.

The informant further stated to us that some ammunition and arms
had arrived in town by a colored subject traveling with a white
vo;‘n. This is the only information that he could give us at this
t .

We later checked into the matter and we found that a dance was to
take place on Tuesday night at Boise School. This dance is being
sponsored by Colden B « This is probably the diversionary dance
the inforumant was ﬁ ing of. He stated that Brown had approxi-
mately 60 young juveniles whom he called the Black Panthers. He
could not tell us who these subjects were and he didn't think

that he could find out.



Page 3,

We later checked the residence of 8 at 328 N. Alberta.
His car was parked in front along with another car with a Cali-
fornia license-NDY9%61. A teletype wmessage was sent to California
CII and was returned as being registered to Gerald 79{5. Richmond,
California. We also asked for a record check to see he had

any militant background and this proved to be negative. It might
also be added that our informant knew nothing of this subject
other than he was in the local area approximately one {:: age.

He is the subject that we menticned in a report approximately one
year ago who was supposed to be in possession of a M-16 Army rifle.
and some hand grenades.

The informant asked us a question in regards to a letter that was
written to this Department by a Walter Morris in which Morris was
berating Colden Brown as being a agitator of the young juveniles
in that area. The informant stated that Colden Brown received a
copy of this letter from someone in this Bureau and became very
Ltt::o at Morris. Who or where this leak is we do not know at this
t .



OFFICER’S REPORT

OREGON STATE POLICE i o
T/ Ka) o] L County .....Multnomah

Subject VURGORMATION. .. ............ | May.ly..... 19.69

- JNOMMO, TSAAC (NONE)
aka ALLEN, ISAAC EDWARD

o,

On April 30, 1969, writer was contacted by Robert Dow, Supervisor
Drivers License Division, Department of Motor Vehicles, 5821 N, E. Glisan,
Portland, Oregon, who advised that Driver's License Examiner, ROBERT NEIHART,
11711 N, E. Eugene St., Portland, Oregon, had just completed giving & drive
test to the above subject, for an Oregon Operator's License,

While subject was taking the drive test and talking with Examiner
Neihart, above subject made the statement that "The Black Panthers are in
Portland and are ready, and they are going to see an end to discrimination
in the Portland area, and Portland is going to have a lot of trouble this
summer,

i On February 13, 1969, above subject had his name legally changed,
by the Multnomah County Circuit Court, Court Order #C-154%%, from Isaae
Edward Allen to Isaac (None) Nommo,

‘Subject is described as DOB: 10-25~40, 6¥1", 175 lbs., black and
brown, and lists his occupation as an Instructor at Portland State College,
- TRNNE O W Harrison, Portland, Oregon, and operates a '67 Rover, Oregon license
'HCD 554, and resides at 4124 N. E, 15th., Portland, Oregon.

o A copy of the original application for Oregon Operator's license
' was obtained from Mr., Dow and is attached to this reports

W

512-18 C Fies A.




Originr * Application For Uregon - KRS

.aon Permit Driver License ] Chauﬁ‘eur Llcensef‘.;,._f‘-‘-

regon, Depariment of Motor Vehicles, Salem, Oregon 97310,

=fUndersigned, In accordunce with the provisions of the Oregon laws, hereby make nppl-tahon and wbmlv following sfatements .in

luppor' lhcrof: /,\ =\ LiaE U

-

i epsil s v v /011D
" Prin' in Full Print in Full Print’in Full
e /9l gl s Pnlind (32
RESIOENCE ADORESS REQUIRED. Add P.O. Box, or General Delivery W necessary. 7 Name of City or Town sm. 2ip Code
g HEIGHT WEIGHT COLOR NAuz COLOR EYiS
Dete of ~ ) i
w gl |2 Dgd 20 . 6N 75 |Floet| B

7/

4. In what state were you born? 5. Present occupation

.. How long have you driven a mo'o“r‘ vehicle? 7. Hove you ever been licensed o3 @ driver In Oregon? : ﬂ
o ‘ ars - Yes ot No
.. If answer to question 7 Is “yes”, when did your last Oregon driver’s license expire? Give year License No, it
" 1 previously licensed 3 :

n other state glve -
Srate Yeor License No. ! Residence. Address - Clry

0. Have you evar had your privilege, permit or license to drive, or cight 1o apply for the privilege, suspended, nvohd o | 9
e rnfuled? S T T = T T P T - i IR . 0

H you have,
glve date, plece and reason

“1f you now heve or ever had any of the llinesses listed below plesse check the appropriate box. ) g &
* Epilepay C]; Heart Trouble Oy Poralysis [J; Disbetes (s Dizzy Spells D) hlnﬂnﬂ Spalls Dl " Sireke [ . i Mantal D

Other lllness or disabllity = :
2 ,Are you currently under a doctor's cora? NO Ara you ul:log medication? (N ' e S R
Yed or N . ‘ . )

lf yos, describe condition

According fo law the nppllu'lon of a minor less than 18 yoars of age must be signed by the applicant’s fathar, mother ee guordian, Explain
fully 19 guardian’s signature eppecrt instesd of father's or mether's signature. Step pnmw‘l signature is net uapubh unless he o0 lho l\n cunody
by :eur' ordor, _ :

518, SIGNATURE OF PARENT OR GUARDIAN

/Vnu:(,/ltm)\./zml”dféq /j""—é)j‘
e[ Dite, ™ s Sy

Thia application Is submitted with the full knowledge thai, uuvdlnq fo law, any folso statement or wilful conceaiment o?ny mna?nl fact
subjocts tha license or pormit to immediote cancellation, :

. ':’?' : j. . WRITTEN SIGNMURE HERE D5~ Z/Eﬂ 2L - /Vf)?/)f///
lCAR 70 BE USED IN DRIVING TEST J?é 7 PMM@

(Yeor) (Make) Body Type) {License Number)
P QACE BELOW FOR OFFICE USE ONLY ' '

- ok Coriate Cu.v;:l.n $pecial Recoived/ By C vory Permit Ne. 5 lun Date Stamp
: Efm/h:'ct.o.' . g ﬁK @9' /334 ‘6 30 '69 37 1(
N g g T e g L td




e | A=19 12/21/61 9:30PM CC: CAPT. SULL IVAN
; CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON INTELL IGENCE D1V, P
& P@/ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY ' BURGLARY DETA IL‘_L
- SUBJECT A \ BUREAU OF POLICE
i OFFICER'S REPORT No— e
© (g 6m

Carmarv__ LT, REITER 12/27/67

,19

RE: BOSSIBLE SUBVERS IVE SUBJECT SiR: WHILE INVESTIGATING TWO B&ES AT 23 NE SAN RAFAEL
WE HAD OCCASION TO COME IN CONTACT WITH THE ASIDE LISTED
SUBJECT, WHO LIVES IN THE BASEMENT OF THIS BUILDING.
DURING THE COURSE OF OUR INVESTIGATION WE WENT TO THE

SUBJECT: SUBJECTS APT. AND AT HIS REQUEST WENT INTO THE APT,
WHILE IN THE APT. TALKING TO THE SUBJECT WE NOTICED

F’CRDE KE}[ NM| SN THE WALL, TWO LARGE POSTER SIZE PICTURES, ONE OF

Dos 3 HO CHi MiN, PRESIDENCE OF VIET NAMy, AND THE OTHER PICTUR|

NBC MALE OF MAO, THE PREMIER OF COMMUNIST CHINA, ALSO NOTICED

23 NE SAN RAFAEL ON THE WALL SEVERAL VERY LARGE MAPS OF VIET NAM, AND

BASEMENT APT, CAMBODIA., THE SU  JECT HAD A VERY LARGE AMOUNT OF L ITERA

TURE SCATTERED ABOUT HIS APT. INCLUDING MANY BOOKS, ONE

OF WHICH THE TITLE WAS WHITE MAN BEWARE. THME IDIOLOGIES
OF THE GERMAN PEOPLE, AND MANY OTHER SUBEJCTS WHICH WE DID NOT READ THE TITEES OF WiITHOUT
APPEARING TOO SUSPICIOUS, THE SUBJECT TALKED FREELY WITH US REGARDING THE BURGLARY, BUT
APPEARED VERY HESITANT TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING HIS SELF, OR ANY OF THE ARTICLES
IN HIS APT. HE DID STATE THAT HE WAS A COMPUTOR OPERATOR,FOR THE SAFEWAY STORES HERE IN
PORTLAND. [N THE BASEMENT PORTION OF THISAPE. WE ALSO NOTICED TWO CASES OF CANDY BARS,
WHICH THE SUBJECT STATED BELONGED TO HIM. STAT:ES THAT HE BUYS THESE CANDY BARS BY THE CASE
WHOLESALE, A0 THEN SELLS THEM RETAIL, BUT WOULD SAY NOTHING FURTHER REGARDING THIS. ALSO
NOTICED THREE LARGE STACkS oF EMPEY cANDY FARAPAFcASES, WHICH WERE STACKED IN THE CORNER.
THERE APPEARED TO BE XMXXEXIN EXCESS OF 200 CASES FOLDED UP STACKED IN THE CORNER. THERE
WAS ALSO A CASE OF MOTOR OIL, PENZOIL MOTOR OIL, SITTING ON TH FLOOR WHICH THE SUBJECT STATES
ME ALSO SEATES BELONGS TO HIMy, BUT WOULD GIVE NO FURTHER REASON FOR IT, WE ALSO NOTICED
NUMEROUS PAMPHLETS AND LITERATURE, WHICH APPEARED TO BE CONCERNING BLACK POWER, AND THIS SORT
OF THING, IN THE SUBJECTS APT. ALSO. FOR THIS REASON THIS REPORT IS BEING DICTATED TO THE
ABOVE DEPTS. A RECORD CHECK ON THE SUBJECT REVEALS THAT HE WAS ARRESTED FOR AFTER HOURS
AND TRAFFIC, AND 1S CLEAR ATTHIS TIME.

Rese.
Jo To Duvis, &
AVIS, 283

D. L. TURNER,
EAST, AFTERNOON, 53, UNIF.

12/28/67  1:15am rw




30.11N037Q CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON

. ; , DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY .
Classification BUREAU OF POLICE No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: “’Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: October 17, 19§0

FROM: R.C. Cosby & J.S. Minnick

SUBJECT : Information regarding activitiecs at Albina Art Center.
Detailé:

On Tuesday evening, 10-13-70, this writer received information
from a source wishing to know if the Albina Art Center, 8 N.E.
Killingsworth St. could be the new meeting place of the

Black Panther Party headed b ENT FORD.

The source claims that FORD and several of his cohorts had
been seen at the Albina Art Center on many occasions. They
seemed to be using the building for what appeared to be a
meeting place as well as operating the printing machines, and
typewriter that are in the back room of the Albina Art Center.
The source felt that these subject who were using the building
was not in the best of taste due to the fact that there are
kindergarten classes being taught there during the daytime
hours and that if the Black Panther Party is meeting at the
Albina Art Center, it was felt by the source that this would
bring some adverse comment from the agency that is supposedly
subsidizing these kindergarten classes being held at the

Art Center. :

The source, knowing what the Black Panther Party advocates,
also felt that if this was discouvered that if there was

any dgrant being made to the center, it would probably cut off
if it was found out that the Panther Party was holding meetings
and using the equipment in the building for their own personal
use.

At the time of this writing it is not known if the Albina

Art Center is being subsidized by any government organization,
but, it is felt possibly that it might be granted funds from
the Office of Economic Opportunity (OEO). It 1is suggested

at this time that the dayside check with OEO on Monday and see
if this is one of their organization that are subsidized by
this group. In checking other suurces we hear that this
Albina Art Center is operated wholly on donations from the
public, but, this is not absolutely verified.

This writer then contacted another source who did check the
Puilding at 8 N.E. Killdngsworth on 10-16-70 and at this time

observed §ANDRA“BRITTAfwho is the wife of KENT FORD, and also
a member of the Black Panther Party. The source stated that

0o AT

BPF /5 fe=y

LN



RPage 2.
Albina Art Center

BENDE L] T neeworth St
10-17-70

SANDRA BRITT at this time was in the back room where the

- printing press, that the Black Panther Party is using to

run off their hate literature toward policemen, is supposed
to be. The source at this time, then backed off, not
wanting to be seen by this party at this time. The source
returned later and was able to obtain several sheets of
yellow paper 8%"x14". These sheets of paper are the same
color, of the same texture and same size as the paper which
the printed hate material regarding Stan Harmon of this police
department and the San Rafael shooting gase in California
were passed out at the ALBERT. WILLIAMS'trial. These sheets
of paper were picked up by the writer and returned to the
Station and stored in the Intelligence Division office to
be sent to the crime lab for comparison purposes.

The source also felt that this paper, that was obtained,

is definitely some of that used for the printing of the
literature that was passed out at the Albert Williams trial.
The source was also advised by another party at the Albina
Art Center, that FORD and his cohorts are definitely using
the building for a meeting place and that the equipment in
the back room to print this literature. The source states
that the Director of the Albina Art Center is a subject known
as DORSEY. It is not known at this time whether this is

the Directors last name or first name, but, this information
regarding the Director and his staff, as well as all persons
employed at the ART Center will be given to this writer on
Monday afternoon or possibly on Tuesday.

It is felt by these writers that if the Albina Art Center is
subsidized by the OEO, Representative Edith Green should be
notified of this and told of the evidence that we have that
this place is being used by a black militant organization to
preach hate of the white man and especially the police officer
and that some type of action should be brought against KENT
FORD and his organization or at least be refused access to

the building and the use of the equipment at the Albina Art
Center:

One copy of the printed literature on the yellow page that

was passed out at the ALBERT WILLIAMS trial at the Multnomah
County Court House earlier this week, wasplaced in a envelope
along with several other sheets of the same type of paper

for comparison reasons and sent to the Identification Laboratory.

This envelope was marked "rush" and placed in locker #2 after

being registered in the Crime Lab book.

RCC:n
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S ARG ! CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
i £1 i DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY -
CEaRsl Froaeion BUREAU OF POLICE No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: Octcber 20, 1970
FROM: RC Cosby & AF Zornado

SUBJECT:waollow—up information regarding Albina Art Center.

Details:

On Monday, October 19, 1970, this writer attempted to make
contact with a source to make a follow-up and possibly
receive more information regarding the employees and the
director of the Albina Art Center, 8 N.E. Killingsworth.
The contact was unable to be made at this date.

On October, 20, 1970, this writer received information by
telephone from the source and the following information was
revealed.

The source claims at this time that he was able to obtain
several names from the Albina Art Center and the%)ﬂere as
follows: The Director is now a Mr. Jerry DORSEY ¥ the office
manager is Miss Beverely McSWIN; the assistant office manager
is Miss Sharon MILLER;Vthe custodian is Mr. RhillipﬁWELDQRNy//
The source could give me no home addresses on these subjects,
but, claimed that these should be available at the Art Center
from someone who is closer connected.

The source then gave this writer the name of the counselors
or sta?f of the Albing Art Center which is as follows: Marilyn
JONES V Eleanor CLARKYand Mary Ann HENRIV(this could possibly
be spelled gENRY,Vﬁut the source was not sure at this time).

The above mentioned names were not checked through Records

at this time due to the fact that there were no middle initians,
no birthdates or races mentioned in the information received
from the source.

RCC:h
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Re:
Albina Art Center
8 NE Killingsworth

50.03N0370 ‘CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PURLIC SAFETY
SURJECT BUREAU OF POLICE ) &
‘ OFFICER'S REPORT ; :
Tive  12:00pm '
Capramy LE- Strudgeon 11 ~4~T70 e
Sixr:

This is in request of Intelligence Division
regarding the funding of Albina Art Center.

Year ending December 31, 1969.

Receipts from membership (approximately 2,000) $32,413.00*

(Receipts from patron members included in above, $12,000.00)
Receipts from rummage sales, shows, etc. 8,553.00%*
TOTAL RECEIPTS $40,967.00
Disbursements

Salaries and wages . 527,000.00*
Administration 5,154 .00%
Utilities, etc., and balance of disbursements 12,751 .00%
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $44,905.00

* These are approximate amounts, totals are believed correct

The organization is directed by a Board of Directors consisting of thirty (30)

members:

President:

Ronald MOORE

Vice President: Jarrett DORSEY

Members (i.e. part of the members) consist of the following:
Dave ACKLES PRE A, 8 e N
Tom SLOAN (Telephone~Company) /- & TYyrnies “"/i
Jack MILLS (U. S. Bank Vice President)
August ROLAND ’
Ron GEDDIS (sp.)
Dr. Tom UNTHANK (Member at large)

Names of additional members was not obtained. Was further advised that Rufus

BUTLER is the Director,

however believe he has been replaced during 1970.

It is felt that Mr. Jack MILLS, Vice President of the U. S. Bank may be our
best contact into the Center. It should be noted that this information is about
11 months old, however may ke of assistance. Request it be used with discretion

/7 »
Resp / ;S;:'_. =
a1 eas )/ 7?7‘04’ e
Robert G.’Scotton #444

Narcotics, Days
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UESTIONED DOCUMENT SECTIC

PORTLAND BUREAU OF POLICE MULTNCOMAH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
( Stbmit in Triplicate )

— - — —

{ SUSPECT i UNIT HANDLING CASE ¥
j None namse FPD Ipbtelklipsrice Diy. DC-755
OFFICER REQUESTING MCSO# CASE NAME, 1F ANY
: PPD#
oshy - Taylor Nepe 1igteg
DOCUMENTS AND EXEMPLARS: (LIST & NUMBER)
€~-1l, ©One flyer, yellow paper stock, titled "Come See About albert",
Q@-2. Two pages of blank yellow papor stoeck.
EXAMINATIONS REQUESTED:
1, Determine whether C=1, the flyer, is from the some paper stock or scurce
¥ s Y 2
as the 1 e ~f marzr sbtocls s 2 Y
as L two bl 3¢ of p r stock{ G Wie
)
RECOMMENDATION AND/OR DETERMINATION (EXAMINER'S REPORT)
l. AU best, 1t can only be sbated that thse paper with printing and the bwo
blank pieces cowli Hf”m ame from the same source. This statement 1s mede
W1Lq the ‘gualifie On bhat the differemce in: the sarface finish ef @=1
and Q-2 was caucsad %y the printing process.
2. The difference in enrface finieh s bthe orly diegparilty encountered beiwesn
the ftwo in the teesbts porfermad,
3. Moth pieces o
Noth have ese Tl (‘T'\"‘.llblCS.
Piber Lests 1 pigee <L -Give
] manufacture a lgrE wood used.
i, Rarely can it ever bs stotazd that two wiscas piseEr havye come Fpom tag
EXAMINERS 2ME  Source. o
5. Additional laborstory tests conld bo nepfyrowsd bv Tolse-Caccads lahe or
by Crown-Zeilerbach lahs It 1g, doubtinl thay would be couclusive.
RECEIVED BY DATE
e i
ka Lxamingr P vet. 19, 1970
RETURNED TO DATE
ey i
Y o o 9




B2  7-31-67 3:30 AM

34.VALVE?! 1=GURRENCY
VALUE: 4=CLOTHING

VALUE: 2=JEWELRY & PRECIOUS METALS

VALUE: S5=MiscC.

VALUE: 3=FURS 52052

. VALUE: 6=AUTO ACCESS.

PER SONS ARRESTED

=

35,
3 l.‘ng FIRST NAME MIDDLE iy ADDRESS RACE SEX D.O.B. WHERE EMPLOYED
FORD KENT NMI 23 NE SAN RAFAEL NBC M 2Y COMPUTER OPERATOR
\ URN AN whdBRL HAME WTOOLE ADDRESS 7
M WASH I NGTON CLARK A 1125 NE HoLLAND nec | M 25
SURNAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE ADDRESS . C

36.DETAILS: NARRATIVE OF CRIME, DESCRIBE EVIDENCE:?

LT CRISP

SiRr:

SUMMARIZE DETAILS NOT GIVEN ABOVE:

ITEMIZE AND DESCRIBE ANY PROPERTY OBTAINED, INCLUDING SERIAL NUMBERS AND VALUE.

WHILE ON PATROL AT N. VANCOUVER AND RUSSELL AT APPROX 2:20 AM, DATE, OBSERVED ARRESTED SUBJ WALKING WITH CLARK A. WASH! TON.

UPON STOPPING TO CHECK THE SUBJECTS,
IN DOING SO,

THERE WAS SOMEWHAT A DELAY

OUR QUESTIONS WERE NOT

IMMEDIATELY ANSWERED AND WHEN ASKED TO PRODUCE

BOTH SUBJECTS STATED THAT THEY HAD BEEN STOPPED TWICE BEFORE AS THEY WERE WALKING DOWN VANCOUVER AND BECAUSE OF THIS
BoTH SUBJECTS WERE ARRESTED FOR BEING OUT AFTER HOURS AND WASHINGTON WAS ALSO ARRESTED

THEY BECOME SLIGHTLY HOSTILE,
FOR BEING INTOXICATED
TRANSPORTED TO CITY JAIL WHERE A RECORD CHECK PRODUCED A WARRANT #F58807 ror No oPR Lic on FORD.
AT $300 AND cOURT SET 9230 AM, T=31-67.
AND COURT SET 3 PM, T-31=67.

BAtL SET ForR 9:30 AM, 7-31-67.

IN A PUBLIC PLACE, AS THERE WAS A DISTINCT ODOR OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE ABOUT HIM.

IDENTIFICA N

THEY WERE THEN
THE WARR SET BAIL
BAiL SET oN FORD FOrR AFT HRS AT $100 By Sat Cook

PAIL SET ON WASHINGTON AT $100 FOR AFT HRS BY SaT Cook AND COURT SET 3 PM, 7-31=67. To THE CHARGE OF BEING INTOXICATED
Y\\LE PUBLIC PL ON WASHINGTON, BAIL SET AT $100 By ST COOK AND COURT SET 2 PM, [=31=67.

- QOKING SLIPS WERE MADE ouT oN FORD, AS FIRST BOOKING ON THE CHARGE OF AFT HRS AND SECOND BOOKING ON CHARGE OF NO OPR LIC., °
WASH I NGTON, THE FIRST BOOKING WAS MADE OUT ON THE AFT HRS CHARGE AND THE SECOND BOOKING TO CHARGE OF INTOXICATED IN

PUBLIC PLACE.

My DAYS oFF ARE WED. & THURS. & OLDHAM'S DAYS OFF ARE TURES. & WED.

7-31-67

RESP

p. OLoHAM #633
G. H. MaHar. #165
A RELF, SPECIAL DETAIL, CENT, UNIF

4:48 A MFH

LIST ANY OTHER CRIME(S) CLEARED OR CONNECTED WITH THIS REPORT,

USE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT IF NECESSARY,

37.APB wo. & DATE

3B8.NAME, SIGNATURE, BADGE NO. OF REPORTING OFFICER(S)

oRELIEF.o‘v

DIST,

1.

PREC.

DIVe ___

APPROVED 8Y32




§. =ruc | BO_SPLIT
= ‘j CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
1 e ) DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY ; el
. . INVESTIGATION BUREAU OF POLICE Cnlnghens] 'ﬁo‘ '
OFFICER'S REPORT g
e 6:30 a.m. b 7-52052,
Caerarv___ SOUSSEHWARSS Copt NOLAN 7-31~67 19

2:45 a.m. APTER HOURS
N. VANCOUVER & RUSSELL

KENT, (nmi) FORD
24 yrsp NBC
23 NE San Rafael

EMPLOYER: SAFEWAY
Milwaukie, Oregon

Commputor operator

PH AT 8-4655
(LAND LORD, Willie Craft)

Sirx:

The aside subject at the time of his
arrest was accompanied by CLARK A,
WASHINGTON, 25 yrs, NBC. (Due to lack
of time WASHINGTON was not interviewed.)

The aside subj states that he and his
friend (WASHINGTON) had been out during
the evening; among the places they
visited were the Elks Club on wWilliams
Ave., and just prior to closing time
BESSIE'S TAVERN, North williams just
short of Fremont St..,

Neglected to mention that according to
the aside subject his friend WASHINGTON
is preseatly living with him at the

aside address and WASHINGTON is employed
in the warchouse of INternational Harvest-
er Co. at Milwaukie, Oregon.

After the two had left BESSIE'S tavern they stopped at a store, bought some
ice cream and a sake then continued walking towards their home carrying the ice

cream and cake in 2 sack.

FORD states that wvhen they reached N. Va ver and Russell St. they were stop~
ped by the police who asked what they had/the sack and they in turn showed
them the contents of the sack, however, FORD relates that his friend
WASHINGTON is quite a talker and refused to shut up and as a result a minor
argument developed between WASHINGTON and the Uniform Officer, and as a result
of this minor argument the two were arrested.

FORD states that it was his intention to walk directly to his home, 23 NE
San Rafael, and the location of their arrest would not dispute FORD'S explana~-

tion in this respect.

Continued talking with FORD who states that he was born in Louisiana and that
his parents moved to Richmond, Calif., when he was about five years old, that
he attended school in Richmond, subsequently graduated from High school, had
visited Portland previously and about 2 1/2 years ago moved to Portland,
subsequently took a business computor course, took the Western Business College
in Portland, and is presently employed with Safeway, Ine., as a computor oper.
At the time of his booking into jail he had §186 on his person.

PRIl

(continued)



o » o/8
In further discussion with FORD, learned that he was present at Irvington Park
this afternoon at the time, according to FORD, that the riot started.

FORD'S explanation of the occurrences at Irvington Park this afternoon are
contained in the following pages attached to this report.

Respectfully,
R. 8. Frostad,

R. Chappel, Det's.
SMU/days




3N0 370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
i DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY .

BUREAU OF POLICE

slfccr  INFO THREAT

ICER”‘REPORT ﬁ%
Trae 10pM ¢ S
| Wm ?T VP 2/3/71. R, -
C T T - N0 SPLIT-~~- CONFIDENTIAL 4
,J\/‘z
Lows D s 7/ ]
CRE: " POSSI BIE susp**cq-s“& auro R

7‘ )4« '68-69  ELDORADO"

; J/// » :;L ;; 'BRONZE—/"BLK TOP

Sir: This date the writer

, 4 j:ﬂ‘ ~BEARING EITHER WASH OR IDAHO in company of Lt. Warren,
sl PLATLS Lt. Fraser, Lt. Walker and
2 NBC MALES Sgt. Misfeldt, received
35-40, afro hair info from J, Millican
Wearing a Fu-Man =Chu mustache Investigator for the
that hangs below the chin Attorney General's Office
scar down the right side of the recarding a threat orx
face to collar bone #u Contract being out on
NICKNAME PINKY LEE Denuty State Attorney
GeneralTom O'Lell. This
42 Negro Male 35-40, info had been received
KNOWN AS SAXAPHONE EAM through two independent
No further description scurces with the gtories
being fairly consistent
thus giving credence to the'
S dennonde d e

MILLIGAN indicated that TOM O'DELL at present did have a State Car which
gave him communications with the State Police, and since the time this inio
had come to light, did check in with the Milwaukie Barracke prior to leaving
the City of Portland, and also check in with the State ”Ollﬁc Office# in
Salem upon his arrival. The present concern consisted of protection for
the rest of the week over the weekend, and assistance in giving this
protecticn. It was noted that TOM O'DELL teaches at Portland Community
College, and Lewis & Clark College. MR. O'DELL does have a class Friday
nite at Lewis & Clark, and it was felt that he should have protection

to and from this location.

After d*scusslng the gituation, it was decided that a silent alarm would
be placed in the residence of MR. O'DELL, along with ,rcquent periodic
checks by Uniformed officers in that district. The i allation of the
silent alarm will be done by Det. Berxialot 2/4/71 in the AM hours.

The info regarding this situation had been obtained through informants
by J. MILLIGAN and MC Dets. Mc Neil and Yazzalino. As previously mentioned,
this info was received from two separate sgources. A name came to lidght
during this time cf one HARRY FAULKERSCIH as being the subject who attempted
to make arrangements for the hit. Subject FAULKERSON is believed to be
known by Intelligence Officers Zornado and Tremble. The above desdribed
NBCB sunposadly have been approached with the offer of $1,000. to kill

MR. O'DELL however, upon their finding out that he was a lawyer ccnaccted
wﬁmh the Attmmey Generals 0ffica, this sum was not sufficient, and wna
subsequently raised to $1,500. ‘he specific reason for this action to be
taken against MR, Q'DELL, is not knownik, however, it is felt that a
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possible connection for this action is with the CAPITAN case. Arrangements
were made by Sgt Misfeldt to have assistance ready for MR. O'DELL on
FRiday 2/5/71 and Sat. 2/6/71.

This evening approx. 7PM, Dets. Hochstetler and Bryant did meet an
investigator for the Attorney Generals Office one J. MILLIGAN at SW
Barbur & Hamilton Sst. and he led the way showing us where TOM O'DELL
lived. The actual address is 5060 SW Slavin Rd. Apt. 52. To get to this
location, you travel Southbaund on Slavin from Corbett St. and continue
until you pass the Rasmussen Village exit to Slavin Rd. a short distance
further, a road leads to the left into a new apt. complex. You follow
this road into this apt. house complex to the first rocad that turns %% to
the right and at the foot of the hill approx. 1 blk is this address.

It is on the 2nd floor.

We did have some conversation with TOM O'DELL regarding his speech at the
law college Fri. evening, and unless plans are changed we will pick him
up Fri. eveing 'in our car and take him to the NW Cellege of Law at Lewis
& Clark College, and return him home after his speech.

The time for pickup is tentatively set at somewhere between 5:30 & 6PM
Fri. evening.

ReSp.

M.S. Hochstetler
C. Bryant
P. A. Todd, Dets.
H&R/ 1lst nite

mt

2/3/71 1lpM



JECT

Time 1305 AM

xpxexx Lt Jarvis

CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON e REE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY g+

BUREAU OF POLICE

OFFICER'S REPORT

Re: Sub jects Intermogated

Washington, Clark 25yrs
NBC 1125 Ni Holland

Davis, Samuel NBC
3616 NE 10th

No.
L4 1.8 5 5
7'31'67,19__

Sir,

Writers assigned to talk to aside
arrested subjects this date 1in regards to
their connection with distubmmces this date.

Davis was arrested at 5 :30 AM, date
on two outstanding traffic warrants with
total bail o $20.,00. He stgted he has been
here from San Francisco about three months
and has lived at above address since arrival.
Has a wife and one child and stated he had
gone to Irving Park area to listen to the
carrylng on, Feels 1f he had stayed away he
would not have been arrested on the warrants.
He denlies any connection with the disturbance
as he is going to work for the dongshoremans
union shortly.

Washington stated that he and a friend
had been to Irving Park earlier to listemd to
to speeches but had left the park when they
thought trouble was brewing. They visited
various friends residences and &lubs in the
Williams Ave area before they started walking
hom at about 2:00 AM, They were picked up on
Ne Williams about 2:05 AM and charged with
Dk & Dis and After Hours, He denles any
connec tion with rioting.,.

The three other subjects given to usm
to talk to were found to either have been
arrested earller that the date of disturbaace
or had HI¥EHKX bailed out,

_—

Resp. SEE FoRD HFE nix

Norman L. Simmons
RichardH, Ellis De ts

SMU
DAYS
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INFO RE SNCC MEETING AT
IRVINTON PARK THIS Sunday,
at about 3 to 3:;30 this v » S0
afternoon

el

Pink hand bills had been distributed as early as last Thursday announcing the
meeting; the hand bill announced that it was to be a SNCC sponsored meeting.

One observer who was interested in hearing the speaker and attending the meet-
ing states that he went to the park about 2 p.m. and at that time there were
just the normal patrons of the park; this would be approx between 2- , 2;30,
and 3 p.m. At that time it was noted in one instance that a car described
as a Dodge Dart white with the lettering THE OREGONIAN was observed inthe area
and they appeared to be ocbserving the people in the park, and in addition there
were several individual groups or pairs of mimed color with cameras taking
pictures of people who were in the park, also noticed was a light colored
Volkswagen Sedan apparently driven by a white man (Not positive of this, how-
ever) also cruising the area of the park.

At about 3- or 3:30 p.m. a group of about four Negroes, who appeared to be
the sponsors of the meeting, arrived in a Volkswagen panel truck.

These four Negroes removed some loud npnakcr}ngquip-cnt to include microphones
from the V/W truck and started to det up the loud speaker system in the park.

These four negroes were desc. definitely being local residents, in their early
20's, and they had previously been identified as attending either Reed College
or Portland State College, Their names were unk, however, they have previous-
ly been observed in Portland over the last two years.

They attempted to get the P.A. system working, however, apparently the battery
was dead so they left the microphone there and then they took the battery and
left returning later with another battery. They were successful in getting
the loud speaker system operating, and after it was operating a fifth Negro
who had already been at the park and was thought to have the street name of
"CLEVE" took over the microphone and attempted to attract the attention of
other people in the park in order to call them over to the meeting.

“CLEVE" did not have much success in attracting a crowd and at this point there
were about 15 young juvenile Negro Males approx ages 15 to 18 yrs around the
microphone, and one of these juveniles grabbed the mike, started yelling into
it and about four of his companions also tried to yell into the mike and started
shouting phrases such as: “KILL THE HUNKIES," LET'S GO BURN DOWN THE LLOYD
CENTER, " This group of juveniles started yelling among themselves and
joshing among themselves calling each other "UGLY" and such things; and at this
point one of the original four sponsors of the meeting attempted to get his
mike back, and after some difficulty did retrieve his mike and at this point

he took down his equipment, disassembled it and moved off to another portion of
the park where he sat down and-dieeunssedy-in disgust.

In the meantime this group of lﬁpreu 15 juveniles kept causing a commotion and
started walking around “he park still causing a co-wotion. Among the dis-
(continued)
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cussion they mentioned such things as "LET'S go to the white neighborhoods®;
they kept talking among themselves and a little while later they stated,
“DON'T do to the Lloyd Center, they have us surrounded by the National Guarxd."

In the meantime the original sponsors of the group had moved to another portion
of the park and had reestablished their PA system, and over the PA system they
stated that they would like to have a meeting but if the juveniles continued to
make the noise and disturbance, they preferred they leave and not bother them
because they wanted to have a quiet of their own.

In the meantime the previously mentioned white Volkswagen sedan kept driving
around the park and the wards started passing among the juveniles, which had
increased tozout 50 to include girls (girls 12-14 yrs old) and additional
juveniles as young as 10 yrs, which gave it a crowd of approx 50 people; the
word passing among this group was that the driver of the light colored V/W
sedan had a walkie talkie and he was communicating with a white man who was
mingling with the crowd in the park who reportedly had a walkie talkie on his
person. At this time a portion of the juvenile crowd supposedly started run-
ning towards the white person inthe park who was in communication, reportedly,
with the V.W. sedan, and another groupof juveniles started to chase a white
man who reportedly had been taking pictures. At this time glass and bottles
started breaking around the Irvington Park area as this group or "mob" of
juveniles started rushing out of the park and they reportedly rushed west on
Fremont St. until they reashed Union Ave. and at this ¥point it is reported that
this group of juveniles threw beer bottles, &hxaw thru windows of business
establishments at the intersection of Fremont and Union Ave. These windows
included McDonald Hamburgher stand. Shortly after the commotion around the
McDonald Hamburgher place it is reported that a large group of police arrived
and it was reported that several groups of shots fired in rapid succession were
heard. It is also reported that even after the police arrived the main group
of juveniles failed to disperse, they broke up into smaller groups but they
stayed in the area and started mingling in amrd out of the neighborhood, up and
down the streets. "

Respectfully,

R. 8. Prostad,

R. Chappel, Det's.
MsSu/days




”‘“"'5 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY - WRITERS C(_)B‘_ 2 Y 37/7
No.

FUGITIVE ARREST BUREAU OF POLICE
o OFFICER'S REPORT
Trme 11:45 p.m.
CApmAT: LT WIGGINS 6~18-69
ARRESTED SUBJECT

FORD, Kenton

CHG: FUG/MULT, COUNTY
TWO GRAND JURY SECRET INDICTMENTS
#1/CHARGE/INCITING A RIOT/
Indictment #55475
BAIL: $25,000
#2/CHARGE/FELONY RIOT
Indictment #55474
BAIL: $15,000

NARRATIVE

gsir: At approx 10:30 p.m., date, Sgt. Rowe took KENTON FORD into
custody in the police station and brought him to the Det, Office
where he was later turned over to writers for transport to the
Multnomah County Jail at Rocky Butte, Before transporting this
subject, however, writers did search him and in his pockets found
one 30-06 shell, 8 22 long rifle shells, and one 22 long shell,
These were taken by writer as pessible future evidence,

The suspect was then secured with handcuffs at scene and taken to
Mult County Jail by police car by the writers, arriving there at
approx 11:15 p.m. He was turned over to Deputy Mastne who immedi-
ately read him both copies of the Grand Jury Indictment, He was
then ooked into the jail, and writers returned to service.

Respectfully,

G, Aichele,

M. 8. Hochstetler, Det's,
H&R/18t night

wr 6-19-69
1:30 a.m.,

,19
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CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Classification BUREAU OF POLICE No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Chief Donald I. McNamara DATE: august 19, 1968
FROM: J.S. Minnick and A.L. Zornado

SUBJECT: Firebombing at 4312 N.E. Williams Avenue
Specialty Enameling Service

Details:

This date we had information that there would be an attempt made
to firebomb one of several business' in the Williams Avenue area.
At approximately 1 A.M. we checked 4725 N. Mississippi Avenue; the
reported address of Colden Brown. At this time we observed

Cal. NDY 961, a blue, '60 Plymouth convertible. This vehicle is
owned and operated by Gerald Ford. Our informant, tonight, stated
that the subject Gerald Ford, aldhg with his brother Kent Ford and
Colden Brown, would be the persons involved in the fire bombings.
We-attempted to follow this vehicle when it left the Mississippi
Avenue address, but were unable to do so.

We contacted Sgt. Anderson, North Precinct, and informed him of the
fact that the California licensed Plymouth was rolling in the area
and also gave him. the information that we had, that there were several
business' in the Williams Avenue area that were to be fire bombed

this date. Sgt. Anderson relayed this information to the North Precinct
uniform cars. We then proceeded to East Precinct where we contacted
Sgt. Lissy and gave him the same information. Upon returning to

the street, we heard radio broadcast to the effect that there had
been a fire at Union Avenue and Skidmore St. We also heard that
uniform cars had observed a vehicle in the vicinity of the fire

that was described to be the California licensed Plymouth, NDY 961.

We proceeded to the area in an attempt to help locate the suspect
vehicle. As we were traveling north on Williams Avenue, towards

the scene of the fire, we observed the California licensed Plymouth
NDY 961 parked in front of Renfro's House of Sound on Williams Ave.;
which is approximately three blocks south of the fire scene. At

this time we observed three NBC subjects standing by the vehicle
observing the fire. We were unable to identify any of these subjects
at this time. We immediately notified Sgt. Anderson of the location
of this vehicle and he dispatched the uniform unit that had originally
observed the California licensed car near the fire scene, to where

the vehicle was parked, to investigate it. There were several other
cars dispatched as cover vehicles. A short time later uniformed
informed us that they had the vehicle stopped at N.E. Garfield and
Beech St. We covered the area and found that along with the Cal.
licensed Plymouth uniform also had a red,VW sedan, Ore. EAY 498.
Registration on this car is to a David J. Dawson, 4413 N.E. 33rd Ave.

L
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Page 2.

Fire bombing
4312 N.E. Williams Avenue

At this location uniform had three colored subjects, along with

the two cars. They were Kent Ford, Melvin Spencer and David Dawson.
A visual inspection of the interior of the Plymouth revealed what
appeared to be a package of sparklers lying on the front seat in
plain view.

The writers returned to the scene of the fire where we contacted
Glen C. Richards, investigator for the Fire Bureau, and was in-
formed by him that they had located, what appeared to be, a broken
mayonnaise bottle containing a substance called kapok. This
material was saturated with gasoline. Investigator Richards
indicated that this was the material that was used to start the

fire at this location. Also located at the scene, which was foreign
to the Fire Department, was a pinch bar approximately 24 inches in
length.

Again contacted S¢gt. Anderson and informed him of the fact that the
fragments of the fire bomb had been located, also the fact that the
package of sparklers were visible on the front seat of the Plymouth.
Due to the fact that the fire was set at approximately 2 A.M. and
that the suspect vehicle was observed in the area by uniform officers
and the fact that sparkler-type material was observed in the car,

the subjects Ford, Spencer and Dawson were placed under arrest for
after hours and the Cal. licensed Plymouth NDY 961 was towed to the
Police garage and a hold was placed on this car so that a search
warrant could be obtained to search the trunk. After the arrest

had been made the uniform officers removed from the vehicle the
material that appeared to be sparklers, however, upon closer inspection
these turned out to be sticks of incense. This material when lighted
burns rather slowly and would make an excellent wick for a fire bomb
such as the one found at the scene of the fire. The fire bomb
fragments and the pinch bar and other evidence was retained by
Inspector Richards of the Fire Department. Inspector Richards also
stated he would contact Officer Trimble of Intelligence Div. regard-
ing this fire.
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OFFICER’S REPORT

D 2:00 P.M, . '
e e , OREGON STATE POLICE NO, s

Place Salem County .. CION e

Subject .. INFORMATTON - Movement of Ammunition to Portland - _dJune 25 1969

CONGER, DUANE ALLEN

8605 S, W, White Court

Portland, Oregon

DOB 8-8-L9, 6'3", 155 1bs,, brn. and brn., bearded "hippie" type.

VEHICIE: White 1962 Dodge Station Wagon #EDX-~285,

On June 18, 1969, information received from Captain Harrell that captioned
subject in the described vehicle suspected of making trips to Eugene for

the purpose of transporting ammunition and dynamite to Portland for delivery
to the Black Panthers,

Patrols were alerted to be on the lockout for this vehicle and report its
location and direction of travel., At approximately 12:30 P.M. on June 21,
1969, the Eugene patrol reported this vehicle northbound from the Hwy., #228
Junction, Vehicle was followed from near Albany by Officer Cottingham into
Marion County where it was stopped on I-5 near the Highway #22 Junction at
1:05 P.M. Conger was contacted at this location by Corporal Seymour and the
writer at which time he explained that he was a student at the U of O in -
Eugene and he was moving his belongings to his home in Portland as school was
out for the summer, Considerable ammunition was observed through the window
of the car in a box on the floor of the front seat and an ammunition box was
visible on the flocor in the back seat compartment, A rifle was observed
partially concezled under a coat on the back seat, A briefcase containing
papers was also present in the back seat compartment., No other items of
property noted in vehicle, Conger displayed a card showing him to be a member
of the National Rifle Association and explained that the gun and ammo were .
used-in this connection.

-EExamination of the conternts of the vehicle revealed the following:
Approximately 1,000 rounds of military .30 cal., ammunition contained |
in cardboard boxes showing that it originated at various Army ordinance |
depots around the country, : b
1 Box of 50 ,380 cal, automatic pistol ammunition, |

i
1 Box of 5 Federal 12 gauge shotgun shells, 00 buckshot ‘ o
Several boxes of 300 magnum rifle ammunition, :

Several boxes of 30,06 rifle ammunition, |

2 Boxes of .22 ca2l, ammunition,

1l Box of ,20 cal, military armor piercing ammunition,
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INFORMATION - Movement of Ammunition to Portland
Page 2

1 Winchester 30,056 bolt action rifle with Leopold scope. No
serial visible,

1 Winchester 300 magmum bolt action rifle, Serial #181708. Gun
clear ID Bureau and NCIC,

Gun cleaning equipment, patches, solvent, etc.

1 Coil of 3/8" cotton rope, white,
Conger commented that the police were unduly interested in his activities
and were probably quite interested in where the ammunition was going. He
was very polite., He wrote down the names of the officers present at the
scene, He was permitted to continue on his way at 1:30 P.M. and continued

north on I-5 toward Portland.

The West Slope patrol office was advised and Portland Police Detective
Hockmuth was given the information by telephone.

CC to Captain D’Angelo y -~
/}/GC’fbr Portland Police : B .// y |
6421 V, L, Kezar,/2nd., Lieutenant

VIX:IL
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CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON W

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY ¥
INFORMATION BUREAU OF POLICE -

TiME

OFFICER'S REPORT

CAPTAIN

2:00 PM *
‘ &%z»uia
Sgte E, H, Clark June 21, 1969

-

Sir,

at about 1:55 P.lM., this date,
the writer recelved a call from IT,
MARK KEZAR, SATIM, Oree, who reported

8605 SW White Cte that they had just checked out the

aslde subject, operating this auto on
Operating: Highway just Eest of Salem, and that
1962 DODGE STWGN. (White) in this car were the following}

ORE. EDX=285
I. 300 MAGNUM RIFLE, #181=708,
2¢ 30,06 WINCHLBTER with scopes

plus considerable ammunition, consisting of approx., 1000 rds., of
30 cale, shot gun shells and 380 ammo., etce

LT, KI'ZAR also reported that on imformation reportedly eminating from
this department, DWAYN. CONGLR transported 15 guns to members of the
Black Panthers in Portland, CONGER reportedly 1s a member of NRAe

IT, KEZAR stated that they had NOTHING to hold this subject on and
he was released, believing that subject 1s coming in to Portland
via the Freeway (Baldock)e

This auto 1ls registered to ALIEN C. CONGER 8605 SW WHITE CTe Filles
reflect one traffic arrest for this person, listed as 47yrs., in 1967,

Files proved negative on 300 MAGNUM, Ser. #181=708, State Police
were unable to secure a number for the Winchester.

Files are negatlve on DWAYNE CONGERe
(The transportation of the 13 guns were reportedly on JUNE 18, 1969).

This information was given to the Radlo to investlgate for concealed
weapons, broadcasbh being put out at about 2:28 P.l.,

Unable to run down the original source of thls informatione

Respe 4} '  , # ;67:/

& 3¢ Hochmuth, Vet
Fraud Detail.
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Form#l. 5 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
@ ¢ BUREAU OF POLICE 69_ , 7
®wiecr OFFICER'S REPORT He,
Trne 12:25am
CAPTAIN Lt. Brouillette 11+16-69 ,19

Compl: MARTENS, PETE K 3324 SW Kelly apt 2 223-4466

Other subject involved: Drew, Gaylord F negro male 3324 SW Kelly apt 3 no phor

dob 8=31-45 s o —

8ir: By radio at 5:23 to 3324 SW Kelly regarding a threat. Arr 5:38, cleared
at 5:56pm. Upon arrival contacted compl Mr. Martens who related to officers
that approx two months ago subject Gaylord Drew rented apt #3 from him. Compl
stated that he and the subject Drew had a slight disagreement regarding Drew
parking his auto in the private driveway, blocking the landlord to his back-
yard. At that time Subject Drew had threatened the landlord stating," If you
call the police you will never see the outside of this town." Compl did not
do anything at that time but stated that ke after he had warned subject he then
decided that he wanted him evicted and proceeded to do so, telling him to be out
of the apt by the 1l3th of Dec. Today the @& compl observed the subject Drew and
a few of his friends carrying rifles and shotguns up to the apt, compl then
decided to call police, relating to them about threat. Officers approached

apt #3 and upon knocking someone asked, "Who's there?". Officers could hear
rustling inside and when stating that they were the police there was silence
for approx half a minute. Then the door was opened by a negro female, asked if
she was Mrs. Drew, stated she was Mrs. Russell. Officers observed a negro male
lying on the floor, working on séme wooden boxes and asked him if he was Mr.
Drew. Subject got up on his feet and wanted to know what we wanted. At which
time we informed him about the landlord having problems with parking. Subject
then got very angry, stating that the old man doesn't know what he was talking
about. When asked again if he was Mr. Drew, he stated he was and that the
woman was not Mrs. Russell but that she was Mrs. Drew. After talking to the
subjects for some time it was learned that they planned to leave the apt this
Tues and that they would not cause the landlord any more trouble. Officers
noted that there were many pictures of black panthers on the walls and when
asked where the shotguns and rifles were, he stated that he did not have any
guns in the apt. But then Mrs. Drew stated that they did have some there, that
they belonging to some friends of her husband and that they were shotguns used
for hunting. They then stated that shere were no guns in the apt at that time.
Ran record check of subject Drew, which showed he is clear with our dept at this
time. Copy of this report was sent to Burglary division for possible suspect
in B & E in SW area.

Respectfully,

L. D. Siewert 378 Centakxprec A relief 19

11-17-69 4:15am emm
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SusJecT

12/5/69 8:58pm

S 9:09pm

CAPTAIN

LT HARVEY, North Prect

OFFICER'S REPORT

CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY -

BUREAU OF POLICE No "-83’725

12/5/69

e

|

compls

ALLEW, MARVIN GENE

6719 NE Union, alseo
Portland Meadows
dobd ‘/13/’0. W, male
289-9253

Witness:

MILLER, JAMES I.
9229 N St. Louis

W, Male, dob ./‘/“
no Phone

Res mom H

4936

n, Male, dob 3/15/52

Re: GLASS, GUS

315 N BumneE, Apt #4
N, Male, l7yrs

Re: ﬁ‘ JOHN
2221 rgan

N, Male, l6grs

Auto wkuusisd involved
blu/whi Olds, 2-dr h/t
Ore Lic 1Y8 1%4

Times:

8:05pm
arrived 8:08pm
returned to service 8:25pm

Sir: Directed by Radio 8:05pm frm

NE Union/Alberta to Chucks Hancock

at NE Union/Dekum. Arrived at 8:08pm

to meet the compl Mr, ALLEN who stated
that the 54 blu/whi Olds, parked out
front, came into the station while he
was waiting on a Negro subj and filling
his gas tank. While he was filling the
gas tank, he stated that he assisted
another subj in getting another item
from inside the station proper, at this
time he heard the honking of a hoxn.

Aes the compl looked around, he observed
the Olds and the subj who was operating
it, JOE KING, honking the horan vigorously.
At this point the compl went back outside
and continued to assist the first cust-
omer which he had and stated to the op-
erator of the Oldls that, "I'll be right
with you",

After completing the servicing of the
first customer, Md/¥)df the compl then
returned to the service station office
and returned an item to the shelf., As
he was still standing on the chair ¥g/¥)d
ANAXE, putting the item back on the shelf
he heard the door open behind him and
the three subjs from the Olds entered the
office. In the office with the ®mmpl was
JAMES MILLER.

Once in the office, the three subjs: KING,
GIASS, And WEEMS 2ll made statements to
the compl that he was prejudice and would
not wait on them., With this the compl
turned around and said that he was not
prejudice that they would just have to
wait until he was done and then he stated
to them, what did they want to buy.

driver of the car, JOE KING stated that he wanted §2 worth of the gas

after making that statement, he was stopped by GUS GLASS who stated

dont buy any gas and that “"white prejudice mother fucker“. And then tle
subj JOHN WEEMS made the statement that "we'll just burn dmsmm down

mother fucking station then",
because X/ you're white and I'm black, you're afraid of me and with this

and with this Glass, Gus told him, he
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the compl, said ng, I'm not afraid of you and stated that he was going to
call the police if they did not leave. All three subjs then walked back
outside and got into the 54 0lds and were waiting on the parking lot when
we arrived, I talked with all three subjs, all of which made the statement
that they felt that they were, the operator of the station was prejudice
and would not wait on Negro subjs. They made statements to the fact that
they wanted to ww/l/ﬂﬂﬂlrl megnr sign compl's against the
operator of the station because he wild not wait on them. With this Gus .
Glass then Yddddd¥dd demanded both my badge # and that of my partner, Off
Bracy. These badge #'s were supplied Gus Glass.

It is known that th ese three subjs are
very militant :I.udivi.duh and Gus Glass is known to be very closely asso-
ciated with the Black mh.r movement in Portland.,

Resp: ¥ FORD BRACY, #214
by L.R. KANZLER, #676
A Rel, North, Dist 71, Unif

1.3 12/6/69 2:llam



CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON y /
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFET, No

Classification BUREAU OF POLICE y
INTELLIGENCE REPORT
¥
TO: Chief Donald I. McNamara DATE: January 6, 1970
FROM: C.F. Trimble

SUBJECT: Investigation for Mayor's office.

Details:
This investigation was initiated upon receipt of information

from the Mayor's office that Hrs.g%gﬁgl_ﬁ.gnj, Director of the
Neighbeorhood Development office, N.E. Union Avenue, was
concerned with possible black militant activities.

Contacted Mrs. Hayes at her office and it was learned that five
black, male individuals had come to the Neighborhood Development
office at approximately 10:45 A.M. on January 6, 1970 and talked
to the receptionist. The receptionist, Mrs. Hazel Polk, 4762 N.
Vancouver Avenue, Phone: 282-5420, stated that five black, male
individuals came into the' office and the spokesman, identified

as Ken§ Ford, wanted her to point out just Hazel Hayes was. She
refused to do so and asked if they would like to talk to Mrs. Hayes.
This they did not answer. After three or four inquiries to point
out Mrs. Hayes, they left. There were no threats or intimidations
at this time. The Neighborhood Development office, a branch office
of the Portland Development Commission, of recent have bheen in
disagreement with the activities or programs of the Model Cities.

Mrs. Hayes resides at 3616 N.E. l4th Avenue, Phone: 287-9542, and
'i¢ Director of the Neighborhood Development office. She is also
a member of the Citizens Planning Board of the Model Cities and
she is concerned that there might be a confrontation of trouble
of some nature at the Citizeas Planning Board meeting on this
date at 7:30 P.M. at the 0ld Cascade College Building at N.E.
Killingsworth.

This office has not received any letters or telephone calls of
recent regarding their activities or disagreement with the Model
Cities program. Mrs. Hayes stated that she was informed that
this office of calls or other means which could possibly be
construed to be a threat or intimidation.



Classification BUREAU OF POLICE

CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON g‘

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC S 4 No

INTELLIGENCE EPORT

v

Chief Donald I. McNamara DATE: January 26, 1970

C.F. Trimble

SUBJECT: "Peoples Court" meetings.

Details:

Information, as outlined in a notice in Willamette Bridge issue
of January 16-22, 1970 announced a "Peoples Court" would be held
on Sunday, January 25, 1970 at 2 P.M. in the Albina Art Center at
N.E. Killingsworth and Williams Avenue.

This meeting was held with approximately 150 persons in attendance
and was made up of approximately 1/3rd black and 2/3rds white
people. There were many hippie types and also persons identified
with the left-wing movement from the white community. The master
of ceremonies and judge at this meeting was R.L. Anderson. It

was primarily a propaganda-type meeting to promote the black
coalition school boycott, the separate police dgggrtmenf ete,

People arrested during the June 1969 confrontation were requested
to speak concerning their arrest. These included Percy Hampton,
Kent Ford, John Du t and others unidentified. During this
meeting it was brought up that a petition should be circulated
demanding the removal of certain Portland Police officers from
that area. These officers included Officers, Traversi, McNabb,
Stan Harmon, Clyde Harmon, Cox and Kanzler.

At this meeting it was announced that on Tuesday, January 27,
1970 at 7:30 P.M. at the City Hall Annex in downtown Portland,
a Model Cities meeting would be held. R.L. Anderson urged all
to attend this meeting and it is felt that there will possibly
be disruptions at this meeting.

A few in attendance including R.L. Anderson, was Tom Wilson,
William Granby, Kent Ford, Sandra Britt, Rufus Butler, Alvin
Batiste, Raymond Joe, Percy Hampton, Susan Hammerquist, Oscar
M. Johnson and Tico Walton and Bang Bang Walker were there for
a short period of time, but, not for the entire meeting.



EMANUEL BREAKS PROMISES

One of the promises made by Emanuel Hospital Expansion Project was that it would
provide jobs for the minority community., We want this promise kept. When bids
specifications are set and construction contracts signed, a provision calling for at least
20% of the work force to minority workers needs to be included.

Emanuel Hospital needs to develop, in cooperation with various community groups,

a plan to recruit minority students for their school for nurses. A six month pre-enroll~

ment course to help prepare minorities is necessary to insure successful 1nv01vement
for many students. '

Other jobs in the hospital need to be made available to the community adjacent to

Emanuel. Emanuel Hospital signed an agreement March 26, 1971 calling for the devel-

opment of 180 to 300 units of low and moderate income housing, This agreement was .0 i

necessary for the release of Federal FFunds to complete the urban renewal plan of the

Emanuel Project.

This promise has not been kept. Emanuel needs to keep the promises it.has made ;.

to the community it has so drastically changed and to the people it has removed from theu'

homes and their community. . . ..~ i,

3 '.(/-Emanuel Displaced Persous. Association, Inc.: -

SEKD v3

./ The Left Oliit Oues, Inc. : Ly ot gt D oW

\/ Community Relations Program=-American ' .t

(/ Friends Service-Committee - =

Labor Donated

The Left Out Ones, ]ﬁnc,/
Chrm, Carl MclLain -
V. Chrm, Nathan Plob ‘ : s I
Call: 287-3736 V & ; e s el Y L R et el

7 400 1
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B F it ton DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY . NG . o

BUREAU OF POLICE

I‘NTELLIGENCE' REPORT

/ //

TO: . Chief Donald I. McNamara (||  DATE: June 23, 1970

FROM: C.F. Trimble

SUBJECT: ‘Meeting of new left organizations.

Details:

On June 22, 1970 at 7:30 P.M. a meeting was held at the Centenary
‘Wilbur Methodlat Church on S.E. 9th Avenue and Ash Street at which

various extremist and military organizations attended. The details

‘-

of the meeting are vague, but, the principle reason for this
meeting was the planning for the Albert Milliams

Tentative plans for the Albert Williams trial is to have the

courtroom packed with black people. There are to be guides at

the entrances of the Courthouse to lead ‘black people to the-

proper courtroom on that date. Persons identified as being in

el trial that is
to commence on June 30, 1970 at the Multnoman County Courthouse.

atteondance at this mceting was Herman Porter, Toni Porter, Joseph
Uris, Nancy Sanders, Bill Nvgren, Kent Lo, CGary wallar, 5t
RoOS0KoLff, jnrl::.‘favgluzuAhﬂ,ua, Marsha Willems and benise
JumguJun. LLere were a total Ot eignty persons in attenaance and

furtner i1dentification will be attempted.-

- On June 23, 1970 at 5:30 P.M. a meeting will be held on the library -

lawn at the southwest corner of W. Park and Harrison 5t. at which

thay will plan strategy for the Albert Williams trial.

U;{v\tﬁ, -»73,;7%_@-

il




50.15N0370
E 28 0=7=70 9:06 PM

34,VALUE:? 1=BURRENCY VALUE: 2=JEWELRY & PRECIOUS METALS VALUE: 3=FURS

De VALUE: 4-c|.o1'ulrc VALUE: S5=M!isc. VALUES 6=AUTO ACCESS. ‘L
¥, ' >
¢ 35, PERSONS ARRESTED s
T ADDRESS T SEX D.O.B. WHERE EMPLOYED
BURNAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE RACE
- FORD KENT NMI 3619 N.E. Union | n|m 6~-2-43 |unemployed
JSURNAHE MIDOLE ADDRESS
SURNAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE ADDRESS M
36.DETAILS: NARRATIVE OF CRIME; DESCRIBE EVIDENCE? SUMMARIZE DETAILS NOT GIVEN ABOVE: ITEMIZE AND DESCRIBE ANY PROPERTY OBTAINEDy; INCLUDING SEJ! l‘”'\'ﬁm WyAL:E:-—-—"““’_—
\NNIFLHIUUG & =
CHARGE; Disorderly conduct, bail $1,000 court time 3 PM 6-8-70
Lt. Tebo | %

Sir: On routine patrol N. on Williams approaching San Rafael at approx. 8:15 PM. Our patrol car
passed 3 subjs. who were walking northbound on Williams and we heard someone yell "hey, nigger pig"”.
As we swung the patrol car onto San Rafael, and stopped it, we observed KENT FORD along with 2 other
people. At this time, the subj. FORD yelled at the officers, said “Fuck you,"at the top of his lungs.
A number of people were passing by, both in cars and walking along the sidewalk at this time. This
gesture was easily audible to the people on the street. At this time, the officers asked for a cover
car and got out and informed FORD he was under arrest. At this time, also at the top of his lungs,
he said "don't touch me, you mother fuckers." The officers placed FORD in the back of the police car
and charged him with disorderly conduct.

At this time, car 61, with Offs. Hurley and Hegge arrived. We were also covered by a detective car
with Det. Bladow & Det. Bailey in it.

(=]
~
Officers transported subj. to the city jail in our patrol car.
Resp.
LIST ANY OTHER CIIHE(S) CLEARED OR CONNECTED WITH THIS REPORT, USE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT IF NECESSARY.
37.APB NO. & DATE 38.NANE 16N E EPORTING OFF ICER(S) 39.REL IEF S AT Ty 2.
:.olgo ggmﬁ#f;? aft ;usr._ S PREc._E___ D'V-—m-g-—

APPROVED BY: - J - s




CC: Fire Invesigators office, PFD

A=6 6-10-70 330~"M CCs Intelligence Div = T~
250.03N0370 ciry oF PorTLAND, orecon  CCL  ast, North & éty
’ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAF‘K

BUREAU OF [PO /]

TiMe

No.

CapPTAIN

5 ,
Lt Smith (/(h i 5=9=T70 &

RE: Special Assignment concerning recent fire bombings

8irs These writers then working special assignment in the Albina Area re
the recent fire bombings were assigned to work in the general Albina area
from a period of 3:30PM this date till 1AM on 6-10-70.

During the course of the shift, found nd suspicious activity, wehicles,
or subjs on or about the streetsbeyond that of a normal night. These
writers did observe the area of Williams and Russell Sts on
numerous sions, however k£ later in the shift it was observed Ford's
vehicle to be parked in front of his residence on N. Vancouver Ave and
the vehicle remained there for approx 8PM in the vening and for the entire
remainder of the shift these officers were on.

No further info.
Resp.

V.A. Traversi #154
Richard Cox #661
Afternoon Relief Dist 72
North Prec Uniform Div
6-10-70 5:17PM am
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. - Om 7/2/70, JIM SCHLOSSER, Special Investigator,
Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms, Portland, Oregon, furnished
the following information concerning VWhite Panther Party
(WPP) activities in the Portliand areas

On 6/22/70, a source of Alcohol, Tobacco and
Firearms provided information that the WPP had discardad
over three huncdred leaflets describing manufaeturing and
use of their WPP lMolotov cocktaiis, iolotov cocktail is
presently being studied, the referesnced material being used
Ifrom Frankfcrd Armory 38, Pittsburgh, Penrsylvania, and it
is related to special warfare mechanism presently being
used in Vietnan, -

‘Source reports that the Festival of Life has been
given $10,000 by some unidentified person. A comrlete
list of the medical and surgical supplies being requested
by the VPP was provided by source who also reported that
HOILEY PRUESS had actively been attempting to buy surpius

army combat bandages, '

On 6/24/70, source reported that WPP was buyving
ammunition and firearms at Andy and Bax Surplus Store on
_ Grand Avenuve, Portland, ;

On 6/24/70, source rcported a girl named VICTORIA
SAGE, age 14, vhite female, 5%6", 120 pounds,and dark
hair was livinz at the White Panthers headquartexs, VICTORIA
SAGE was subseguently identified by source f£rom photograph
taken at the "Awrnsbury Rocky Butte Demonstration, 6/14/70."
Source loter updated this report in that VICTORIA SAGE is |
ncyw charsing her rane to Mrs, SANDY YAPLE and is dying her
hair blo:nde,

Souxrcc also reported that the Central Committee
is talking about a cache of wearons possibly including mortar,
This cache is alsy t0 be reported to contain a large amount
of lMolotoy cockinils,

on 6/24/70, source also reported that HOLLEY PRUESS
was carvying o ,38 snub=nose concealad in his shirt,

On 6/24/70, source reported several members of the
Party had gon: to the hills., Those menbers are now exXirenely
1o o To02 0t Tere has been tulks about. them getting some
gheep poseibiy By poaching,
\ ~ (2%
o T k3
i 2
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On 6/24/70, source also reported he had met

“Yancouver John" reportedly head of the Vancouver branch

of the VPP, Vanzouver JC T reportedly drives a black Rambler
with red inferiocr, and he is Dﬂ3u10311Y described at 6'2Y,
170 pownds, hrovm hqlr with goatee and hazel eyes,

It is noted on 6/25/70, investigation conducted
in the Vancouver avea indicates that this subject, "Varncouver

John" is the same as JOIN ALLEL NMARTIN, Juvenile Pal:oo
No. 2093, DPate of Birth, &/3/81, Vancouver, Washington,

On 4/6/%0, KENT TFORD. previnusly identified as
Poxtland ceiuvnct Black ranther rarty (BPP) leader, gave 2
speech at Clark College lccated in Vancouver, Uacnlnqtnn,
JCHHN I'ARTIN atiendzad this spezezh and was identified as being

i T

a suppovrter of the BFP and of IGIIT FORD, Source subsequently
identified JCI‘.Q‘ LARTIN, alias Vancouver “mI from photocgraphs
taken at the "Reclhy Bw te LvAOQStTthOAg

In lay, 1970 Tlc Yaucouver, Vasnington nevwspaper

" "JASHeesh"™ published a n icture of JCIV NARTIN who was

e ¥

Gescripad as the. dzifense captain oi the Vancouverxr branch
of the VPP, At thoti time an oxganizatiocnal meeting was
publicized to be held at €00 Vest 12th Stxeet,on April 30th,

asking for these concerned to atiend.

On 6/25/70, source furnished information that the
White Panthers had b:an 'informed of an impending poalice
search of Their o0ld headguarierg at 1114 SI Rhone Street,
Po;u; nd The information indicated that tThe rolice anticipated
a search of the Rhons lecation on 6/26/70. This infoimation
vvas released to the Portland Police Department  (PPD)
Intellicenze Unit., It was verified on 6/24/70, the PPD had
apn?rﬁfﬂﬁﬂ the landiord of the Rhone auTﬂaL rddreﬂs asking

s3ion +to seargch the lcecati -1 cn 6/ “u, The PED

ge“rc'f“'une ~hone -address was upd 2 3earch was- @A
subzeiiiontly conducted on G/‘5/7Oo ollection, Oﬁ‘
provasans r2pars vere discove along with
one c“:&"~a"d 33 ie box fren Unive capany,
Eialeah, F&n“idac ‘This o bore nw 8" with
equal marying of : e Chec cluring in
PLle&”, i cture oi this
firvearn : dzliy the Andy and
Bag Sux plU: Store, al as 3
324 8% Crand lvaniue s vl
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had received four Universal ,30 caliber M1 carbines from the
factory and had only sold cne. This firearm is
described as a .30 Universal Arms caliber, M1 carbine rifle.
with scope, serial #169534, sold, 4/29/70, to_UQLIEY

ES 24G5 Camellia Street; Salen, Gregon. HOLILEY
PRUZSS was described as male, white, American, Date of Birth
4/14/50, LAstoria, Ovegon, 5%10", 135 pounds, Oregon
drlver's license 1382170.

On 6/26/70, source veported the serial number
of a Smith au“ Vesson 438 caliber snub=nose revolver being
carried by I'CLILTY FRUESS to be J97 73, Check with NCIC
indicated T5 hits. A reversed factory investigation was
1n1r‘b1ucd and it was determined that this fireaim was -—
sold to a Ir. DCINALD E« RAY, 12605 N Cresten, phone 2&6—4120
¢ rortla nd Yolice files ﬂwdlcqboﬂ Hr., RAY
had reported a burglary of his home on 3/4/70, PPD case
file 701 £0Z, where a Saith and Wesson (38 caliber 2"
model 36 bl 13 steel, sexrial ;/87775, valued at $110 was
stolen, It is notoé regarding this .38 that the Coast
Haxrine Service, 1637 LJ 14th Street, Portland, was contacted

)

C

and Tiaot Mpe CLARTACE CIAASE repoxte d that he had sold a
sinilaxr firecim ©o Mry RAY on 1/8/70; however, the serial

nunbexr vias JS777S5. This 1n¢c::nino” was furnished to
Lt. MYRON VARREN, PPD, Burglary Detail, who contacted
Detective DLADOY who is prescently assigned to this case

As p"eviously reported, it is noted on 6/25/70,
a facitory check was made-on the Lireainm p*nv:u by source,
a %22 alltév Ruzer semi=autcriatic pistol, 6" bLasrel,
sexial #73510, u1~to“valscr1buturn,nolvhalcerevqxler
rcco:d; indicated f£inal disposiiion of this firearn mads to
2738 8W Patton Court, Portland, Oregon.

11/28/6 PPD £l #70 18497 weported JOIN
HAYES, sare ad ress, au tae victin of burgiaxry on 6/21/70,
where the following firvearms were stolen:
One model 12 Vinchester 12 gauge pump shotqu,
One Renington automatic model 43, 12 gauge shotgun;

Two Seaxs Ted Williams 20 gauge shotguis;

‘e 3553 Winchester Icvex action rifle with
2% powor Weaver scone;
One Xuprer 22 caliber autcuaiic pistol with black
leauw; holster, s
= — i ”..P_a, }r—‘;‘\gg)'is—‘wﬁ_
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The foirm 4473 on this case substantiates that this is, in
fact, the firearn reported stolen by lir, HAYES., It is
noted in the same burglary two similar Montgomery Ward
walkie talkies vwere stolen. Detective DBLADOV has been
working on this case wvhere a cusuoct vas ahJued by Vlctlm
as being CIRISTCEIGR NCLEAN SIIITH, Date of Birth 6/19/

It is fuTTRer LoTed That scurce Das identified rhotog .aphs
from 'Rocky Butte Demonstraticn' where a parson know
as Q RIS was pnouo"rahned wvhile weaxing WPP appavel,

On 6/2¢/70, Dntectﬁve BLLLOW s followup indicates
he had contacted CIR R ISTOPHRR MCLEAN SIITH's mother at 2727
SW Patton,

Mrs., SIIITH gave the following information
regarding her son CHRIS:

The boy freguently stays awvay Lfrom the residence
two or threse days before returaning home, She stated she
has no control over him and that in th= past when he has
not bLeen home for a length of time, she has found him at a

SE Rhone Styeet address which he relatzd to her was a meeting

place for Lembsru of the WP?

Mrs, SUITH stated that a few days agc she became
involved in an argument with her son due to his activities
with the VPP and Hs verhal statemzsnts around the house
regarding IQV31“L70la, etc. At this tine Cdniﬁdsyi%H.

~

left the resicdznce and has not been home for two or fﬁ'ce
-

days, She stated he then callied leaving a phone nunber of
233~2384 which she believes is a residsnce on SE Rhone
which is supposzdly connected with the WBP, Mrs, S:HITI
indicated that heor sou became involved with this Pariy
throuch asscciation with an oldexr male subject who
supposedly resides in Vancouver, VWashington, Detective
BLALOV xeported that the burclary vicoim, lr., BUD HAYES,
alzo indic d that an ERIC DITNIER, a2 senjor at Lincoln

te

oposedly invllved 14 tie neP. (This subject is
be ybieal with MJ*C PMILLER DILIMAN, VPP
0g3api XDB=5=7 0 4

thouzht to £
member, PPFD mug phoi

It is unted that DILYIIAN had bzen reported in
the Scuthern Cnlifornia arﬂq, hovevel, tne source reported
on BA28/T%, 4 g b i he WDP headguaxters,
and souvce later saia LiLldladl AntE. Crem,
Califoynia ag to ‘live with also
stated that i DIIY:IAN was exrs on
the 29th, that LEY FRUI3S 3 ngﬁgzn
= U VAR

&

D
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of a WPP headgquarters in what was beslieved to be the Sanfa
Cruz axea,

CHRISTOPIER MCLEAN SMITH's girlfriend is
reported to be using the alias of LIE ANNE SLAVSON,
Detective BLADOW reports that investization of the
burglary case indicated the 'victim is unable to prcvide
serial numbewrs of any firearms involved and he is attempting
to obtain information as to where these firearms were
purchased at this tine

~ On 6/26/70, a source reported that the WPP. apparently
has clandestine locations in the Barton, Oregon
area, It is noted that Barton, Oregon is not identified
in the Cregon maps; howe ver, it is an-area between
Estacadia and Zagle Creek in the semi-remote foot-
hills southeast of Portland, It islnown that Barton,
Oregon, does have a legitimate rifle range that is
repsxtcﬂiy on occasion open to the public, In recard to
Barton, Oveﬂon, source reported thst JZFF MUREIY, BEOLLEY
‘FRUESS; ECB YAPLE and BEOB VAPLE's givliriend, YICKIR
SAQﬂ, «qula,Ly make trips to what he believes to bz
Barton, Cregon, using JiFF NURZIY's white Hercury sedan,
Cregeon license JZR 759,

On 6/?u/7 JOIN HEADE called the VPP headguarters
and told source that the umiorce was ''out of the hands of
the Yiberals now.," Source also reported on this date

that the White Pantih ers talk ljla they are building something.

'T

ried that there had been a
evening Source
nake ha nd gernadas,

On /97/70, souvce rer
minor ec:;plosion at the WP2 in -
also reported they were trying

r‘-
P.‘ LQ o ’:‘ L')
(W) !‘s

pos=ibly witih cheriicals includin p otassiwna chlorate
Source rerorted they show a diag: DL vhere they were defjnitely
trying io build something like a nb, Source described.

this diagram in detail and 3???‘5 of the similarities
was shown a diagram furnished by FPPD Intelligeuce, and |
identified this diagranm as h:lng identical with the

P

same type borb they were trying to build, It is ioted
that source has not seen the hond gernades cxr the bomb;
however, he heard cenversatiocn recarding them and has seen
the dlagraw and photozroapis ﬁeraryndly provided by JAITES

LTC;L:A Bl BX -.4.‘:‘_.“33
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On 6/27/70, source provided an information

sheet entitled '"hite Panthor Party llinister of Information
Police Information Sheet 1, This information sheet

contained 40 license nunbers, vehicle tyres and colors

repoxrted to be police and Federal agency undercover automobiles.,

"On 6/22/70, source reported that the “hlte Panthers
were talking akout 100 pounds of sulphur, $25,50 worth of
powdexed =inc (Th01anf to be 100 pounag), and A,COG pounds of
petroleum jelly,

On 6/23/7

socurce rnrO“*ed that HOLLZY PRUISS

3 ﬁ

70, LLE
was giving explcsive dencnstration insiructions regarding
an explosive docunent about active T./l. These instructions
were beinz pgiven to a new meniper of the VPP identified
as JOIN LoD, wn$t male American, Source has ideuntified
JOIN deD Trom photographs of the "Armsbury Rocky Butte ‘

Protest,. "

On 6/28/70, source also reported a great deal of

talk about staging areas referred to as 01, 02 a2ad 03,
Source understands one of these areas to be nearbyv the
present VPP headauarters on the river, Another of the
areas is weported to be on Swan Island Sciewiaexe near
a hﬂllhootcr base, In regard to the staging areas,

source understands them to be usez during the main

thrust of the WPP militant activity connected with the

Legion Conventionf?uesi anxla] speech in late August.
Scurce has the opinicn that the staging areas do include the
Barton area and that the WPP is “@*ST;Lﬂ sonething' in the

Barion area. Sou

a
urce attaches scie significanze 1o the digging
with the required VPP

reading cf the Che GﬂeJavq d..mj°

On 6/29/70, Avea Sn

uporvisor HOLLIER, Alcohol,

Tobacco and Firearms, Harrisburg, fean ylvania, reported
on a recoxrd search of ROBYET YAFLE in the Pennsylvania
area and indicated thére wagc no record (74 ﬂ@:i%T GERRALAN
YAPLE, with the of Birth of 9/28/45, or bate of Bixrin
of 10? 28/46, or Date of Birith of 11/29/48, Sources
checlied were Vlbul Statistics, Navy Recruiting, State
Capital Records, Staie Police ERecords, »

On 6/22/70, source reportead that the Vhite

Pavbnerq vere L,~1n" *O“ pictures inside their headduarters

AL & ~ N 27T o an iy e e v T A Y
on 10th Street, On €/28/70, scurce alsc ropHrried
SR ISR e T SN S e B 2 e
Ciindoly Eohda SLOEs L L ar AL 5 :

o : S Piei-3a - T 1 el ‘ L PR S D T T o L
emp.;()_',"u a5 8 secyetary in 'tie pbOilce Capeiurelli,
e I e
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-~ On 6/29/70, source reported that the pris'pregently

~drawing”_ ‘up a "pig killing license! This license

apparvently gives certain points for killing policemen,
a detective, or FBI agent. '

On 6/30/70, source reporied that BOB YAPLE and
HOLLEY PRUESS'left for the hills!

On 6/30/70, source was talkincg to JEFT MURPHY

- in the WPP headquarters when source indicated to MNURPHOY
he was going to drep a mateh in a small amcunt of
gasoline, - MULPIY became somewhat upset and stated

ight |

it night set off the “house defenses," - ,

Source also reported to date that DO STRMNGRY,
is HOLIEY PRUNSS! girlfriend. Source also reports that
the WrP pian a /PP "members only"” meeting on llonday
evening, 7/6/70. It is noted that there has been scae
talk of a possible meeting on 7/4 and that JOIIN MARTIN
has bheen talking akout "pulling scmething off"™ on 7/,
This does not appear to be supperted by the WPP at this
time, :

It is noted on 6/23/70, scurce vas
involved as a pedestrian ing hit and rua accident
with a vehicle, As a result of this accident, WPP Central
Commiittee reccmmended an attorney, DPON CIAIIDERS, in
Portland and source was taken to LON CIALDBERS' office
vhere lr, CHAMEERS is atte: TE

pting to siraighten out his
hit and xun problens, Source did state waile he was talking
a

with Mr, CHAIIZURS, lNr, CHANBIRS appeared to bz very much
of a revoluticnary ana indicated that several devices the

.

o

v
revolutionist could utilize to ¢ain support in the Portland
area, onz being that all rcvolutionarics should become
particularly interested in becconing menbers of any jury
panel, and that gererally it only takes one jury member

b |

~to get an acquittal,

On 7/2/70, source repvoris that the WPP is mailing
wveekly reports to the Ann Arbor keadquarters of the VPP,
that the WPP has a photcgraphic dark room at headguarters
on 10th Street, thai the /PP has now issued a order
relative to information ia that dissenination will be on

"a need to know basis. ™
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- The following peop1e are reported to live in the
wPP headauwrtcrs'

Downstairs: _ROBZIRT YAPLE, HOLLEY PRUESS, DONNA
STENGEL, JSFF MURTHY.

Upstairs: JOHEN BOND, CHRISTOTHER SMITH and
LEE ANNE SLAWSON, _— |

The VPP headquarters at 3035 SE 10th, Portland,
phone #233-23C4, iz an unpublished numkexr belonging to
HOLLEY PRUSSS at that residenze. This differs

with ana corrects earlier information relative to this
phone nunber,

1
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CONFIDENTIAL~-~BC PLIT

03N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
SUBVERSIVE BUREAU OF POLICE
Al OFFICER'S REPORT No.
Time 6:05pm
CapralN LT STILL 19

RE: GARY WAYNE WALLER

GARY WALLER is on the faculty et Portland State University where he
is an aseistant professor of socioclogy.

August 15, 1969--WALLER was arrested with JOE URIS & MICHAEL BISHOP after
they attempted to keep workmen from sawing & pulling over two trees
along Montana St. near 6th Ave,

Pebruary 25, 1970--WALLER was included in the xmmkxasi restraining order
relative to the recruiting disturbance of February 1970,

February 2, 1970--WALLER was a witness at the Kent Ford riot trial, and
made a public statement that a black manmToUIE ROt get a fair trial.

KH 8-4-70 10am
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30.11NO37Q CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
Classification

TO:

FROM:

. ‘SUBJECT :

{0,
G

DEPARTMENT CF PUDLIC SAFETY No

BUREAU OF POLICE

INTELLIGENCH REPORT

Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: August 11, 1970
W. J . ABudrius

Boycott and pickets at MacDcnald's Hamburger

The writer, accompanied with Denny proceeded to the corner of
NE Fremont and Union and then observed KENT FORD and two other
negro males and three negro females and one white female carry-
ing signs which stated BOYCOTT MAC DONALD's....MAC DONALD's
WILL NOT GIVE MONEY TO SUPPORT SEVERAL MEDICAL CLINICS FOR THE
BLACK COMMUNITY.

The writer took approximately fifteen pictures o
and his associates while picketing in front of MacDonald S .
KENT FORD and his associates were handing out mlmeographed
forms which stated the following: "Boycott MacDonald's'..
MacDonald arches and i1t says Boycott, Boycott, McDonald's
does not support the free breakfast for school children pro-
grams or Malcolm X Dental Clinic or Fred Hampton Peoples
Clinic. MacDonald's is used as a base area for pig attacks
orthe black community. Boycott, Boycott.

The writer and Denny left the MacDonald's area approximately
1:00pm and returned to the station. The writer in turn placed
the pictures in the Police Crime Lab for development and turned
in the mimeographed sheet which was handed out by KENT FORD.

WJIB:ak
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' C™NFIDENTIAL INTELLIGENCE REPORT P/O &
Form Ja—25M—T7-63 . ' ‘
L1230 P.M, p :
TIME OFFICER’S REPORT (TP
Milwaukie OREGON STATE POLICE Multromah - Clackamas
Place ‘ CoUNLY oo e een
A TATION
Subject i e “August 21 1970

CIVIT, DISTURBANGES
PEOPLE'S ARMY JAMBOREE (PAJ)
MUSIC FESTS

AMERICAN LEGION CONVENTION

Writer this date contacted a confidential informant whose
information has proved accurate in the past. fie advised in substance
he had attended a mreting of the security council of the PAJ commitiee
on the night of Aupust 20, 1970 at the PAJ office at 522 W. Burnside
Street, Portland., In attendance at this group were only two people
known to hin; one was Roger Sutton Srith, the other John P, Heade, very
radical and militant. The thira party they called Marcum \p“o.ﬂ*JF
spelling) last name unknown., There were 7 others in the pgroup he did
not know and were not introduced. During this meeting they revealed ‘
' there were 13 transceivers now in the possession of the PAJ sroup, 10
of these had been distributed to the security personnel and L of them
to the medics. They appointed 3 guards for the jamboree headquarters
‘that will be located at a different location which would make a second
jamboree headquarters. The people appointed to security of that office
were the informant, a Dave Smith, an individual kaown only as Danny. He
was a medic during the Portland State student strike and is reported to
be from Boston. WNo other information is known regarding these iwo persons,
Dave Srmith and Danny last name unknown,

(__

The address of the new PAJ No. 2 headquarters has not been !
disclosed by the steering committee, however, that information will be
forwarded by supplemental report wnen obtained. At this second head-
quarters will be a ,38 caliber revolver and a 12 gauge shotgun for

security purposes,

Romer Sutton Smith, member of the steering committee, PAJ,

also elabOraied SonEWHrt 8 Other activities that had occurred in the
meetings, stating that someone from the medical school had donated $12C0
worth of mediral equipment and suoplies to the PAJ. Also, there will be

a car, a8 different vehicle spparently each day, on ‘thHe corner of 3roadwdy
“and Burnside w1th clear visibility of the PAJ office at 522 W. Burnside.
This vehicle will contain armed personnel to guard the PAJ office. Smith
also advised to those present that approximately 1,000, at least numbers
not to exceed 1,000, SDS Weatherman Faction individuals will be in Portland
from Chicago, YNew York and Dhiladelohia, the agrregate of this group is
_nmat to sxceed 1,000, They are coming with the intent of creating trouble

and making dnvands, especially dur*nu the President's visit to the American

Legion Conventicn,

~

' Also, a friend of PAJ headquarters attorn@y-ﬂcn Pbamberaz_ﬂama
unknown, but from Berkeley, Califcrnia and a member of the Legal Alo

£38 » P KE”r FO&O 4")-.@
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Form 3a—2M—17-88

TIME OFFICER’'S REPORT No.

- OREGON STATE POLICE .

Subject 2= ; o Bciscs
1'" office says only 300 people from the Berkeley area are expected to attend,

that some of the militants there are dropping out and others are alleged
to be heading for Yosemite National Park where they have had troubles
before with the authorities and intend to apparently go back fcr a second
- confrontation. The only dates available on that were that it would be
.during the last weeke-end of August and the Labor Day week-end, September.

A Seattle Liberation Front representative, name unknown, was
in the PAJ office early in the evening prior to the time this meeting
was held, requestinz places for at least 500 people from the Seattle area
of the Liberation Front to stay - housing for these people. They were
unable to furnish same and advised that the people coming down would have
to provide for themselves, camp in the park blocks or etc., as they could

not furnish housing.

Ace Rov Hayps will be in town at the start of the American
Legion Convention activities and it is unknown how long he will stay.
He is a member of and self-appointed leader of the Berkeley Liberation
Front movement, scheduled to come to Portland from that city.

Additional information on the visitation of U. S. Attorney
General John Mitchell is he will arrive at 4:30 p.m., August 22, 1970,
dn an Air Force Jet Star on the military side of the Portland Internaticnal
Airport at the National Guard ramp. He will be met by three vehicles,
transported into the basement at the Hilton Hotel in Portland. At 6:00 p.m.
there will be a reception for him in the basement of the hotel with a dinner
at 7:00 p.m. and at 3:30 p.m., there will be a speech given by Mr, Mitchell.
He is scheduled to depart the Portland International Airport at 10:00 p.m.
for_Ei Toro, California, due to arrive there at 11:55 p.m.

Charles Armsbury, recently convicted in the U. S. District Court
in Portland, and released on 325.00 bail, has now had the bail removed and
is on his way to MaclNeil Island/redoraldnrlson as of this date.

w a)p YU
The Legal Aid office has been set up in the bzsement, of Nick Chaivoe
and Nels Peterson, attorneys that had represented this type inalvldudl "the™
Far Teft group in the Portland area in the Hast.

This telephone system and Legal Aid onlce has been set up in
the basement of their office buiiding at 1000 S. W. 3rd Avenue in Portland.
If arrested, the people are advised to call that 0ffice for advice and
the possibllitf of someone being able to post bail for them. They are
collecting any and and all donations possible at this time, building a

~ defense fund. They are hoping for scme 325,000 to $30,00C toward bail
in the event it should be needed. .

/
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Form 3a—25M—7-68

TIME OFFICER’'S REPORT No.
Plasa OREGON STATE POLICE CROREY e on oo
Subject -3~ , 18

Tuesday a.m., August 25, 1970, the Viet Nam Veterans Committee
led by Mike McCusker have a planned demonstration at the Induction Center
on S. th and “aylor Street. They are going to pass out leaflets and
try and d1ssuade every one of the inductees reporting not to enter the
service, , :

, At this writing there is no . indication that there will be any
violence at this demonstration,

, There has still not been any solid intellipence information
received on planred violence during the march of the PAJ to the Hilton
Hotel at 7:00 p.m., August 22, 1970 in protést of Attorney General
Mitchell's appearance in Portland. Any information concerning any
demonstrations or possible violence will be forwarded by telephone and
supplemental report.,

Attached to this report are reports from Portland Police
Department involvingattempted extortion of the 3lack Panthers from
business people in the North Portland srea with special emphasis on
activities of % Ford, self-appointed leader of the Black Panther Party
in Portland. Also attachied are reports from the Washington County
Sheriff's Office regarding an iron water pipe-type bomb, information on
Champoeg State Park, the possible attempt of the PAJ or someone representing
that organization attempting to get reservations for * Jane Fonda at the
Sweet Brier Inn in Tualatin on Interstate 5 and possible bombing activities,
Home made dynamite, alarm clock electrical detonator, etc. involving a
Donald lee HeQSolgesser, FRI #895381 A. His last known address was

1911 N. Lth, Cour U¥ilene, Idaho, and is operating a white and green 1959

Ford, Idahc 7/8318L with amber llghts on the rear. It is a trailer escort
type venicle. T

There have been numerous telephone installations damace cases
where explosives were used that are believed at this time toc have bhecn
the work of Hesselgesser., The reason for this being that he has in the
past worked the telephone companies in Idaho out of considerahle meney
by claiming that he had placed so much money for a telephone call and
had not gotten his party and the telephone company had not returred nis
money, this type of thing. After have been paid numerous times on varicus
complaints, they refused to pay this subject any more money on this t pe
of claim and as a result he is alleged to have taken it out onthe equipment
of the telephone companies, both in Idaho and Eastern Washington,

Information was reccived from Yamhill County Sheriff llekkers

on August 20, 1970, that members of his office and the Mctinnville office
of this department were setting up check points and turning people around

979
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CITY OF PORTLAMND, OREGON

: : : DEPARTMENT OF FUBLIC SAFETY \ ]
Classification SR RAT.OF FOLR NG No.
COMETHERTTAL INTELLIGENCE REPORT
TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele | DATE: April 6, 1971
FROM: R.C. Cosby & L. Ferreira

SUBJECT : Interview with source regarding possible suspects of

8

Police Community Relations bombing case.

Details:

This date, April 6, 1971, received information in this office
by telephone from Officer Kanzler of North Precinct who stated
that he had a subject whom he felt could divulge to us some
information regarding suspects in the Police Community Relations
bombing case as well as other incidents which have happened in
the Albina-Williams Avenue area over the past year or so.

A meet was set up at a local motel in this city where the source
could be talked to in private. Arrangements were made to transport
the source by taxicab with Officers Ferreira to be present as well
as Officers Kanzler and Balliger of North Precinct.

The source arrived at approximately 7:15 P.M. and the interview
was begun at this time after receiving the source's permission
to tape this interview for future reference.

The name of the source we wish to remain anonymous, but, we will
give the code name of GINO. This source proceeded to give us

the following information. The first questions asked were regarding
the recent Police Community Relations bomb case. Although he

' ‘never stated that he actually observed this job done, he claimed

that the subject who blew the PCR office up was"WILLIE JAMES BROWN
He claims that he was told this by WILLIE BROWN himself and that
it had been ordered done by KENT FORD. We then asked him why he
felt that WILLIE BROWN had done this job. He stated that WILLIE
BROWN told him "How do you like what happened". He then gave him
a big grin. This to him indicated that BROWN was responsible for
this job. He also understood that there was another subject on
this job, but, he did not know who at this time.

These writers had received information on April 3, 1971 from
another source, whom at that time was also interviewed. This Peing
WILLIE BROWN'S mother. She is better known as VIDA WILLIAMSK Ip”
this report she stated that WILLIE had told her thaﬁw
was responsible for the PCR office bombing. This wou indicate’
to. us that there may be some truth in the source's story, that

is GINO whom we were interviewing in this report.

We then asked t source if he knew of a subject by the name of
.JERRY CRAWFORD )/ He stated that, "yes, he did know a JERRY CRAWFORD
and that come to think of it he was a close running mate to the
above mentioned subject, WILLIE BROWN and that after thinking about

17
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it this could possibly be the second man who is unknown. He may
have assisted WILLIE BROWN".

As this source could give no more information regarding this

PCR bombing case or the last one involving Sgt. Weatheroy's
automobile, we attempted to learn more information regarding
other situations in the Albina-Williams Avenue area. The source
delved into many subjects about happenings along the avenue

which are too numerous to place in this report at this time,

but, are in this taped interview which amounted to approximately
one hour and fifteen minutes. He spoke of weapons including
machine guns, hand grenades and numerous mentions of dynamite
but, could never, at any specific time, give any concrete evidence
as to where these actually were. He states that it had been some
time since he had observed the weapons and grenades, but, felt
that he could possibly locate them again. He seemed sincere in
wishing to help this division and department in attempting to
locate this cache of weapons. His one main reason was the fact
that he has a bad feeling for KENT FORD as well as R.L. ANDERSON
and he states that he would do anything that he could to see them
both end up in the penitentiary one way or another.

We then requested the subject attempt to locate these weapons and
explosives, to pinpoint them with facts, then contact us again
and we would attempt to obtain a search warrant of the premises

‘J_where they are located.

The source had mentioned in the interview earlier that he had
first observed these weapons and the grenades in the residence
of KENT FORD at 5255 N. Vancouver Ave. but, as stated before

it has* been some time since he was there and whether they are
still in the same location or not it unknown to him at this time.

In this interview he also stated that he had been close with both
KENT FORD at one time when he was a member of the Black nther
Party and had been exceptionally close tosR.L. ANDERSON/due to

the fact that ANDERSON had done him several favors. He was then
asked why he was now out of his favor with both of these subjects.
He stated that he was tired of the party lines, of all the promises,
that they were supposed to receive money and funds to live like
the other fellows and yet he was getting nothing but the crumbs.
He states that both FORD and ANDERSON are milking the community
of funds, both in their shake-down of the merchants on the avenue
and ANDERSON deriving funds from the local organizations in which
he holds offices.

We feel that this source may be of some value to this Division in
the future and we advised him to make contact with us in the next



g ¢

g~

day or so after he has had a chance to again contact KENT FORD

in an attempt to locate the weapons and explosives that he states
are in the house. This he promised to do and at this time this
interview was concluded at approximately 8:40 P.M.

There is more information in this lengthy interview tape which

will be replayed and evaluated again and if any other pertinent
information is present which we feel may be of any value to this

or any other Division, it will be put into report form and forwarded

‘to all Division concerned.

RCC:h
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30.11N0370 CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON LR
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No.

Classification BUREAU OF FOLICE

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

TO: Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: August 27, 1971
FROM: A.F. Zornado
SUBJECT : Information on outside radicals.

Details:

Received information, this date, in regards to three subjects
who might possibly be in our local area. They are 1. _SOL_
LEVINSON, DOB; 6-25-23, 5'7", 155#; #2. CECELE LEVINSON,
‘DOB: 5-4-27, 5'5", 130#; #3. DAVID LEVINSON, DOB: 10-23-51.
They are driving a Dodge station wagon, California AWJ 986.

The subject, SOL LEVINSON, is a school teacher in the California
area. He attended a convention in Philadelphia, Penn. approxi-
mately a couple of weeks ago. Mr. LEVINSON is a very pro-Black
Panther subject and also is a great supporter of all minority
black causes. Upon the close of the convention in Philadelphia
the outside sources revealed that LEVINSON had planned to go
back to California via Seattle and Portland.

The information mentioned in the report and the three subjects
named, along with the car and the license number will be given
to our night crew to check our militant homes in the Albina
area. They will also check the homes of other radicals and
revolutionary people which we have throughout the city in an
attempt to locate this car.

This report is for information only.

AFZ:h
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CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF POLICE

TiME

OFFICER'S REPORT "

CAPTAIN.

s ———————————— ——.

Subj: KENT FORD

KENT FORD MOVED TO 2407 N, Williams

Ave, on 6=7=71l. A search on his
formae house was made by the F.B.I.
in which large quanities of ammo,

was seized,. No guns were found,

s 00

10-1=71
Kent Ford has moved from 2407 N. Williams.

New address is not known at this time.
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CITY OF PORTLANMD, OREGON
SUSHSIEIY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
IN BUREAU OF POLICE :
Sussecr _ INFORMATION REPORT o) ~ER'S REPORT No._ Misc
12:20pm
Tive
CAPTAIN. SGT SCHWARTZ 5/ 20 5 19 7__
NARRATIVE:

S8ir: This date, received afhone call from FBI Agent Hanlon reqguesting
any further information possible from an informant that had told me
the Black Panthers planned to bomb the Federal Court House. I
contacted this informant and they agreed to talk to a federal agent
and Agent Held did meet with me and we interviewed said informant.

The informant told the agent and myself that they were present at

a party at Kent Ford's house last night, 5/19/71, where approx 50
people were present, one of the being R L ANDERSON. Plans were laid
at that time to bomb the Federal Court Houws e by having the dynamite
carried in in a mop bucket. Informant said that a SAM MC PHERSON
would figure into this £ plan, as MC PHERSON is knowledgeable on
handling dynamite. The informant also said that there was talk at
thebarty of hitting the post office in the Federal Court House.
Informant assumed that explasives might be placed in the mail. The
informant was somewhat intoxicated and not too cooperative. I asked
the informaht to contact me at the Detective Office, when they were
sober and come in for another interview.

Resp,
Jim Davis, Det.
H&R/ days

ke
5/20/71 12:45pm
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50.03N0370 y CITY OF PORT! /ND, OREGON )
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY i
: ~Q BUREAU (F POLICE
SUBJECT POSSIBLE BOMBING OFFICER'S REPORT No.
Time -
Carrary__ LT RHODES: 10=21=71

Sir:

Received information this date that the new precinct for East
Precinct is supposed to be bombed this date, or within t he nexg
several days.

My informant told me that the dynamite is in town and that the
people are in town who are suppose to do the actual building and
ptacing of the bomb.

On this date I contacted Det Griffiths and advised him of the
neme of the informant and the info received.

I also contacted Officer's Cosby and his partner of the info,

S5gt Mel Doan of East was contacted and advised &f the info to be
passed on to the on-coming releief,

Resp:

L. R. Kanzler #676 @
North Prec-Aft Rel

cc: Ceapt Sullivan
Intell
Det Griffiths
Sgt Fortner-North Prec,

[ RS 4 (ry’ pLSICES
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CITY OF PORTLAMD, OREQOM

DEPARTMENT OF PNLIC BAFETY i No.
INTELLIGENCTZ REPORT

Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: October 21; 1971

R.C. Cosby & W. Falk

Information regarding possible bombing of new police
building at N.E. 47th & Burnside.

Details:

This date, 10-21-71, at approximately 11:30 P.M.,
these writers were asked by Radio to meet Offlcer
Kanzler in car #570. :

The location was set up and we met with Officer Kanzler
at this time where we discussed information that he had
received from a former source who has been of help t
this office in the past, this being VIDA WILLIAMS' N
VIDA WILLIAMS is the mother of WILLIE JAMES .BROWN, w

is one of the prime suspects on the bomblng “of tﬁ”"
Police Community Relations. ©She has been a good source
in the past and would be close to the subjects who

might possibly bomb the new police building at N.E. 47th

and Burnside St.

Officer Kanzler stated that he had been talking to VIDA
WILLIAMS in Keith's Tavern on N. Williams Avenue and

that she had told him that there was a supply of new
dynamite in town, already, and that the new police building
was to be the target of another bombing, possibly tonight
or within the next couple of days. She also stated at

this time, "do you have a building around N.E. 37th or

38th?" He stated, "no they did not have one at this location",
~but, he felt in his own mind that she was speaking, or

had heard information of possibly the new pollce building
which is not yet open to the department, but, is being
re-converted at this time for police use.

Officer Kanzler stated that at the particular time he was
unable to raise us to pass this information on, earlier,

sO he called Detective Griffitts at home and this information
was given to him verbally.

East Precinct was notified and the sergeant in charge of

Second Night, Sgt. Inman, alerted his men for the possibility

of any suspects being in the area of the new police building.

RCC:h
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CITY OF PORTLAND, OREGON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SATETY No.

INTELLIGENCE REPORT

Deputy Chief Robert Steele DATE: March 16, 1973

A.F., Zornado

-

Possible demonstration at Emanuel Hospital.

Details:

Received information from Mace Flye of Multnomah
County Sheriff Intelligence Section regarding the
possibility of several subjects coming to Portland
to plan a demonstration this coming weekend.

The two members are members of the black militant group
in the Eugene, Oregon area. One is a subject by the
name of RAY EAGLINvand the other subject whose last
name only we know as GIBSON. We were informed that
these two subjects were coming to the local area

to meet with KENT FORD with an idea in mind of getting
a demonstration startédyinvolving the Emanuel Hospital.
This is probably due to the fact of their having to
move from one of the pieces of property where they

were using as a health clinic.

There is evidence that some sort of dissident movement
is going to take place as there was a act of vandalism
committed to several trailers and equipment which was
parked behind the clinic on N. Vancouver and Russell.

I was also told that the subject, GIBSON, would possibly
have some dope in his possession. What kind of narcotic

he will be carrying is unknown to the writer at this
time.

AFZ:h
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